FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 6/13/2023 at 3:30 PM
13010 Niabi Zoo Rd, Coal Valley, IL — Niabi Zoo, Administration Building

Forest
Preserve
District
I. RO” Ca“: Rock Island County, Illinois
Il. Old Business: Executive Committee minutes from May 09, 2023* pg 2
lll. Claims:*
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $551,340.83 pg 5 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $536,615.89 pg 16
Liability Fund claims @ $815.00 pg 33 DFCI Fund claims @ $281013.54 pg 34
Marvin Martin Trust Fund claims @ $2,763.18 pg 35 Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $142,068.30 pg 36

IV. Transfers:
Consider Transfers of Appropriations* pg 37

V. Resolutions:
Consider FY 23 Appropriation Amendment-Addressing overspent general ledgers within the Niabi Zoo Fund* pg 39
Consider FY 23 Niabi Zoo Fund Scott County Regional Authority Grant Appropriations* pg 40
Consider FY 23 Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations* pg 41
Consider FY 23 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations* pg 42
Consider FY 23 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations* pg 43
Consider FY 23 Development of Ambwa Forest Preserve Change Order* pg 44
Consider FY 23 Development of Forests & Construction of Improvement Appropriations* pg 45
Consider FY 23 Liability Fund Additional Appropriations* pg 46
Consider FY 24 Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriation Amendments-Misc. Adjustments* pg 47

VI. Ordinances: There are no ordinances to consider this month
VII. Publiccomment:

VIl Other Business:

Consider a work plan with MindFire Communications Inc. in the amount of $50,015* pg 48

Consider an IMPACT Memorandum of Understanding with lllowa Construction Labor and Management Council* pg 53
Consider an Agreement for Technical Services with Strand Associates, Inc.* pg 64

Consider Task Order#1 with Strand Associates, Inc. in the lump sum amount of $9,900* pg 70

Consider an Agreement for Professional Services with Hutchison Engineering in an amount not to exceed $6,537* pg 71
Consider bids for Illiniwek Forest Preserve Residence Roof Replacement* pg 75

Discussion of FY 25 Budget & Appropriation Ordinance procedure and approval

Other business as needed

IX. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District FY 23 Budget Performance Report* pg 89 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report* pg 103

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 106 Todd Collins pg 112 & Jay Verstraete — Indian Bluff Reports*
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report* pg 114 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report* pg 115

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report* pg 118 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 130

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

51LCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the
public body or legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public
body or against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or
deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of employees.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the
purpose of discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired.

* items are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Indian Bluff Golf Course, Milan,
lllinois on Tuesday, July 11* at 3:30 PM.

001



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
MAY 09, 2023
PRESENT: Committee members —L. Moreno, J. Woods, R. Simmer, D. Mielke, K. Swanson.
ABSENT: E. Sowards, C. Layer.

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Lee Jackson, Niabi Zoo Director; Mike
Petersen, llliniwek Ranger; April Palmer, Auditor; Nick Camlin, Treasurer.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to
order at 9:32 AM on Tuesday, May 09, 2023, in the third floor chambers of the County
Building, Rock Island, Illinois.

L. Moreno, J. Woods, D. Mielke, R. Simmer, K. Swanson.

TOTAL PRESENT 5

E. Sowards, C. Layer.

TOTAL ABSENT 2

President Swanson called for a motion approving the April Committee meeting.

MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to approve the April Committee meeting minutes. Ms. Woods
seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in
the amount of $576,195.07.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in the
amount of $576,195.07. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson asked the Committee if it would mind taking the transfers and first three
resolutions on the agenda in one motion.

There was a consensus to take the transfers and first three resolutions on the agenda in one
motion.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the transfers of appropriation, the resolution
regarding General Fund loan to Niabi Zoo, the resolution regarding Niabi Zoo Appropriation
Amendment, and the resolution regarding Niabi Zoo Prairie Dog Grant.

May 09, 2023 Page 1
002



MOTION: Dr. Moreno called for a motion to approve the transfers of appropriation, the
resolution regarding General Fund loan to Niabi Zoo, the resolution regarding Niabi Zoo
Appropriation Amendment, and the resolution regarding Niabi Zoo Prairie Dog Grant. Dr.
Simmer seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding forming a
Committee on Local Government Efficiency.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the resolution regarding forming a Committee on
Local Government Efficiency. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.

This is based on a relatively new bit of legislation out of Springfield. The District is scheduled
to have a local Efficiency Committee. A couple members of the public are asked to attend the
Commission meetings in June, July, and August. If they see ways that the District could be
doing things more efficiently, they pass that input on to the District. The District would then
give a report to the State on those findings. Holly Sparkman from Rock Island, and Karen
Dahlstrom Moline have consented to do this for the District.

Motion carried.

President Swanson asked if there was anyone who wished to make public comment.

There were no requests for public comment.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the proposal from Hutchison Engineering
for services related to projects at Indian Bluff Golf Course.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the proposal from Hutchison Engineering for services
related to projects at Indian Bluff Golf Course. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the proposal from Klingner & Associates
P.C. for services related to projects at Niabi Zoo.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the proposal from Klingner & Associates P.C. for
services related to projects at Niabi Zoo. Ms. Woods seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the purchase of a John Deere 331G
Compact Track Loader in the amount of $118,042.76.

May 09, 2023 Page 2
003



MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the purchase of a John Deere 331G Compact Track
Loader in the amount of $118,042.76. Mr. Mielke seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the staff recommended proposal for audit
services for fiscal years 23, 24, and 25.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the staff recommended proposal for audit services
for fiscal years 23, 24, 25. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the routine reports of the District
Department heads.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the routine reports of the District Department heads.
Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson called the meeting adjourned at 9:44 AM.
Submitted by:

Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

May 09, 2023 Page 3
004



1€ jo T abed Wd 9Z:TT:€0 £20Z/90/90 U0 Apel PEIS Ag uny

dd
18769 £T0C/LT/50 €202/41/S0  €20Z/LT/S0 uado PFO0TSZTI00 €202 AV SdW Sdid SYIHL-NIWYD - mmm::
1em2eRU0D APISING - GO"¥b9 1IE)30 IGO0
Z1°021% T SUOIIIRSURIY 32M0AU] sieyol Susiqnd - 0OPE9 Pelap Palqo
SNSUY
9009 EZ0Z/TE/S0  €20Z/1EfSD  EZ0Z/TE/SO uadp SDAIS JPNY 44y S9/8bT  -HOLVdSIA / SAWLL ALID QVND - ZETEOT
SNOUY
9009 £202/LT/50  €20Z/LT/S0  €20Z/L1/S0 uadp SaDIAI35 1IPNE g0y PEBIST  -HDOLVASIA / SIWLL ALD QvnD - LET£0T
Biysigngd - 00'E9 |le1dp Palan
00'9€$ T SUOINDBSURL| 3MOAUL 5/0104 [aAed] - 00" EE9 11219 1RG0
= 0196 815H #
00°'9€ £202/1€/90 E20Z/1E/50 £Z0Z/1E/S0 usdg puedigz/oz/piseb!|pys 016189 ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
jaARIL - 00°EEQ §1239p P3lA0
61T°62T% £ suoIesuel| anoauy SIEI0L SUCHIEDIUNUILLOD - 00 ZED j1E32p 1Da(g0
££'S £20Z/LT/50  €20T/LT/S0  €20Z/L1/S0 usdp abeysod H0-E20d  ANNA TvH3INTD SYAUL-NTIWYD - SOEFOT
8e'1s €Z02/L1/G0  €20Z/21/50  £202/41/50 uado dIZEGTLSRTO0 dd £ZOZ-POMIA  ANMA TYHANID SYAUL-NINWYD - S9EHOT
gz/szly - €T/on/e
{Z865998TE/82 £20Z
8r'eL £202/L1/50 €20T/L1/50  €£202/L1/50 usdp #1UNCODY  £0SOXT865998 T 1 ALTHBOW L81Y - 8E080T
SUOHIEJIUNWWS) - 00'ZEY (213D Pala0
oT'ZE% 7 sudljpesuel) 9910AU] S|E]0] SPIIALAS [€UDISSDIaLd - 00 TES 183BP 13Iq0
2heky 0796 BISH #
pIeigz/eg /b eMaual
FAR K4 £202/1€/50 €20Z/TE/S0  £20Z/1E/50 uadp uiewop/Appeqon  /p09T91SSEZ MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - EF080T
0196 815F
# pIelEZ fpT/G!59a4
66'ST £20Z/LT/50  E20T/LT/90  £20E/L1/50 uado Aquon!wooz  H0TTZ0Z0ZANI ANVE TWNOLLYN G170 - £6080T
S82IAISS |EUOISSB)04d - 00°TED I'BISP 193[Q0
00'05% T SUONIESURIL ANCAL] S|E10), SASeYNd pood - §0°9ZS 1e1Rp 130
0196 8ISk
# PREZ/TT /g
00°05 £202/1€/50 €Z0Z/TE/SO  £T0Z/TE/SO uadp Jauu|pluofoRIBAM TUBLLLPHE MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £6080T
S5EL2ING pood - DO"9T S €15 13[4
008t T suofizesuel | s3joAu] s[ey0 ). sanddng 2010 - 00°1TS HeIep 1291Q0
00'8€ £20T/L1/50 EZOT/LT/S0  £20T/LT/S0 uadp Jaded Adoo S£0-£2NS ONISYHOUNd SYIUL-NTIWYD - ZLEFOT
sajjddns 32140 - 00'TZS B2 1Pl00
bE'G0T'ES T SucipesuR) | 8)0AU] 5(EY0L S3yeuaq Wi|edy sakojdwy - 00 ETE 1E13p 13[Q0
— = 1I43N38 HLW3aH
b8'SOT'E £20Z/16/S0 €ZOZ/TE/S0  EZOZ/TE/SO uado soueInsuf SR dd £760 AHI FIA0TWT SVIUL-NIWYD - BSERDT
sjyouag jeay sahojdws - 00 ETY 1EI8 PIIQ0
uonensiuwpy - 0T Juaugedsqg gng
FNIDSAU I53404 - Z £ Juawedaq
_ dALBSDIG 358404 - OET puny
JUNOWY 3DI0AUT  3)BQ JUSWABRH 3]eq panelay 9)eq /9 2je] 2N 9B S00AU]  UOSEaY PivH SNJEIS TOQaLIS3q S910AU] “ON S0I0AU] JOpUzA
souj()] ‘Aiwmo]) pueE] oY
J ST
€¢/1€/50 - £2/10/50 abuey 1eq ang 3210AU] ubquwwam.Q

15330

1/9
Aq dv - 991ww0) dAI9SAId 153104:86300T WL



1£ Jo 7 afied Wd 9Z:TT:£0 £20Z/90/90 uo Apea pels Aq uny
6L°09T4 T suonzesuelj adoauj sjelal g0'T$ 1epun dinb3 3 sjooj jjews - 00'HZS 1233 1AIGD
66°%9 £20C//T/50 €20Z/1/S0  €20T/LT/S0 usdp J3nd 3s0d 1/9€0928 ¥IAWINT HOHINY - bSBOGT
GZES 0TGP # Preslg S
08'S6 £70Z/ET/S0  €eoz/ET/SD  £e0T/ET/S0 uadp Z/re/pi1apassiuozewy 79ZZTIE YNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - EK0S0T
000°T$ sopun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - §0"HZS liI212p Plao
BE'EPSS f SUDIDBSURL] 3J10AUL S0y satjddng asueusjuie /ieday - 00'€ZS 1S P3O0
01°65E £70Z/se/s0  £e0z/se/s0  £zoT/sz/se uadp ymned ajouged 8668E DNI SOHYNIW - 764201
04611 £z0z/se/S0  £e0z/sz/s0  £e0T/se/so uadp yxed sjouied 8T06E ONI SQUVNAW - Z6£20T
INTIOW
88°01 £202/41/50 ETOZ/LT/S0  £202/41/50 uado " _m:_n weds  9ET0/9-8EGT LSV SLYVd OLNY ISINDYUVD - 9ETSOT
HENaUasUl
0L°€8S £Z0Z/LT/SO  ECOR/LV/SO  £20Z/L1/S0 uadp pue ‘dwep ‘auij Jajem 1/L€2928 ¥IGWNT YOHONY - $SB00T
sajddns ajueuajuiel /aeday - 0O°EZS 'B1eP 19[G0
62°556'€$ 9 suoIJesuel] adloAU] siejo) sa)ddng Bugesado - 00°7ZS i1€19p PAAD
SV
0k £59'E £z0Z/9g/s0  £zDZ/oz/s0  €20Z/9Z/50 uado pass pue sjEW3d 99££7099 o1 SWIS / ONI 54 Wvls d109 - 895101
ANMOW
00'9bT £202/L1/S0 E20Z/LT/S0  £20Z/L1/50 usdo sapayeq  SpTO/9-8EST  1SVE S1uvd OLNV 1S3anN0DYVD - 9ETS0T
STES 025b
# peigz/ve/vispueq
1L £Z0Z/E1/S0 ETOZ/ET/S0  £T0Z/ET/S0 usdo  Jaqqnu uedluozewy TZ8L6ET ANV T¥NOLLYN 410 - £+0801
S7ES 07SP # paed!
66'S £20Z/ET/S0 ETOT/ET/S0  £20Z/ET/SO u2d0 £2/1Z/pbispaasiuozewy 102964 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
SZES 0ZSk # pleo!
658 £202/E1/S0  EZOZ/ET/S0  ECOZ/ET/SO uadp £2/1Z/pbispaasiuozewy 9EHTSE0 JINVA TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
GZES 0ZSh
# p4e2lEZ /1 /pispoas
V99 £Z0Z/ET/S0 €TOZ/ET/SO  E£T0OT/ET/SO uado Iamoyunsuozewy 8ET9E68 MNVA WNOLLYN Q10 - 40801
sajddng bunesado - 00'ZS 159D 1PA[GO
$6'602% T SUOIESURIL SDI0AU] sie0). Buwyyo|dfuntopun - 00" ¥ #232p 1P2MQ0
—— - 658¢ 175k # PIRDIEE/8
26701 €202/21/50 £Z0Z/41/50  €TOT/LV/SO usdg /s'Buppopiisaldguued SEOVES MNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
SESE 125k # piedige/
2601 £20Z/41/50 €20T/£1/S0  €20T/LT/S0 uadg /g'Bunpopialdgued 810229 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
Buyjon/wiojun - 00T 1€19P PRIGO
HOMULIIT - 06 Juawedag qns
58'ZPE'6S $T SUOMPESURL | SDI0AU] S{ej0l uonRASIWPY - 0T Juslupedaq qns
85'928°c$ £ SUCIPPSURI] 3DI0AUT Sig0l [emPe.nUoS BpPISING - 00'bE9 1E3ep 13[q0
89°008'C ge0z/ez/s0  ceoz/ee/sp  ETOE/EL/S0 usdp 533} >_£=E_n_ TEDS00SA INI SWILSAS LNOWYIA - 6¥6L0T
£T-TZAd uey
£8'656'2 ETOZ/ET/S0 £ZOZ/ET/SO  £TOR/ET/SO usdp Bunaew saueyay 8287  SNOLLYDINNWWOD JUHANIW - PELZOT
jemppenuod spisIng - 00'yH9 leep PAGO
uoReISINIWPY - 0T Juaiuedag qng
anlasald 159104 - g€ Jusuuedsg
NS IS8I04 - OET pundg
JUNGWEY 2010AU]  BJB(] JUBLIARY 3B PaAIzlay 3124 1/9 3)eq ong o2JeJ SDI0AU]  UDSEIY PieH SNels UORALDSaQ SJI0AU] “Op SI0AU] J0PUBA
spoupp ‘AmoD puepy oy

£2/1£/S0 - £2/10/50 @buey 332 anQ 3210AU]

1/9

Aq dv - 9931WIW0D BAIBSAId 15°2104:86300 T

PLgsIq
9AIISOIJ
152101




£2/T€/50 - £¢/10/50 2buey s1eg ang adloAu]

1/9

Aq dV - 99131lUW0) dAIDSVId 159104:86300T N4

1€ Jo £ abed Wd 92:TT:£0 £202/90/90 U0 Auea pes Aq uny
£2/o1/s - ADYHINT AVMVHLYH
159¢ €zZ0zZ/9z/SD £Z0Z/9T/SO  E£TOT/9T/sD usdo £zZ/L1/b pT029-019EC 1 ECTHD OT9EZ JUIHSHYIE / NVOIHIWVAIW - 593701
ezfer/s - ADHANT AVMVHLYH
166 groz/fsz/so  t£roz/sz/se  EE0T/ST/S0 usdo  £z/0z/v '5T0/9-028€2 I ECTHD OZBET JUIHSHY3E / NVOTHIWVAIW - 59££0T
£€z/ot/s - ADYANT AYMVHLVH
6'9¢ £702/52/S0 £Z0Z/ST/SO  €20Z/ST/S0 usdp £2//1/b ‘HODZE-T82S9 I ETPD 18259 FUIHSHY3A / NVITYIWVAIW - S9LL0T
£zfot/s - ADYANT AVMVHLVH
L4892 gzogfez/so  £zoz/ET/se  E20Z/ET/SO usdo Ez//1/v '80096-08589 I £2H0 08589 JYIHSHYIE / NVITUAWVAIW - §9£0T
£z/ot/s - ADYANT AVYMVHLVH
9.'8¢ £e0Z/E2/S0  £20Z/ET/S0  ETOT/ET/SO uadD E£7//1/b ‘60020-18Z0€ 1 ETHD 180E JUIHSHY3E / NVORIIWVAIW - 592401
£z/a1/s - ADY3ANT AYMYHLYH
£2'92 €zoz/ET/s0  £zoz/eE/s0  ER0Z/ER/S0 uado €2/L1/b 'E10/9-006EC 1 EZH0 OOBEE JUIHSHYIA / NYOTUIWVAIW - 592207
£z/91/5 - ASHANT AVMVHLYH
81°/01 £20Z/ET/S0 ETOZ/ET/S0  ETOT/EL/SO uadp f£2/LT/v 1£10£9-0ST8T I €20 0STST FHIHSHY3E / NVOTYIWVAIW - 59££0T
£2/91/s - ASHINT AVMYHLYH
£'99 €zZ0z/ee/s0  £zoz/ee/s0  ezozfeT/so uado £z2//T/v '9Z0L9-006LT N EZH0 OVBLT FUIHSNY3G / NVOTHIWVAIW - 94401
£9'82 EZOZ/L1/S0 £Z0Z/LT/SD  ee0e/L1/s0 uadg JPMas g aaiem 70 TOOTOLT NOLJWYH 40 39VTIIA - 8Z8E0T
sa2)A435 AJIN Nand - 00°ZE9 (1R12p 12O
9b° 9% T SUOHDIBSUBS] IDIOAUL s|iejoL Bulysiangd - 00'E9 I1RISP 18[00
uogeagnd
Juawae|day SNOYY
99 £20Z/1E/50  £ZOZ/IEfSO  ETOZ/TE/SO uado Jo0y yemu(1 G99SST  -HDLYdSIO / SAWLL ALID QVND - LETEOT
Guiysiiqnd - 00'HE9 1EIRP 1[0
9T ELLS G SUDIPESUBL] 3M0AU] S{EJ01 SUONENUNWWOD - DO'ZES 12130 1IIGO
= 0196 81Sb
# paedigz/ag/yiauoyd
09'192 gToz/ez/s0  £Z0zZ/ET/so  Ezoe/ee/so uadp yomulrwodeipa  £2+0 90T0000 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - EK080T
0196 BISH #
pIeDIEZ /b /e e
S6'6¥T £70Z/ET/50 £r0T/ee/s0  EZOT/ET/SO uadg v_m;_c___.__wusouw_wuz £2E0 SOE0600 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - €40807
gz/elo-ceiviS T
01°621 £20T/L1/50 €£20T/L1/50  £20T/LT/S0 uadD -£/HT20-029Z-96%-60E €750 0T9Z-96¢ YALINOYS - ObZT0T
gzfefo-seivis T
SHTL £T0T/L1/S0 £Z0Z/LT/S0  EZDE/LT/SO uadp -5/9780-06LZ-96v-60€ EZS0 06LZ-96b HILINOY - ObZIO0T
9119 £Coc/LT/s0  ceoz/iTfs0  ERO0R/LT/SO uadp dJZESOTSZTO0 I £20Z-+0U3A  ONNJ TWHINID SVIUL-NITWVD - S9ELOT
SUoOE3IUNLIWAY - 00'ZEY eI PaIqo
00'579'8% T SuDIPEsUBI] INoAUT 5|01 SPIAIDS |2U0ISSDI0Ld - 00" TED 1BIPR PRIG0
abeubig g emowy
00'052'c £20T/eT/90  £T0Z/Enfs0  £ZOZ/ET/SO uado - 09T0~d40Td-£2 L4781 SNOLLVIINNWWOD FUIHANIW - bELLOT
00°S/E'S ETOT/LT/90  ETOZ/LT/SO  £ZOT/LT/SO uadQ  [eacwual appnsAauoy £00-£2 INI MUVWAIIA - £2080T
592IAI9S |EUOISSTOId - 00'TED 11E1=P P3[QD
Hamiuliil - 06 Jusuedaq qns
NS I59104 - TE Juawnedsq
SAIBSBId 153404 ~ DET pung
junouly wu_o.aclm 3]BQ JUsWABEd 3jeq Panaday aieq .._\mu ajeq ang 9Ieq 2010AU] sNyEAS LUOHGLIIS3a] 2 N0AUT "ON @0auU] JETETY
soujnI ‘Aiumor) poeey 2o

PLYSIq
JAIISIIJ

18910




1€ Jo ¢ abeg Wd 92:T1:E0 £202/90/90 uo Ape3 pegs Aq uny
uesp 8
9154 £20Z/B1/S0  €C0T/8E/90  £202/81/50 uadp |,z pue ‘syebasGbe g ea BW/0Z5Z INI ININIW X334 TIIW - 822201
e £20Z/81/50 E£T0T/8T/90  £20Z/81/50 uado 5}j0q pue synu S8zT/E ONI SQHYNAW - 26£70T
&b 11 £20Z/81/50 €£70T/8T/90 £202/81/S0 uado aqn 806241 JUVYMOYYH 828 - SOT00T
saj|ddns soueuajuie /aeday - 00 EZS 1213p 13{GO
00°0Z1$ T Suonzesuel] 3IoAU] s|ejo ), saiddns Buneiado jequsa Jeog - Yurzes 1e1ep PBlqo
ONI ITHIVL ANY LTvE 4110
00°0Z7 £20Z/57/50  £70Z/SZ/s0  £202/52/50 uado SUD|SS3DU0D J(eq 870 NOHUVD VEQ ANV LTHVOYVI - 98901
salddns Bupnesado (eyual Jeoyg - YE°ZTs eep palgo
55'810'c$ £ SUCIPESURI} 2D10AU] siejo) saljddng SunesadQ - 00°ZZS I933P PO
an
86"k £eoe/oe/s0  gzozfoe/so  £eozfoz/so uadp 3jqe? ‘AW asem Aip TESELT TUYMOYVYH 898 - SOTO0T
£9'964'1 £e0zZ/ee/s0  £Z0EfEE/s0  EROZ/ET/SO uadp seb papeajun £BEH6TT 02 M0 MIYSINW - 88601
£9'ET £Toz/ee/s0  ezozfeT/st  ez0z/eT/sO uado awr oy AWTBES? INI DNINIW ¥334D TIIW - 8Z££0T
£5°99 £C0Z/ET/S0  €20T/EC/SC  ETOT/ET/S0 uado saliddns Bujpiam 1049/6SE  INI IN3WJIND3T 8 5VD IANTT - £9040T
ob'Z¥ £20Z/81/50 €£20Z/81/S0 E£20T/81/50 uadp Stauy) ued 12ive dH0D MOVIINN - ££1901
NOLLYAYISNOD
00°'8%6 £20Z/81/S0 E£Z0Z/BI/SO  £TOZ/BT/SO usdo 5334 Zb [4 ¥LVM 8 1105 0O - THEEDT
pEER £20Z/81/S0  EZ0Z/BI/SO  £TOZ/BT/SO usdo sal|ddns Buipjam £TS0LLSE  JNI INJWdIND3 '3 5¥9 JAND - £90+0T
sajddng Bunesadg - 0O°ZTS 12320 PRIAO
I3punyt pno1 - 16 uswpedag qns
£0°v19'v8bS GE SUGIPESURL] 3DI0AU] SIE30 L Hamuul|(I - 06 1uspedsq gns
24 644698 T SUOIDESURIY, BDJ0AU] 512301 552460.4¢ U} LHOPINLSUOD - $O'SOL 1233P 1220
e 1#
"153 ARd UORINOSLO) DNI S3LLD avind IHL
TL6LL'69b £202/52/50 £202/ST/S0  £T0Z/ST/SO uadp j07 bupied #0D%T uﬁm;mn_ 40 SYOLOVHLINOD TVINNILNITD - 6b5S0T
ssaubald Ul HORINIISUOD - 00°G9Z (1E13P PII0
97've$ T suonIEsuel | S3I0AU] Se10}. {engaedjuae) apising - 00°tH9 1219p (G0
i
9Z'vC £20Z/L1/S0 £T0T/LT/S0  €20T/LT/S0 uado PPO0TSZTI00 €207 AVW Sdl Sdid SYIUL-NTTWYD - SEEZOT
lempenuo) apising - 00°t9 11219p 13(q0
11'85% T suoldesuelL S2i0AU] S|e10). S|eIudy - 00°'6E€9 1912p 1[0
1000
11'8S £T0Z/9z/S0  £T0Z/9Z/s0  £202/9Z/S0 vado 13p3SIAA0 UME| -GE06E00HT INI STYINTY 1138NNS - PSEEDT
sjejuay - 00'6E9 11€13p 130
98'61+% 01 SUCIVESURLE INOAUE s|jo] sadasas ANan 2gnd - 00°2£9 1818p 12(q0
£T/otss - ADYINT AVMVHLVYH
89°'19 €202/9T/50 £C0Z/9T/s0  £20Z/9Z/s0 uadD €Z/LT/v bT0Z9-0b2bE I E2H0 ObZHE JUIHSHY3E / NYOIWVAIW - S92/01
s3I AJNUN dN4nd - 00°ZE9 11€19p P40
Namuu||I - 06 Juswuedaq ang
aniRsald 159404 - TE Jusuedag
DAIBSDId 150404 - DET pung
JUROWY 2210AU[ 318 JUSLUAR{ TIE(] PaAIRlay 21 1/ 31eq 2N o1ed SJI0AU[ | U0SEay pPI?H SES UONOLIDS3(] 9010AU] "ON 2210AU] JOPUBA
wjougI 4iuno) purpl oy

£Z/TE/S0 - £2/10/S0 2buey 918 anQ 3ICAU]

1/9

Aq dv - @911WW0) dAI3S3Id 352104:86300T N4

PLOSI
IATIISII]

1S310,]




1€ Jo G abeyg Wd 92:TT:E0 £202/90/90 uo Ape3 pe1s Aq uny

ge/8ls ASHIND AYMVHLVH
16962 EZ0T/LT/50  €T0Z/LT/S0  €T0Z/LT/SO uadp - EZ/£/b (TIOPO-0ZESO L £2H0 0ZESO FUIHSHYEIAA / NYOREAWVYAIW - SRL0T
£z/8/s ADYANT AVMYRLYH
P8¢ £20Z/L1/50 €20T/L1/50  €20T/LT/50 uadQ - £2/4/¥ (0T0H9-0TTSO 17 £2+0 OTTSO FUIHSHYIE / NVORIAWYAIW - §92£01
£z/8/s ADYINZ AVMYHLYH
99°LL £Z0Z/L1/50 E£TOZ/L1/S0  £20T/LT/SO uadD - £2/¢/v ‘TT0P9-006H0 11 £ZH0 00640 FUIHSHYIE / NVITIIWVAIW - §9££0T
£z/8/s ADYANT AVMVHLYH
S6'1L £202/41/50 €2OZ/L1/50  £20Z/L1/50 uado - £2/4/b 1LZ0V9-069K0 1) ETH0 06950 UTHSHYIA / NVOTUIWYAIW - S9//0T
£2/8/5 ADYINT AVMYHLYH
10'S8 £20Z/27/S0 ECOT/LT/S0  £T0T/L1/S0 usd0 - £2/4/b ‘EpTeP-0E6Z0 11 £ZH0 OE6Z0 UTHSNYAA / NVITIIWVAIIW - 592401
£2/8/s ADHIANT AVMYHLVH
86°2¢ £20Z/41/50 €z0T/L1/50  £202/L1/S0 uado - £2/4/v '€6065-TELT0 L1 €260 TELTO FYIHSHYIE / NVIRITWVAIW - 592401
£2/8/5 ADUIND AVMVHLYH
S6°ZET £20C/L1/50 EZOT/LT/S0  €202/L1/50 uadQ - £2/4/p ‘THOTE-TBB00 11 €260 18800 FAIHSHU3A / NVOTUIWVAIW - 59701
sadinuas ANnN 21Gnd - 00°££9 ie1ap 1algo
9L b5k$ T SUOIDesUEL) SDI0AU] S|e10) suoREUNWILWOD - 00'TEY IIBIRP 1RG0
T T £z/51/9 - €2/01/5
S0'6SZ €zoz/vz/so  £zoz/ve/so  £zoz/ve/so usdp -/ 569 OKDI-56¢ 60E EZSO OHDT-56/ 181V - T1Z00T
147561 €Z0Z/81/50 £Z0Z/B1/SO  €20Z/81/50 usdp dJZEYTLSZI00 11 €£202-POUIA  ANNA TVEINID SYFUL-NIIWYD - S9EROT
suopeunuwEe) - 00'ZES |e1sp 1Palgo
AR 74%] T SuCiDesuel| a0AU] 5|=10), saseydind peod - 00°9TS lelap 12Aq0
'R 743 £202/92/50 €20Z/9e/s0  £20Z/9Z/50 uadg SUOKSIIUOD 31 906PTEG0ST  IDT WNIWIYd YIIDVIO JLLDUY - ERT00T
S85B2INg Paod - 00'9ZS I1EI8p 18(0
b E6E% 7 SUCHDESUEI] GII0AU] 5101 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 1§ 5]004 ||€wWS - O'HZS 1218p P2(g0
SbS6 815H
# paeDlEz/z/s o
05°0L€ £20zZ/E2/50 €zoz/Ee/sD  E£zoe/EE/so uadp ANYILIIMOWBMOd  £ZbSBZ-SWd MNYE TYNOLLYN g0 - EF080T
96°72 £20Z/81/50 €70Z/8T/50  E£Z0Z/81/S0 uadD 200 JOjJ JBYS SIUM  quiRd E£2/ZT/S HIAVYED ATYLI3C - BOKHOT
000°t4 s=pun dinb3z g sjo0l ||2WS - 00°FTS HRIRP 123(q0
BE'BEL 7% 8 SuondesUEl] B0I0AU] s{eo] salddng aausuajue /ajeday - 00'£Z5 e8P PRIAD
pIS WM
EQ'6E £T0T/eT/S0  £20Z/ST/S0  £20T/Se/S0 uadg  quod pue “jeas 13|10} 09b6E ONI SQYVNIW - Z6LZ0T
Sb56 815
# pIeaigz/e/sianea
00°09.°1 ge0z/ee/so  eeoz/ee/so  £zoz/ET/so uadp JB10D13M0 L 69/¥T MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £b080T
1
90, £202/£T/50 €e0T/ee/so  £z0z/ET/So uadp pnds [euun 00'S65/E60T0S 0D HONNOD - 605001
86'€2 €T0z/eT/s0  ezoE/ez/sD  €20Z/ET/SO uado adey buibexped TGEELT JUVYMQUYH 928 - S0TO0T
S+S6 BISH # p1ed’ez/
66°64 £20Z/8T/50 €20T/81/S0  £roZ/81/S0 uadp (z/pisumopaniuozelly 0£ZZ6LT M¥NVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
saijddns axueuajuiely fiieday - 00°EZS 1E32P 12190
4apunyy pno - 16 Jusuniedaq qng
anjesald 159404 - 7€ juswpedsqg
OA1958ld 159403 - QEY pund
JUNOLWY 3JI0AUE 38 JUAWARd S]E( PaAlRIaY 31eq /o aleq anq a1eg ad10Au] UOSESY BISH SmEs UOQALDI53Q o10AU] "ON SM0AU] JOpUIA
mou I ‘umon puwer Y204
ILIIST
£2/1€/50 - €£2/10/50 =26uey a1eq anQ 3d10AU] ubuw%.-amh

15910,

1/9
Aq dv - 39131WWO)) dAIBSAId 159104:86300 TN



1€ Jo g abeg Wd 92:T1:£0 £202/90/90 o Apeg pes AQ uny
Penuod {S3190T0NHIAL HHOMLIN
79629 £T0Z/9Z/50 €roz/9T/sD  EzoE/9z/s0 uadp uucmcsv__m% mcsv%_ou 0TH8E ATYIWHO4) INOHJINAL SIHONH - [2:0¢411
£2/91/9 - €2/L1/s =
b8 £20z/81/S0 £Z0Z/81/S0  EC0T/81/S0 usdg  2J1AIeS uuele Aundas /9806886 SONIQIOH SN Qv - 212201
fenjoe0UO) 3PISIND - 00'HP9 [1E18p 18[00
Sb'9Es T suoipesuel| 3010AI] SIROL S{ejuay - 00"6E9 e3P PIAGO
£Z/1E/5-£2/1/5 NI OZH
Sk9E £20Z/81/90 €£70Z/B1/S0  £20Z/81/S0 usdp [ERUS) JIBUORIPUOY  £ZS0 090k/Z SBN / LHOANIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 0TBZ0T
S|ejuay - ¢0°6EY 'EI3p PAGO
60°'TE6'T$ £7 5SU00JBSURL| aMOAUL siej0f. sadIAtas AN JKaNd - 00°Z£9 e1D PRIGO
gz/8ls ADYINT AYMYHLYH
66°5S £20Z/LT/S0  ETOT/LT/S0  £T0Z/L1/50 uadQ - gz/¢/ 'WD0TS-T6S0F L1 £THD 1650F FUIHSNYIA / NVOIIIWVAIW - 592201
£2/8/S ADUINT AVMYHLYH
157001 £20Z/L1/50 EZOZ/LT/SO  £T0Z/L1/50 uadp - £¢/2/b (TODES-0T86E L7 £2H0 OT86E JYIRSHY3E / NYOTUIWVAIW - 594401
£e/8/s ADYINT AVMYHLYH
£€°0E £202/41/50  E£Z0T/LT/S0  €£20T/41/50 uady - £2/4/b ‘RO069-TE00E L7 £2+0 TEI0E FYIHSHYID / NYOTUIWYAIW - 5972701
£2/8/s5 ADUINT AVMYHLYH
650711 £202/21/S0  €zOR/L1/S0  £zOR/LV/S0 uado - €Z/4/t 'SO0K-1E68Z 10 £2h0 TE682 FYUIHSHY3A / NVORUIWVAIW - §92/0T
£2/8/5 ADHINT AVMVHLYH
60°58 €202/L1/50  €£20Z/LN/S0  €20Z/i1/s0 uado - €2/4/b L2T1TZS-TEBOZ 11 €200 TEROZ FYIHSYY3E / NVOTYIWVAIW - §9270T
£z/8fs ADHANT AYMVHLYH
pSTIT £20Z/L1/50 £20T/L1/50  £e0Z/L1/s0 usdo - £2/4/b 'S0069-TEL9T LT €£2H0 TELOT JHUIHSHYIA / NYOMIWVAIW - §9££01
£z/8/s ADYINT AVMVHLYH
86748 £702/L1/S0  €70Z/LT/SD  £TOZ/LT/SO udQ - €2/¢/b 'ZT016-08621 11 £2H0 08bET JHIHSHYAR / NVOTUAWYAIW - 597701
£z/8fs ADHINT AYMVHLYH
e8s EC0R/LT/S0  ETOZ/L1/S0  ETOT/LT/S0 usdp - £2/4/b 'OPOSE-TZ0TT 11 €260 T207T FUIHSHYAL / NVOTHIIWVAIW - §9££0T
£z/8fs ADYINT AYMYHLYH
£6'65 £zZ0g/L1/s0  E£20Z/L1/S0  £ZOE/LT/SO usdp - €2/4/b 'S00SZ-0T60T 17 £2k0 OT60T JYIHSHYIE / NVORIAWYOIW - 59/£0T
£2/8fs ADYIANI AVMYHLYH
88'907T £202/L1/50 €202/41/50  £202/L1/50 uadp - £7/4/v 199TET-0EF80 17 €200 OEH80 FYIHSHYIE / NVOTUIWYATW - 592207
£2/8is ADUIND AVMYHLYH
29758 €202/L1/50 ECOT/LT/SO  £20T/L1/50 vado - €7/4/p ‘Z0TZO-TTEB0 11 €210 TTERD JUIHSNYAG / NVITHIWYAIW - 594207
£2/8/5 ADUINT AVMYHLYH
16'9¢ £20C/L1/50  ETOT/LT/S0  €£20T/41/50 uado - ET/L/b 'PIOK9-000£0 L1 €250 00DZ0 JUIHSHYIA / NYORIFWVAI - 59701
£z/8/s ADUINT AYMVHLYH
ZE18 £20Z/L1/S0 €ZOT/L1/90  £20T/L1/S0 uadp - £2/4/b 'STOVI-06£90 L1 £TH0 06490 FUTHSHYAG / NYIIMAWYAIW - S92701
£z/8/s ADYINT AVMYHLYH
90"bE £202//1/50 €TOZ/L1/60  £T0Z/L1/50 wado - £2/2/v (pT0K9-05650 11 €210 0S6S0 JUIHSHY3E / NYITHIWYATW - §92£0T
£2/8/5 ADHINT AVMVHLYH
01'581 £202/21/50 £Z07fLT/S0  E£20Z/LV/S0 uadQ - £2/4/b ‘ET0V9-0KLS0 L0 €240 OkLSO JUIHSHY3A / NVOTHIWvVaIW - 592701
£2/8/5 ADHINT AVMVHLYH
{6°E9 €202/L1/50  £20T/L/S0  £e0T/iT/S0 uadp - £2/4/v 'E00T9-0/b50 17 £2H0 04PS0 JHIHSHY3EA / NVIIYIWVAIW - S9L£0T
sa2IAI35 AN|NN 2UgNd - 00°ZE9 1B12p B[O
Japuny ] pnoy - 16 uswpedaq gng
anesald 159404 - 7€ jusunedag
aAasald 159404 - OET pund
UNOUIY @JICAU] 9180 1UBUAE] 91eg pantaooy aieqd /9 @)eq ang 21eQ 20I0AU] 0SBy PIoH TS UORdLISS FHOAUL ‘ON 8210AU] 10pU3A
mouj(i ‘iuno) pur yrou

£T/1£/S0 - £2/10/90 abuey s1eQ 3N 9210AU]

1/9
Aq dv - 391WIWO0) dAIDSAId 1S9104:86300T WL

PLUSIq
9AJISII]
15910




1€ 40 2 abey Wd 9Z:TT:€0 £20Z/90/90 U0 Apeg 12815 Ag uny
o
66'611'82$ 0T SUOIIEsURIL 22I0AU] s|moy seyddns Bunesado - 00°ZZS Helsp 13{q0
08'9, £20Z/9Z/50 €£20Z/9T/S0  €T0Z/9Z/S0 uado sJamoy HST18E NI SQUYNIW - Z6£20T
9EERT £zozfoz/s0 €Z0Z/9T/S0  €20Z/9Z/S0 usdp ny Jaddols 1aap LEEGE INI SQYYNAW - Z6£Z0T
0T'SOb'E €202/9Z/S0  €£Z0Z/9T/S0  £20Z/9Z/S0 usdp  siEdNURALD 35IN0D Jjob NISS/99 S19Na0¥d ¥BA - 5650071
60°L18'T £202/¥T/S0  £20T/bT/S0  £TOT/vT/SO uadp seb papeajun 66870ET 0D 110 MTUOINW - 886£0T
92'60Z £20Z/vT/S0  £20T/bT/S0  £TOZ/VE/S0 uado [ony |2selp B6870ET 0D 710 MIUOTIW - BE6L0T
asoy
1697 £20z/bT/S0  £zo0zfvefsD  EZOZ/vE/SO uadg  pue ssuesp wooleq SHPELT JUYMAUYH 6128 - S0T00T
T4'b88 gLoz/ce/so  geoz/ee/s0  ezOR/ET/SO uado 13m ebisn 099656 INI SATHUVND ONTIANIM - TB6EDT
2T L30ddNS SdnL
05°9T'F £Z0T/EZ/S0  ETOZ/ET/SO  £TOZ/EC/SO uadQ  siednuaLR asIn0d )job PP00-£2  1S3IMAIIW vEd SWIS AHLOWLL - £00807
4109 O¥d VIS
88 1Th gZ0T/eT/s0  erozfer/so  EzoZ/ET/Se uadp spuad xay GEOZEANT TV ¥EA DNI ATddNS JT0908d - 621401
ISTHdHIINT ¥IIAL VA OT
00°644'T £20T/E2/S0 €Z0Z/ET/SO0  ETOT/ET/SO uadp  s/ednuaLp 2snod flob 689%9 WNOLLYNYILNI ONTTEYALSYIH - 9¥2L0T
IASTUAYAINT ¥IIAL ¥EA O
00°060°2 £20Z/€2/S0  ETOZ/ET/50  £C0Z/EL/SO uzdQ  sjEIWaLp 3sunad Job 88969 TYNOLLVNYIINI ANT1HYIISYIN - /201
IFSTY4YILNT ¥IAL ¥Ed DT
00°0Eb'E £20T/EC/S0  €CO0T/Ee/s0  £C0Z/ER/SO usdg  siEopwap m:ﬂ:% Jiob £89b9 TYNOLLYNYILNI ONIISYILSYW - SbLL0T
x|w Gumod pue
£6'vS £20Z/81/50 £Z0Z/BT/S0  €£20Z/81/50 vadp  ‘selumad “Jauy 0300 BEOBE ONI SQUVYNIW - Z6/20T
{6°TT £202/81/50 EZ0T/8T/S0  €20Z/81/50 uadp Jauy| 030 8B08E NI SOUYNAW - 264201
ONI
91'19¢ £202/81/50 E€20Z/BT/S0 £20Z/81/S0 uadg  3awoseanp Ursyoule 19£060105 SNOLLNTOS JYMNL GIINVAQY - TH080T
L8201 £202/£1/50 ECOZ/ET/S0  £T0Z/ET/SO uadp ubits wnupnje ShLETL OV 391L53Yd - $BECOT
68'904'T £202/€1/S0 EZOT/ET/SO  E£TOZ/ET/SO uadp seb um%mm_% v0LTLTT 0D 110 MIUDINW - BB6L0T
Xjw Bumy
SSEET £20Z/ET/50 EZOZ/ET/SO  EZOZ/ET/SO uado Pue ‘siauy) "siamoy 8¢8LE NI SAUYNAW - 264201
T lT]
S9°70b £202/€1/50 €ZOT/ET/SO  £20Z/ET/SO uadp pue ‘Buiggem ‘laquin  £2/b/S STBLE INI SQYYNAW - T6LZ0T
00'01p £20Z/ET/S0 €T0OZ/ET/SO  ETOZ/EV/SO uadg appiglay Jejnueld NI9Z859 S1oNa0Yd ¥8Q - 565007
sajjddng Bunesado - 00°ZTS 18BP 18000
Mn|g uelpug - 76 uawpedsg qng
£9'b91°01% 8 SuolEsUBRLL I30AUT S|Ej04 49puny ) pnon - 16 uauniedsq qns
15°201°'1% £ SUONIESURI| SI0AUT S[210L [enydejueD apIsing - 00'tb9 Iielep Paldo
B0IAIBS B1SEM £207 SbZYIEZ00 SIJAY3S QIrmy
S9'55F €£270Z/9Z/S0 €Z0Z/9T/s0  ETOZ/9T/S0 uadp SUNC Japumyl pno -00%0 /1138 40 S3IDIAY3S JNand3yd - 214407
|enjoenue) apising - 0049 I1L3ep 18[00
4apuny) pnon - T6 jusuiiedaq s
dA135AL 159404 - TE Wauedsq
= _ anEseld 159404 - QET puny
JUNOLWY 3010AU]  91eQ JUBWABY =31B] PaAlooay 318 /o 2)EJ ong oJeq 2DIOAU]  UDSEIY PI°H STENS HoRduDSaq aJI0AL "ON 2DIGAU] JOPUap
nouyy XQiunol) poee oy

£2/1€/S0 - €2/10/50 2buey a3eq ang o10AU]

1/9

Aq dv - 3a11WW0) JAIRS3Id 1S3104:86300T WL

PLOSIq
IAIISIIJ
152103




1E Jo g abed Wd 9Z:1T:€0 EZ0Z/90/90 U0 AMel DEIS Ag Uny

¥6°26T £202/¥2/S0  €ZOZ/VE/S0  £e0Z/ve/so uadp [#aym opewanud  T-pZ9ETOESd 02 INAWDIND3 STddNg - £2590T
UOOALNO NVIRIAWDY
666 gZ0Z/eT/s0  £roz/er/s0  EZoE/ET/SO uadp au)| 8709685 1vIHD / INTWAINDI TIVM NVA - 555901
alempley m..__u__:n
o981 £202/81/60 EZ0Z/81/S0  £Z0Z/81/50 uado ‘spew ‘sspjuuds THEELT FUYMOUYH 899 - S0T0T
1T £202/8T/50 €20Z/81/50 €ZOZ/81/S0 uadp asempaey Guipng ZITELT JUYMAUYH 889 - S0T00T
20)|ds/b AddNS YO.LOW TIONUY
veLL £20T/81/50 EZOT/8T/SO  £20Z/8T/S0 uadp pue ‘sped ‘sUngjwys  /S/ISZANOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIHTY OLNY - 842007
B8'BEL £Z0Z/ET/S0  ECOT/ET/S0  ECOT/EN/SO uadQ 1am ebsn S8Z/S6 DNI S3THYYND ONNANIM - T86EDT
YOOALNO NYITHIWY
097051 £Z0Z/ET/SO  ETOZ/ET/SO  ETOTZ/ET/SD uadp 3|qea pue ‘ud 6v/bBRS  1VIHD / ANIWAINDI TIVM NVA - §5590T
HOOALNO NYITYIWY
¥S 1P £T0Z/ET/S0  £T0T/ET/S0  £20Z/ET/SO uado - [BAMS SY8188S  LVIUD / ANIWAINDI TTVM NVA - 565901
ued pue ‘o
65°FLT £T0T/ET/S0  ETOT/ET/S0  £T0Z/ET/SO uzdo ‘yayed Jualuad ‘jo seab L6TLE INI SQUYNIW - 264201
L
umolq pue ‘sbnd
11062 £T0Z/ET/SO €TOT/ET/SO  E£TOT/ET/SO uado ‘5)2dn0> ‘[easHimy 9zLLE NI SQUYNAW - Z6£20T
Inw pue .w._m_._mm_s
86'F1E £20Z/ET/S0  €20Z/ET/SO  E£2OZ/ET/SO usdo  ‘sepeig Aman ‘sumys SE9/E INT SQUVNIW - 26201
J0BULOD
86°Z1 £202/ET/S0  £20Z/ET/SO  £20Z/ET/SO usdp  3joq pue ‘goInys asoy TL6ZLT JUYMTEVH 898 - S0T00T
ATddNS YOLOW IONYY
£9'6b €ZOZ/ET/S0  £Z0Z/ET/SO  €zOZ/E1/S0 uadp siAy Jojesedas  STTOSZANOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINISTY QLNV - BHZ00T
sayddng saueusluiel /Jeday - DO'EZS IIL13P Pala0
79°769'c$ 9 SUOIDESURL] S10AU] siqo) sanddng asjpueyssaly doys oid - Sd'Zzs Jielsp 13lao
$5'79 £70Z/9z/S0  £70Z/9T/s0  ET0T/9T/S0 uadp @sipueipialy doys old (A% 144 211 NOLLDIYS OY3Z - TE6Z0T
FT0E9TEDOT
66'888'T fzoz/Er/so  czozfee/so  €e0T/EL/s0 usdp  ssipueylssly doys oid -ANI INI 4709 INCLSIDAE - GE690T
6Z8¢ 875k # P
BXET/T/SIsIpURLIE
00°105 £20z/81/50 €20Z/81/50  €20Z/81/50 usdp doys 0ug-jauysnay #159/9516 JNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - EF080T
6282 BTSE # DI
e2gz/s/5 asipueyaaly
2 2] £T0T/81/50 £TOZ/RI/SOD  £zOZ/BT/SO uadp doys otd:puysnay /90599516 JNVE TWWNOLLYN d10 - E4OSOT
68T 875k # pe
Jlgz/sE/biesipueyaaly
LTEET £70Z/8T/S0 €ZOZ/BT/SOD  £20Z/B1/S0 uado doys oiqjzuysnoy 822909516 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - EF080T
68 8eSh # pe
NEZ/ST/biasIpuRLEp
8y ZET £202/€T/50 EZOR/ET/SO  £ZOZ/ET/SO uado dous o0d’33uysnoy 6Z168HST6 ANVE TWNOLLYN G100 - £+0801

s31ddns asipueldialy deys oud - Sd°ZTS 11219p 1300
4n|g ueipur - 76 juaunedag gns
MBS 153404 - TE Juswedsc
amasald 152404 - OET pund

JUNOWY 5310AU]  3JB(] JUSWAR 9]B( panialsy 31€a 1/9 9]eg ang o1 eMNOAL]  UOSE3Y PleH SMRS UONaISa(] SN0AU] “ON S2ICAU] SOPUDA
moujj “mo) puepy oy
JOLIJST
£2/1E/S0 - £2/10/50 @bury 93e@ ang 8210AU] IATISII] S

1/9 18310
Aq dv - @911WW0) dAI9SAId 152104:86300T W



1€ Jo 6 2bed Wd 9Z:TT:E0 £202/90/90 uo Ape3 peys Aq uny
00'2s £202/81/50 EZOZ/8T/90  €£20Z/81/50 uado 20JAIDs [0Que 15ad o818 SNOLLMOS 153d Q3DNVAQY - 8b000T
01'501 £202/ET/90 EZOT/ET/S0  ETOZ/ET/SO uadp DIRS Bmo) doys 000SELbSTE T ON NOLLYHOJYH0D SYANID - 168207
$9IIALDS |RUDISSIJ0N - 00" TED IEIBP PO S
66'8% T suoipesuel) adieAu] s|eyo) weneanpg B Stied) - o0 09 e Palan
628z 8ZSk
# paeniezfz1/gissep
ERIBYE
66'8 £20Z/1E/S0 €20Z/TE/SO  E£TOZ/TE/SD usdp pooyinpIanIag+y £202215 MNVE TWNOLLYN @10 - £+0801
uoneanp3 g Suuesy - po-0E9 (1L1=p PAA0
1£°¢91% £ SuOIJesUR1) SDI0AU] 5/e10} SASELIIN pPoad - 00°9ZS |1€19p 18I40
6782 87S¢ # PIedlET
JE1/5!5U0|S53U0DIB9A
0£'02 €Z0zZ/9z/S0 €20Z/9T/S0  €£202/9T/S0 uado -AH 9£5H99 ANVE TWNOLLYN a0 - E#080T
6282 8IS # prengg/
'8k £20Z/81/S0 €20Z/81/50 EZ0Z/8T/S0 usdp p/GISUOISSEIUCIIONS0D 111099 MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - EFD80T
68T 825k # pIedlE
Z/p/5isuossaouoaiaap
[4: f44 £20Z/81/50 €20Z/81/S0  E20Z/81/S0 uadg -AH £60069 MNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - EK0B0T
6287 85k #
pledigz//5sunqiaan
¥0°6T £20z/81/50 £e0Z/BI/S0  £70Z/81/50 uado -AH LEBTEY ¥NVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £4080T
6879 2256k # plediey
JET/pisuDISSIIU0DITA
£L1E ECOZ/ET/S0  €£20T/ET/SD  €20Z/ET/S0 uadp -AH 809Z/9 JNYE WNOLLYN 10 - £E#080T
z8'stT £20Z/ET/S0  €ZOT/ET/SO  £ZOZ/ET/SO uadp suoisSEOUCD BSNOY QNP /598991781 S3YOLS A004 33A-AH - 802Z0T
96°E €£20Z/€T/50 €ZOZ/ET/SO  €TOZ/ET/SO uado sunq Gop 10y  BRSEO/LSES S3YOLS A00d 33A-AH - 80ZZOT
saseyind pood - p0'9TS (1233p PAQO
£5'082'1$ § SUQIPESURI] 2XH0AU] Si?0L 000'T$ Japun dinb3 13 speo] jjBWS - 0O"HTS (1232P P[00
0496 TESH#
prexez/11/5 Washs
6666 £70Z/1E/S0  €20Z/TE/SO  £202/1E/S0 uadp dmpeq AsayeqiAngisag 905Z¢ MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £40801
95'998 £20Z/92/50 £T0Z/oz/s0  €20Z/9Z/S0 uado SYHIWYD b L8PESAH DNI INIWNY3A0D MAD - ommcom
S3ILLD) a¥n
5951 £202/81/50 ETOT/BL/S0  £T0Z/81/S0 uado Jagsioy ybiysey ogau SZO6TOTOSEDST  3HL 40 AYALLVE JLVISYALNI - /95201
Sa)el pue .m._mmzm
SEOpT £20Z/€T/50 €£T0T/ET/S0  £20Z/ET/SO uado abpay 'srau)| Jaqy 8614€ INI SQUYNAW - 26£20T
wi £20Z/€1/S0 ECOZ/ET/S0  €202/ET/SD uadg umop) papped JoowRey  £2/Z/S THILE DONI SOUYNAW - 264207
000'1$ 42pun dinb3 7 5100] ||EWS - 00'bES 18P Palqo
9T’ $T SUOIIDBSURIL) FDIOAL 5izj0L seNddng saueuajulel filedsy - 00°EZS 11912 1RG0
TL°28T £20Z/92/S0 EZOZ/9Z/S0  £20Z/9Z/S0 uadp saiddns Jiedas snouea 98E6E INI SQUVNIW - 264201

saif|ddng saueuajusey /Jredsy - 08°€ZS ie19p 120
Hn|q vepug - 6 usunedsg gng
23S J59404 - ZE Wwawpedag
913531 153104 - DET puny

UNDWY 8210AU]  3jeq] JUBWAEY aleq paniasoy a1ed 179 eq ang  2jeq SJI0AU] | U0Seay PIRH SES UoNaII52Q I9)0AU[ "ON SHOAUL 10pUDA
sou Aaunod purpr X204
J1LI)ST
£2/1£/50 - £2/10/50 2buey 3@ 8NQ SIOAUL obuw%uam.ﬁ

1/9

Aq dv - 3a11Wwo) dAISAId 159404:86300T N

159104



€C/1E/50 - £2/10/50 dbuey a3eqQ ang 10AU]

1/9

Aq dv - 391WIW0D) dAIBSDId 1S0104:86300 T4

1€ jo 01 26ed Wd 9Z:1T:£0 £202/90/90 U0 Ape3 pels Aq uny
00°0EE £20Z/£T/50 £Z0T/ET/s0  EzOT/EZ/SO uadp [e3ua4 S4ED Jjob STL9T JTTSUVDTI0D WB W - TELLOS
£2/efs- NI OZH
05 £EC0T/ET/S0  £20T/Ee/s0  ET0R/ET/So uadp EZ/T/S |e1ua Jasuadsip EST9050 S8 / LHOdNIAVA 40 NVDITHD - 01801
NOLLYHIDAR43Y
00°s8 €20T/ET/S0  £T0T/ee/s0  EeOT/ET/s0 usdo juas auPeWw 83 090KFDUdYET 12 ONINOLLIGNOD Y1V V'8V - S0000T
S|ERuay - 00°6€9 IE8P PR[GO
0S°000°T$ 7 SUMPPSURL] 3MOAU] S|EI0L MUBUUiRY B SHEdaY - B0'BED |IFIIP 11IGO
NI 3JIAH3S HOLVHINID
9b'198 gZozfee/so  ezoz/ezfso  £zoe/ee/so usdo  saunyxy W6 3deidau 806600 B JTY10313 AOOMINYT - 9E£20T
POGET ge0z/ee/s0  €Toe/Enfso  €R0Z/Ee/SO uadp 32iA19s Jjedal am 8981 0D A¥ALLYH B JYil STHONH - 88T20T
ajueuajuiely B sijeday - 00°9EY RISp PIHAN
7H'SL0'TS £ SUOIIBSURLL 3II0AU] S{E10L SadjAsas AN g - 00'£E9 I1B1Rp PRIGD
£z/8Tly - ADHINT AVMYHLYH
£9°65 £Z0Z/TT/S0 ECOT/TT/S0  £COT/TI/S0 usdo E£Z/0E/E ‘9T0S9-0b208 ©i £ZP0 OLZO8 JUIHSHU3T / NVOTYIWVAIW - 592401
£z/8tfy - ADHANT AVMYHLYH
10742 £20Z/T1/S0 E£Z0Z/1T1/0  £20Z/11/50 uado £Z/0E/E ‘0T0S9-01964 I £2+0 01962 JYIHSHY3E / NVOTUIWVAIW - 597701
czigely - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
9481 £20T/11/50 ETOZ/TT/SO  £202/11/50 uadQ £Z/OE/E 'ZT059-0066L OI £7+0 00F6L FYIHSHYAG / NVORIIWVAIW - 597701
£z/8zly - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
68'6LE £202/11/90 €£ZOZ/1T1/S0  €20Z/11/50 uado £7/0€/E ‘01059-06164 BI £2+0 0616/ JUIHSHYIE / NVITHIWVAIW - 5922071
€e/8ziv - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
T6'EE £202/11/50 €Z0Z/11/50  €20Z/11/S0 uado €Z/0€/E ‘Z1059-0868/ I £2+0 09687 JYIHSNYESG / NVORIAWVAIW - S9//0T
ge/sziy - ASYIANT AVMVHLYH
£0°28E £20Z/11/S0 €£202/11/50 £ZOZ/11/50 uado €7/0E/E (11059-0448L BI €240 0449/ JHIHSHYAT [ NVOIIWVAIW - 592201
£2/efs ASHINT AYMVHLYH
LS €ZOZ/TT/S0 £zOZ/1U/SO  ET0Z/Ti/So uedQ - £2/b/b (L1080-0/ETT 81 E2H0 OLETT JUIHSNY3A / NYDHAWVAIW - 59//0T
sauas AN 219nd - 00°£E9 {€99p 2[00
S 1458 7 SUOIPBSUEL] II0AU] S{E101 SUBHENUNWIWOY - DO'ZEY [B19P 12{A0
07196 816F #
PIREZ/0T/5/ 8B
15°60S EC0T/ET/50 £T0Z/ETfs0  EzOT/EZ/SO uadp ynigiwode|paly  £ZS0 979000 INVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £4080T
TaL £20Z/8T/50 €T0Z/81/SD  €20Z/81/50 uado dJZEITLSZIO0 41 £20Z-FOY3A  ANNL TVYANID SYIUL-NIIWYD - S9EH0T
suopedunwLo) - 00°TE9 |IL3ep 132[q0
0TEbs'1$ § SUOIPDESURI] 3310AU] S|RJ0L S3DIAIRSG [BUOISSDI0Id - 30 TEY (B2 193lq0
01°501 £202/p2/S0  ECOZ/bE/S0  £T0Z/vE/SO uadQ 2VwRs pmoy doys  HZOZTOSTE Z ON NOLLYYOdY0D SVNID - 168401
3504 g4 paisoog
anbes s,uawopm Jng
00°6ZZ £707/c2/50 EZOE/ez/sO  €Z0Z/EE/SO uadp uelpy] - Es.&ua,uomm 9/£8T1  SNOLLYDINNWIWOD IYIJANIW - $ELLOT
p JOVHVO
009e2'T £202/81/50 £20T/BT/S0  €£20Z/81/50 usdg  woy Jed yjob assinal o8 2 JOHS AQO8 STITUINYD - 666£0T
S32IAIRS |eUO|S5340.4d - 0O TED I1E39p 12[00
48 uRIpUT - 76 Juawnedag qns
2A1353U J5340] - ZE Juaunedsg
aAlasald 352404 - QET pund
JunowWy 3)0AU]  3]BQ JUBWABRG a]eq parRIdYy 31eq 1/ 3]eq o 2)eQ SM0AU]  UDSeaY pI2H sSnjeE)s UoQOLDSaQ JM0AUL ‘0N 2210AU] 10PUBA
sfouj(IL 1umoD purpey Pon

PLISI(
IAIISIIY
15910




1€ 4o 17 abed Wd 9Z:1T:£0 £20Z/90/90 uo Ape3 pels Aq uny
£8'0VE'T55% 18T SUOHPRSUEL] SJIDAL] 5|E10 2AI3S3Id 152404 - OET punyg
£B'OPE'T55% 181 SUOTDBSURL) aD10AU] 5|€j0) BALaSR 159404 - ZE Juawedaq =
64 0b5'E$ g SUCIDESURLY IDI0AU] 5/210] }ied adueuog - £6 Juawledsq qng =
SEELES 1 suoipesuesy adoau] 5|e10L [2MDRJUoD BPISINGD - 00°Pb9 I1BI9P IO
B0INIBS DISEM £20Z £06192200 SIDIAYAS Q3ITIY
S8'ELE €z0z/oz/sno  £zozfoz/s0  £z0Z/oz/sO usdo aung-idy adueuoq -00¥0 /1136 40 SADIAYAS DT1aNd3Y - TTLL0T
|en32enuod apISING - 00'FH9 (1833p 122070
0b'1/6'2$ T SuOIDesuRL| a10AU] S2j04 djusuIIUlel 1@ sipeday - 00"8ES IRI9p 133(G0
0r'146'C £Z0Z/9z/S0 €£20Z/9Z/S0  €20Z/9Z/s0 usdo Bupeaeoxs awq £L8v6 0D AQvHE 1 - 90EZ0T
ajueuajujely g siteday - 00'8EY 1219p P3IGD
Sb'18% £ SUOIIESLEL| 3310AL] simo) sadias ANnn JNand - 00" ££9 edp 1o
£z/a1/s - ADHANT AVMVHLYH
v6'LE £e0e/veiS0  £zozive/sn  £20Z/bT/S0 uado £z/6T/v asx-owmwm ¥4 €20 0589€ FYIHSHYIA / NVOTIWVAIW - 592201
£i/8/s-
00°.2 £20Z/81/50 €£20Z/81/50  EZ0Z/8T/S0 uadQ Zz/8fTT Jomas g JoJem  £750 6000 NOYAS 140d 40 3DVTIIA - ZEBEOT
gT/enfs - ADYIND AVMVHLYH
1591 £202/81/S0 £Z0Z/81/S0  £ZDZ/BT/SO uado ET/ET/b ‘PI0b/-090/E HQA €£2H0 090LE JYUIHSHY3A / NVOIRUIWYAIW - §92£0T
sadInRS AN Nand - 00°LES 1iERP 10
60'H1TS 1 suoipesuel] anssul sjejo) sanddng asueuajuieiy /neday - 00 ezS (12120 Palqo
T
60°pTT £Z0Z/PT/S0  ETOZ/VEZ/SO  £20T/b2/SO uadp |lebas ueois pO£LZZEVDTOS 02 YONNOD - 605001
salpddng soueruauiely faeday - 0025 |19)ap 1800
}ied asuenod - £6 Juawpedsg qns
Sb'BL9'EHE 8/ SUDIPESURIL 2)I0AU] 5{210) JNjg URIpU] - 6 Juswpedag gng
(R IANE] T SUONIRSURLL 3I0AU] slel0L spund 1ayY3p o3 1ajsuel] - TT 166 (e 13(ao
T T QNNY LNTW3AOYdIWI
05'v2L'T £Z0Z/ce/s0  £e0Z/ET/S0  €20T/Ee/SO uado 5994 JIO9 pue LR  SI3JELOZIUdy 29 'd'4 SYIUL-NIWYD - 29E00T
spung Jayyp o} 1ajsuelt - 1166 1R1ap 1alao
b LE9% £ suonesues) a310aUf S|210) [enjoenuoe) amsIng - 00'tb9 1139p P[40
a1
v6'6E £70Z/81/50 €20Z/81/50  €20Z/BU/SD uadp PPOOTSZI00 €707 AV SdiW SdiW SYIHL-NITWYD - SEEZ0T
dIIAISS
S9'L6E £20Z/ET/S0  £C0T/ET/S0  €20Z/ET/S0 usdo  aisem ynig £20Z AeW  TBOLEPZ00SE DNI ALSVM WNINNTTIIW - TT6Z0T
59'661 £20Z/€T/S0  £C0C/EL/S0  €20Z/ET/S0 uado 589 AjLuowW £TL901-IS NOLLY40OdH0D SLLN3DSY - 820801
[EnIRRUD) IPISIND - GO"HH9 I12I3p 100
62'b15$ G SUO[IPESUR] | FDI0AU] 5/e30] s|e3uUaY - DO'6E9 I1RI3P 193(00
NOLLYY3OaIY4TY
00°58 £202/1E/S0  EZ0Z/TE/SO  £202/1E/50 uadp JUDJ BUNPEW 331 GSOSOAVIWET 2 ONINOLLIONOD dIY VBY - S0000T
£2/a1/5-£2/51/5
649 £202/€¢/50 £C0T/ET/S0  £20T/ET/SO uadp [equas apadeypod (T4 8:1a INI 535TM4431NI £5d - 10807

TURDUY 2010AUL

£2/1€/50 - £2/10/50 2buey 21eQ DNQ SDIOAU]

1/9

Aq dV - 99131WIW0) SAIDSDId 152104:86300T W4

918 JUSWAR] 91EQ panaoay

S|&juUay - 00°6£9 139p 120
Hnig vejpur - 76 Jaunedag qns
Anasald 159404 - ZE WBwedag
BNID5II 352404 - OET pung

21eg /9

TOpURA
sougyl Aonoed puepy 30y
PLISIq
IAI9S3I]
}1S2o10]

AR N 918 SN0AU]  U0Seay PRH SMeS UONGHISSq S0AUL “ON 9010AU]




TE 40 71 3bed Wd S2:TT:£0 £202/90/90 U0 APE] DEIS Ag Uny
(66°81) £20Z/TT/S0  £20Z/T1/S0  E£20T/11/SO uado siaddad u ypan TIZI806EE VMOI 00SAS - b08L§
19°7HE £20T/TT/90 €20T/11/S0  €20Z/11/80 uadg @onpoud |ewjue 796E/06EE YMOI OJSAS - +08£0T
00°€59 £20Z/11/90 €TOZ/TT/S0  €20Z/11/S0 uadp 131p |ewiue 7EBEZ ONI THIW IrIvdd YIS - TLZELOT
59'9£¢ £Z0Z/TT/90 €TOZ/1T/S0  €Z0Z/TT/S0 uado J21p |ewiue £7-069£2 NI TIIW 3MYIVYd YIS - ZLZEL0T
0816 EZOZ/TT/S0  €ZOT/TT/SD  £20Z/11/S0 uadg 191p |ewiue TLLER DNI TIIW 30YIVYd YIS - ZLE£0T
00’6+ gzoe/T1/s0  €TOZ/11/S0  £20Z/11/S0 uadp J31em uoyjeb § £189/27 ONLLNANRLLSIA NOSNHOC - ZT€20T
00°'SE EZOZ/TT/S0  £20Z/11/SD  £20Z/T1/50 uadp 133eM uOjeb § 0249024 ONLLNATYISIA NOSNHOC - ZTE£20T
sayddns bunesado - 00°ZZS 1P 13{00
BEF9$ T SUCNIESUREE 3DI0AU] sizoL sayiddng 52430 - 00°1TS Ielep P2{a0
989STESE ‘ET/TT/S
o98'/T £Z0Z/9Z/50 €£20Z/97/s0  £20Z/9Z/50 uado  !sadojaus !uozeury GSE6bHT ANVA TYNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
9895TESH 'E2/TT/S
75°9E £20Z/92/S0  £20T/9T/S0  £20Z/9Z/S0 uadp  sadojeaus luozewy 1505288 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
sayddng a3Yj0 - 00°TZS {1E3°p 1RGO
05°762% T SUDRIBSUE!] S0I0AU] slejo L Guppod/uieyiun - a0 T 1219p 1alqo
INI
05762 £20Z/1E/50 £202/1£/90  €20Z/1E/SD uado J3pI0 uuoun 99719  SA00D ONLLYO4S IA0TTITUE - £14201
Bujtjo|n/unajiug - 00'FTH IE19P 129{00
JUBWINYPILLT ] D4 |ewnuy 007 d4 - BD HcmEthmD ang
96" L/E'TS G SUOIPDBSURIY aDI0AL] s|ejo) sjuaag jepads g weafioldd 60Z d4 - £ usupedag qng
99'g8$ T SUOIIIBSUBLL SDI0AU] /2301 sueneNUNUILLS) - 00'ZEY I8P 130
99°88 £70Z/81/50 £Z0Z/81/S0  €£T0Z/81/S0 uadp dJZE9T/STION 2ZN £20Z-P0WIA  ANND TVYIANID SYIYL-NIWYD - S9EROT
SUOREIIUNWIWOD ~ 0O'ZEY I'BYap 12[00
00'St% T SUOCIIBSUBLL aDI0AUE SiP101 9IRS [RUDISSDI0.d - 0O TED HIelep 1aiqo
LTSk
‘gg/9/s ‘aseqmep
00'sk €Z0Z/ET/S0 £TOZ/ET/S0  ET0Z/ET/S0 usdo  Jedunjoa ‘sonsibloa BIEGHY MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
$321A435 |RUDISSI0] - DO'TEY HERP 1BlAD
00°'121% T SUOIPESURIL II0AU] {2101 Saseydund peod - 00'97S {E1Ep PAGO
[ 7A444 4
‘£z/LZ/v (poOY JUAAD
00121 £Z0¢/€2/50 £e0z/ez/s0  £z0E/Ee/SO uadg ‘ea eqog 3jqqng 100000 NVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
SASeIINnd Pood - 00°9ZS (1P 12000
OE'EZT'ed T SUOIDESURLL I3I0AL] simn) saddns Gupesado - 00°ZZS 1eRp 19°iG0
——r——a— suys dused ZN
08'ST9'1 froz/1e/s0  croz/1c/so0  £20z/1E/SO uadp ‘esipueypssw doys yb €2/ S8/T#0d 007 19VIN-HSYD ALL3d - 96E40T
ONI
05°£0S £20Z/£1/50 €TOT/LN/S0  €20T/L1/S0 uad) SIS uLojun 21 9/09%  SQ009 SNLLYOCS IA010IIWA - €101
saljddng bugesadg - 0O°TTS (1E15p PIIGO
sjusaz |ePads g welbioldd 007 44 - £0 Wwawuedsqg gns
anlasalgd 358404 - 7€ Juswpedsq
. = - _ _ - 007 1GEIN - TET pung
UNOUY IJI0AU]  3]eq JUStUABRd 318 PaAlzday @¥ed /9 2je( anQ J)BJ =2I0AU]  UOSESY PiSH sNJelg LoRAUIS3(Q BIICAU] "OpN S210AUE J0pUzp
mouljil Kiswne) pueps poy

£T/T1£/50 - £¢/10/50 abuey a1eQ BNQ 9210AU]

1/9

Aq dv - 991IWIWO0) dAIDS3Id 1S3104:86300 T4

PLYsIiq
SAIISIIJ
18910




1€ 40 £1 2bey Wd 9Z:TT:£0 £202/90/90 U0 Apeg pejs Aq uny

9B9STESH
£2/p1/y an0d piod ~

86°1C £20T/EC/50 ETOZ/ET/S0  £TOZ/ET/SO uadp uoISUaa uozewy 69BTHET MNVE TVNOLLYN 010 - ££8801
9895TESH ‘E2//1/p

S9°'171 £202/cT/50 €TOT/ET/S0  €TOT/EL/SO uado ‘deos ys|p Juozewy 2E20LTL MNVE IYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
9B89STESH ‘ET/81/b

(58} £202/Ee/S0  £rOZ/EL/SO  £z0R/ER/SO usdg  ’‘punjas xe} Juozewy Y-5Z7888< ANVE WNOLLYN a10 - £F080T
989STESEH (£2/8T /b

F1'19 €20Z/£2/S0  £Z0Z/ET/S0  EZOT/ET/SO usdp !pooj sjewud Juozewy 908THbS NNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - E-080T
989STESH
fET/eT/b uawaddns

68°TES £70Z/eT/50 £T0T/ER/s0  ECTOT/ET/S0 uadg IdueULION3d WNUReld  £/9£970007 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £0801
9B89STES ‘ET/BT/Y

85'95 £zoefez/s0  £zoz/ee/so  ezoefee/so uadQ !swwea paq ‘uozewe 0EP6/89 MNVE TYNOLLYN 0 - Ep080T
9BOSTESE
‘£2/61/p iseyddns

8892 gzoefez/s0  £Toz/ez/s0  £zOZ/ET/sO uado [Bwiue ‘uozewe £1866TY ¥NVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
9895TESE ‘Ee/et/p

£2°9t £Z0T/ET/50  £C0z/ee/s0  £eoz/ET/so uadp Buppaq uozewy 87880/ MNvE TYNOLLYN 410 - £+080T
9B9STESK
'E£Z/61/b ‘WswpuUR

o1'vS £20Z/Ee/S0  Ee0Z/EE/s0  £20z/ET/S0 uadg oy $yAs anb ‘uozewe 1SP6E9T MNvE TYNOLLYN @10 - £50801
9895TESH
‘£2/61/v ‘s12pa3y

89°/¢1 £eoz/ce/s0  £zoz/ez/so  €Loz/ee/so uadg ‘pooy sjewud luozewy £00THSS JNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £50801

00'€9 £202/€2/S0  ETOZ/EZ/S0  £T0Z/E2/S0 uado Ja3em uojieb g 2689/2¢ ONLLNATILSIA NOSNHOC - £1£20T

85°G0P £20Z/L1/S0  ETOZ/LT/S0  £T0Z/L1/S0 uadg sonpoJd jewuue EF90606EE YMOI 0JSAS - +08£0T

Eb'TTS £202/L1/50  ECOT/L1/50  €202/L1/50 uado aonpo.d jewjue 98/8/06€E€ YMOI 0JSAS - +08£0T

00°16% £202/L1/S0  ECOC/LT/S0  £202/L1/50 uado aanpold |ewiue 19/ZB06EE VYMOI 0DSAS - #0801

T H0T'T £20Z/LT/S0 ECOT/L1/50  £20T/L1/S0 uado aonpo.d [ewue vTESBOGEE YMOI 0JSAS - $08Z01
£E£29625h ‘£T//TiY

8175 £202/{1/S0 EC0Z/LT/60  £202/1/50 uadg  ‘spyby ueyd {uozewy TVBEEIR NV TYNOLLYN J10 - £+0801

£ET96ZSh ‘ET/BT/Y
‘poo) [ewnue Joy

05°€Z5 £T0T/LT/S0  E2O0Z/LT/S0  £202/1/50 uadg  sbeq Jaded !uozewy 9ZHEROT NNVYE TWNOLLYN 410 - £+0801
£E296ZSh
ez/bls DU |ewue

00°£S EZOT/LT/S0  €ZOT/LT/S0  €20Z/L1/50 usdp lAdeuueiyd poomabpam  BZ6S/ZITOD MNVE TWNOLLYN 010 - E40801

£€2967SY ‘ET/6/S
‘sped J3y)y ‘sdwnd
16b6T €207/L1/S0  £20Z/L1/50  £ZOZ/LV/SO usdQ !sjuawuouaug dnenby 144959 NVE TWNOLLYN d10 - £6+080T
sai|ddng Bunesado - p0°zZS 1e39p A0
JuAWIYDLILF 1§ Ble) |RUIILY 007 dd - 80 Jusumedsq qns
aalasald 158404 - Z€ Juauniedag
002 1q@IN - TET pud

Junoluy 3JIgAu]  aleQ wawded o9ieQg panialay a1eq 1/ 2]eq @iy ojeq SJI0AU]  L0SEay PI?H SAJEIS Londuasag 2J10AU] "ON 2010AU] 10PUSA
nou|y 4wmo) puEr POy
JLIIST
£¢/T€/S0 - £¢/10/50 2buey a1e@ ang ad10AU] obuw@.&.ﬂ

1/9 1S90,
Aq dV - 99131WW0) DAIDSIAd 159404:86300T WL




1€ 40 7 3beg Wd 92 TT:€0 £202/90/90 uo Aue3 DeS Ag uny

9R9STESH ‘£Z/ST/Y ©

£L°0E Ezozfbz/co  ceoe/veiso  croz/bi/so uadp ispenx luozewy 7999768 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4088
989sTESH
‘gzfstfv smey

GR'8E £70Z/v2/S0  £20T/bZ/SD  £20Z/bT/SO uadQ eoede luozewy 85294LE ANV TYNOLLYN 410 - £#0801
989STESH
‘£z/ozfp ‘saxoq

6079 £70Z/bT/S0  ETOT/bE/S0  £20Z/¥T/S0 uadp abeso)s {uozeury 9579646 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
9895TESH ‘E2/9C/y
lopa%ep aows

{866 £20Z/b2/S0  ETOZ/VZ/SO  E20Z/vE/SO uadp ‘spenxa {uozewy 9181005 NNVA TWNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
989STESH ‘£2fiely

0949 gzoe/ve/s0  EZOT/VT/SO  E£20Z/VE/SO uadp  ’too) |EJ3L JuozZewy 909820 ANYE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+080T

PILEL £202/Ee/50 £20T/EL/SO  €20T/EC/SD uado sonpoud [ewjue T9bE06EE YMOI 0D5AS - b08/01
EE0B/ZSk
‘gZfrely 'soddns

15'56 £20z/cefs0  £zoT/EL/sO  €20Z/EL/SO uado [Pwue ‘JBWIEM L9ETHS MNVE WNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
£EOB/TSh ‘ETiTLi

5097 £zoz/ez/so0  £zoz/ee/so  £e0Z/eT/so uadp hu jewiue Ipewjea 16£E€9 MNVE TWNOLLYN 410 - £+080T
£EOB/TSh £T/LT/v

F4 %5 £zoz/ee/s0  sroz/ez/so  eroE/eT/so usdp  jewwe !Brug PRSI $S1SE9 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
£E8/TSk (€2/8E/p

£5952 gToz/ez/s0  ezoz/eT/s0  £TOT/ET/SO uado ‘syueid !qud uiod Ayl L19THT-Z MNYA WNOLLYN 10 - E#080T
05/90£5k
‘£z/e1/e lsaqqed

0°£0S'T £C0e/ee/s0  £z0z/ee/so  Ez0T/ee/so uadp uazoy ‘aidjuapoy £L201L MNvE TYNOLLYN a10 - E+080T
0S/9£Sk
‘gz/el/y ispo

9028 £z0T/eT/s0  ETOZ/ET/SO  £TOT/EC/SD uadp  !uueqimppd ey dol 90ZERY NVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - EFOBOT
05/90£Sb ‘ET/9T/V
Isa)p Ny suLoMype

9E'bL £202/Ee/S0  €z0Z/EL/S0  ELO0T/EL/S0 uadp  !sapRusH auHaquiL 80/809501 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
05/90TESH
‘gzfefs sunom eaw

1096 £20Z/€T/S0  £T0T/ET/S0  £T0T/ET/SO uadp  ‘umed 19yLD JeH dop EETTED MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
05£90£5F
'£2/p/S ‘suapol

SLE9L'T £z0C/ce/S0 EZOZ/ET/S0  EZOT/ET/SO usdo uazoyy loidjuspoy PBOPTL YNVE TYNOLLVYN Q70 - E+080T
05£90ESk ‘£2/0T/S
{saly pny ‘suLiomypea

19'69 £Z0Z/ET/SO  £TOTfET/SD  €C0T/EC/SO uadp  Iseualsld u|paquiL 916819507 ¥NVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £40801

saljddns Buesado - 00°2TS I99P PO
JUBLILYPOLIUT 1B DI [EWIUY 007 d4 - 80 uawpedag gns
INIBSALd 158404 - TE Juaupedag

- = - - _ 007 |qRIN - TET pund

JUNoWly 9210AU] ElTq] u:m:._}mﬂ_ 2]e PAAIRIIY Eil=l] .u\mu ale ond [leJ =JI0AU] Uoseay PloH SMJE}S coun:ummn_ 9JI0AU] “ON 2210AU] Hopusp,

FOTYIIL KIS0 PUvp] 30U

ST
€2/1€/S0 - £2/10/50 96uey 838Q NG IOAU] o>u%wwum.n—

1/ 15910,
Aq dv - @911wwI0) dAI9S3Id 1S9104:86300T WL




1€ 40 51 abed Wd 92:T1:€0 £202/90/90 U0 ALE] DEIS AQ UNY

()]

9895T1ESY =
‘€z/efs ‘punjal

{oz'T) £€20Z/bT/S0  £z0EfbE/S0  ETOZ/VE/SO uadp Buiddys {uozwey T4-9181008 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+080T
9895TESH
‘rzfefs isdsem aysesed

0884 £20z/vz/so0  £e0z/be/S0  E20Z/vE/SO uadp ‘sojueblp ooiquy £LT99 MNVE WNOLLYN 410 - £40801
OR9STESH (E2/E/S

$8'6 £20e/bZ/S0 E£T0Z/vTiSO  £TOT/WET/SO uadp spenxa {uozewy SI86T//P-ETT MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - ££080T
O895TESH
‘gz/e/s punjal

{59} €20z/ve/s0  £z0T/ve/sD £20Z/vE/So uado Bujddiys {uazewy ¥-9181005 MNYA WNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
9ROSTESK ‘ET/E/S
Huawddns a)nday

£5°85T EZ0Z/bT/S0  €20T/WT/SO  €20Z/PT/SO uadp !Addng uueq ueag  SETZHO0SOT ANVE WNOLLYN 070 - E6080T
989STESH ‘ET/E/S

£9°ZE €202/be/S0  £Z0T/pT/SO  EROZ/VE/SO uadp ‘asoy Bupsiw uozewry €TBELEG MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+0807
989STESH ‘ET/b/S

96 £20Z/p2/S0  £20Z/vT/S0  ETOT/VET/S0 uadp spenxs luozewy T-9T8100S SNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - E4080T
9B9STESE "ET/b/S

9£°'89 £ZOL/vE/S0  £20Z/pEi0  EZOZ/bT/SO uadp Isjaqe| |9aen ‘uozewy SZBLGED MNVE IYNOLLYN a0 - £+080T
9895TESH
g7/l Quawaddns

95111 gzoT/bz/o0 ETOZ/VEZ/SO  £TOZ/be/SO uado pitq ‘uozeury BOk66Z/ JNVE WWNOLLYN 010 - £+0801
9895TESH ‘€2/p/S 'Jau

998 £zZ0z/bz/o0  £Z0T/vEfsD  £zoZ/bE/so uadp  2MgqIu ISEAURIIRUNY | 048E MNvE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
9895TESH
‘gz/oz/y 's1apaay

£299 £20C/be/s0  €eozive/sD  £z0z/be/so uado 2ndas {uozewy 2ET9Z60 MNYE WNOLLYN 10 - £6080T
989STESH
‘gz/oz/y 's1epaay

66'8 £20z/bT/s0  ezoTive/so  £rozive/se uado ajndas ‘uozewy PobLbR0 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q70 - £4080T
98951ESk ‘eTfeefy

1€°971 £e0z/be/s0  €z0T/vEiS0  £202/bE/S0 uadp l1epaa) 19yoMd luozewe LEDSHHS MNVE WNOLLYN 010 - £¢080T
989STESE ‘EZ/bL/b

¥6'S £20Z/b2/S0  £202/pT/SO  €202/b2/S0 uadp ispenxs uozewy 09981/ MNVE TWNOLLYN 010 - £6080T
989STESE ‘£Z/SZ/Y

059 £70Z/vT/S0  €T0Z/vT/SO  £202/bZ/SO uado 'spenxs luozewy 5505802 NV TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
989STESH
‘ge/seiy 'spaeog

00°0ET £202/v2/S0  E£20T/be/s0  £202/vT/So uado Gumno luozewy TE0608L MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - ££080T

saljddng Bunesadp - ¢0°ZZS 12I13p Palgo
JUBWIYILIUF B BL1E) [RWIUY 007 44 - g0 Jusuedaq gng
BALIASALd 159404 - TE Wansedaq

007 IqeIN - TET pund

JUNQLUY DI0AL] 3B JUIWARY SR PaAiaday 218d 1/9 2]ed 2ng s1eq =DICAU]  UOSE3Y PloH SMES LUOQdU5ag 90|0AUT ‘0N a010AU] IOpUBA

sroug(l] Aiuno) pue] Yoy

D SI
£2/1€/50 - £2/10/50 abuey 31eq sng a10AU] ) EWQWWQ.Q

1/ 15010
Aq dV - 9931Www0) SAISS3Id 152104:86300T W4




1€ Jo 9t abed Wd 9Z:TT:€0 £207/90/90 uo Ale3 DES Aq uny

989STESY ‘E/T/ )

Gi3A0 30U3) ‘Buibpa o

o161 £202/bT/S0  ETOT/VT/SO  EZOZ/VE/SO uadp 912U 5IM0T 90608 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
98951ESH
‘ez/efs ‘punjal

(80°'T) £202/b2/S0  €TOZ/bT/S0  E£T0Z/bE/SO vadp buiddys luozewy  pY-9TBTO0S MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+0807
9R9STES '£2/5/5

6L°61 €Z0Z/vT/S0  £20Z/vE/sD  £z0T/ve/so uadp ‘adey Bupped !uozewy 1206947 MNYE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
0B9STESK ‘£2/5/S

18'b5 £e0e/peis0  ceozfve/so  £zoT/vE/so uadp ‘deos ysip {uozewy ZZHIT9S MNVE TWNOLLYN 010 - £+080T
9895TESH
‘£T/s/9 'samoq J3jem

66'12 gL0z/veico  seoz/ve/so ET0Z/ve/So usdp  6id eauinb {uozewy £079/06 JNVE TWWNOLLYN Q10 - EFD80T
9895TESH
'£z/5/9 'sapiog |ewiue

69°65¢2 £20Z/b2/50  €202/bT/S0  E£20Z/bE/SO uadp ‘pooy paig ulozewy £BEQTES MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £0801
9895TESH
‘ET/B/S feusiew
Psfoud Juawipuua

10'b62 £202/v2/S0  £20Z/bE/s0  £20Z/kefSO uadQ lepew VPN UZZEE0SALL ANVE WNOLLYN 010 - £+0801
9895TESH

‘gzfefs uswaddns 43

00°9b2 £Z0Z/v2/SO  ETOT/VE/S0  €TOZ/VE/SO uadg Jayinp JABOjOULDBINd 6690A89SLTHES MNVE WNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
9895TESH
‘£Z/8/S lauucmap paq

86 £202/bT/S0  EZOT/PT/S0  £20Z/vE/S0 uadp  ‘Aiddng uoabld (eqofD 1BE6¢ MNVE TWNOLLVYN 410 - £+080T
9895TESH ‘E2/8/S

6671 £T0Z/bZ/S0  ETOZ/PE/SO  £Z0ZivE/SO vado  Isouod i ‘uozewy 97985Th MNVE TWNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
9895TESk £2/8/5

6’79 £z0T/bT/s0  ETOT/PT/SO  €20Z/VE/SO usdo  'sxpoM pJiq ‘uozewy SE9HSTE MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
989STESH ‘£2/8/S

15°8E £Z0T/ve/s0  £20Z/bT/Se  £20Z/vZiso usdp  ![PA0YS [}3314 g uueq 95SEL0bT MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
989STEShH
‘gz/8ls !pooy

06°ET £T0Z/bT/S0  £20T/PT/S0  ETOZ/VT/S0 uado jeob 19314 B uuey 88EZ90bT MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £+080T
9B9STESE
‘ggfe/s ‘puryas

(£) ET0Z/b2/S0  £Z0Z/VZ/SO  EZOZ/vE/SO uado Burddys {uozewy £d-918100S MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - E4080T
989STESH
‘gzfe/s buddys

(sz2) gzoe/vz/o0  £20Z/vEZis0  £zOZ/bT/SO uadp pury. luozewry TY-918100S MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T

salddng Bunesadg - 90°ZZS e3P PIlqO
JUBWILLIUZ '8 SJB] [eLUIUY 007 44 - 80 Juawyedag qns
MBS 358404 - 7£ Jusuneedsg
007 IeIN - TET pung

JUNOWAY S0I0AU]  91eq JUSLIAEg B1eq pPanlodoy g1eq /o ajeq) on( 9IB( a0IDAU]  UDSESY ploH SMs UoNALISa SI0AU] *ON S210AU] 10pUBA
rrouy|fL Yavmo]) puep] ooy
JOLI}ST
£2/T€/S0 - £2/10/S0 abuey a3eQ anQ a310AU] o?ﬂum.uunw.a

1/9 15910
Aq dv - @3R1WWOo) dAI9S3Id 158104:86300T WA




1€ Jo /LT abed

Wd 92:TT:£0 £20Z/90/90 U0 Ape3 pels Aq uny

9895TESH
‘€z/o1/s -semoq N
65°SEP £202/92/S0  £202/9z/s0  £20Z/9Z/S0 usdQ ‘sj2ge| 'spooy ulozeury 5220066 NNVE WNOLLYN 410 - £6080T
989STESH
'E€T/TTIS 's|eep
[ €z0z/oz/S0 £z0ZfoE/s0  ETDE/9E/s0 usdg  UOfS|jI0D QUE JuoZewy #0986+0 MNVE TWNOLLYN d10 - EF0OBOT
98OSTESH ET/ET/S
(zo°2) €0Z/97/50 £70T/9T/S0  ETOZ/9E/S0 uadp ‘punjad ‘@8l ' weq 4-B0ZS0THT MNNVE IYNOLLYN 410 - E#080T
P44 £e0z/Sz/s0  £20Z/5T/s0  £20Z/ST/S0 uadp 2onpoud (ewue 70ZZOT6EE VMOI 0JSAS - +08£0T
15°0ST £202/52/50 €20Z/ST/S0  £T0T/ST/SO uadp aonpoud [ewue £Z68606EE YMOI oum>w - $08207
SONSANT
or8is £202/57/S0  £e0T/sT/s0  €Z0e/Se/so uadp s,Buaeys aud og IS€2 3 IN3X) STHOV SONSANN - F0E90T
00°'€9 £z0z/sz/s0  groE/se/s0  EzoZ/sSe/so uado Jajem uojieb g 7869.TL ONLLNSTYLSIA NOSNHOC - ZTEZ0T
989STESH
!gz/8z /v (Bulbps
£5'06 £z0z/vE/so  eeozlfve/s0  E20T/vE/S0 uadQ 9120U0D !5,aM07 60292 MNYE TYNOLLYN g0 - £+0801
989STESY ‘ET/Lely
B0 gZ0z/ve/c0  €20Zfve/s0  £20Z/vT/S0 uadg ‘spenxa luozewy ZETOYSE WNvE TYNOLLYN @10 - £+080T
989STESE ‘£Z/LTlY
7N 4 £202/bT/50  £T0T/VT/SD  ET0Z/bT/SO uado spenxe luozeluy SIB6ZLY MNvE WWNOLLYN a0 - £+080T
9895 TESH
'ee/izlb spieoq
00°4S gzo0z/ve/so  £oz/ve/s0  £20T/vE/So uado Bumno {uozeury 190SZPE SINVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+0801
989STESK ‘EZ/6T/Y
F4: 444 €z0z/be/S0  £TOZ/bEiSO  £20Z/vZ/S0 uzdQ !spiog Japaa) lUuozely 0v9928 NNYE WNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
989STESH ‘EZ/62/Y
H6'ET £70zfve/so  ceoz/ve/s0  £202/vE/S0 uadg  ’slauigesed [uozeury bLPICHY ANVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
989STESK 'ET/6Z/
86°6¢ €£202/b2/S0  €T0Z/bT/SO  £20Z/vZ/SO uadp !sapzou asoy !uozewy PEPSEDE SNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - €+080T
98957E5Y
‘ge/8eiv ‘siued
96°£01 g20z/ve/s0  €20T/VEISO  €20Z/vE/S0 usdp ‘1303 FIUY 5,8M07 PobT16968 MNYE TWNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
9B9SIESH
‘gzf8zfy ‘spuIgquUOD
64'€9 £202/¥T/S0 £T0Z/vE/S0  £20Z/vE/S0 uado anseld wiozewy LSBIbES NYE WNCLLYN 010 - £+080T
9R9STESH
‘ez/1/s Laded
SS°L1T £20Z/vefs0  €20Z/bZ/s0  €20Z/ve/S0 uadp  anssy ‘INoY ‘UOZewWwy BIYSHTE NNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £40801
989STESH
'€z/Tfs lpunjal
(60°2) £202/v2/S0  ETOT/PE/S0  £20Z/b2/S0 uado %] 59(eS 1S,3M0" +06566116 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £60801
sa|iddng Bunesadp - 60°ZZS I1219p 120
JUSWIYILIUY | BIBD [BUIUY 007 dd - BO Juauruedsy qns
dAlasasd 153404 - TE Juswpiedsq
_ 00Z IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY I30AU] JJe] JUSWABd I]E( PIAlolady aleq 1/9 ajeq anQg =12(Q =3310AU] uoseay pPleH smes UORdUIS3(Q I2I10AU] 'ON 9JNI0AUT JOpuap
riouljil 4iuno)) pueE] FoU

€2/TE/S0 - £2/10/50 2buey a3eq 2nQ 3010AU]

1/9

Aq dv - 3aNIWWO0D dAI9Sd1d 159104:86300T W4

PLYSIQ
IATISAIJ
1S910,]



1€ Jo g1 =2bed Wd 92:11:£0 £20¢/90/90 uo Ape3 peIs AqQ uny
98'0c$ T SUGIRESURLE SI0AUE Sle101 s|edipoLad J $H0ogd - 00°LZS 1219 13(60 N
£r796sh ‘£2/8/s o
98'0£T £20T/L1/50  £e0E/iv/se £e0z/LN/S0 uadp yooq Sday luozewy 908E585 WNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080F
SjedIpouad @ $H00a - 00'£ZS {elep 1slqo
Ob'69E'1$ £ SUDIIESUBI] 30T S{E]0l 000‘T$ Japun dinb3 1§ sjoo] |[ewsS - 00"PZS E13P 12IGO
sngojod
55°Z0F £20T/1E/50  €20Z/TE/SD  ETOZ/TE/SO uadp - Jun ofe mopum L0E06 SYILNID AWOH SIMOT - 265201
989STESE ‘ET/92/b
moq J3jem bop
70989 gZoe/vz/s0  £Z0Z/vEis0  £TOE/vE/SO wdp  pajuied !By uospN NI-SH/68TT NNV TYNOLLYN a0 - £40801
989STESH ‘ET/8Z/Y
{66°61) £20Z/bT/90 €TOT/VT/SO  €20Z/veT/SO uadg  ‘punjas Way| ‘uozewy Y-£S0STOE MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £+0801
989STESE ‘E2/0T/Y
16’691 £70Z/ve/s0  £20Z/bZ/SO  E£20Z/vZ/S0 uadp 'sjauuay ‘uozewy 892950 MNVE IWNOLLYN 410 - £+0801
9895TESE 'ET/0T/Y
66'b5 £202/bT/S0  ETOT/PE/SO  £20Z/b2/S0 uadgQ {juuay luozewy 2EPIS6L SNV TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
9895TESH
‘cefoefe Layeads
£6'9¢ £20Z/bT/S0  ETOT/bT/SO  £T0ZT/VE/SO uadp Jayndwiod ‘uozewy RIBETHT MNYA WNOLLYN d10 - £+0801
989STESk ‘£2f9Lly
sdnd ‘spybyysey
£6'8p £202/b2/S0 ETOZ/PZ/SO  E20Z/vE/SO udQ ‘13)eay [uozewy £50SZ0¢ MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
000'T$ topun dinb3 »g sjo0] |(2WS - 00'$TS 18370 12940
16°8ET$ 7 5uonIesuel| adoaud] s|ejo) ssiddng asueuajuiei /eday - 0O EEs 9P PRIGO
98951ESH
1€z/s/s isiaysem
25901 £202/p2/S0 ETOT/VT/SO  £T0Z/vE/SO uado ‘asempley !5,3M00 CIELTEDE MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £10801
EEDB/TSY
‘£efeely iseka
6ETE £202/€2/S0 €TOZ/ET/S0  E£T0T/ET/SO uzsdp  maus ‘Juied 5,3m07 98L21 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
sajddns adueuajel /Heday - 00'ETS 1EPP 13O
{9°019'61$ §6 SUOIPIRSURLL BDI0AUT siejoL salddns bunesadg - 00°TTS #=Ep 120
IPEST €ZOZ/TIE/SD  £ZOZ/TE/SO  €202/TE/S0 uadp aanpoud |eusyue ZEEQOTREE VMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
S0'SST'T €20Z/1E/S0  £20Z/TE/SC  ECOZ/TE/SO uadp PP [Eunue S6bbZ ONI T1IW DIV Y3 1USIN - 2ZEL0T
9895TESH
‘£2/6/s ‘pealq “Janng
BL LT £20T/97/50 £20T/9T/S0  E20Z/9z/s0 uadp nuead ulozewy p199b/8 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - E40B0T
98ESTESH
‘gz/6/s ‘woouq ‘azzou
17040 £c0T/oz/s0  £zoz/9zfsD  EFOZ/9Z/S0 uadp ‘sieddo) Hea)y g uuey 80290142 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
sal|ddng GunesadQ - 00'TTS 1I€9p DGO
UL ) 348J [euwUY 00Z dd - 80 Juswledag qng
INITSAAL 153404 - TE Juaupedag
007 19eiN - TET pung
JUNOLWY QDICALT mumm ucmE\.Mn_ a]e poaaidloy Eilq] ._\U dleq ang 3J]B 3D0AUL uosesy pPH =T _._Oﬁa_._ummn_ =210AU] ‘ON 2010AU] JOPUDA
soupI Xumo)) porpey oy
JOLI)ST
£Z/1€/50 - £2/10/50 2buey 33eQ onQ S0I0AUT IAIISH um.m—

1/9

Aq dv - 9oRIWIWO) 2AIBSDId 1S2104:86300TW

159103



1€ Jo 6T =bed Wd 9Z:TT:£0 £202/90/90 uo Ape3 peis Ag uny

££29625k (EC/0E/
{Buiddys-Asdonau
68082 £20C/L1/S0  £20Z/L1/60  £20T/LT/S0 uadp [ewjue Depad  09922-£2L-S ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - ££080T
£ET96ZSY 1
‘gefefs uawdys
£6°66T £C0C/LT/50  €£202/41/50  €20Z/L1/S0 uadgQ [ewiue xapa4  ZOTBG-EEL-S MNYE WWNOLLYN a0 - £+080T
SUDIIENUNWILOD - 00'TES |1€1ap 1alG0
0v0vT'L1$ PT SuoipesSuRl Sj0AU] SIEJ0) SEDIAIRS |RUOISSRI0Id - QO'TED 1238p Palqo
————— 989SHTESH ‘€2/5/S
{31e0YyU0 ey
00°8E £zZ0zZ/ve/c0  €T0T/vT/SD  er0ZivE/Se uadp X0§ DUI| 19A [BQGID  TS/SBE-00NI YNV TYNOLLYN a0 - £+0801
989STESH
‘gTfe/s “Auenem
65°6bE £Z0Z/b2/s0  £20Z/vEZ/SD  £TOZ/bE/SO uzd0  auyoew AeJX punog 6LEF/0D0RS MNVE TYNOLIYN a0 - £40801
989STESH ‘£2/5/8
{sanmas Buueays
00°0bb E20Z/bT/S0 €TOT/VT/SD  E€TOZ/VT/SD uadp !Bupieays mouydoy Tes MNVE TYNOLLYN G10 - £50801
00°05¢ £zoz/ee/so  €eoz/ee/so  €2o0z/ER/S0 uado Asdosnau uuewe) S65bE-ET SIONITIL 40 ALISHIAINN - £T/£0T
00°ZET gzog/ez/s0  £T0Z/cTiS0  £R0Z/ER/SO uado  Asdouoau xoj J2UUR) $6SHE-ET SIONITII 40 ALISHIAIND - £T4£0T
££29625b ‘£2/8T/v
110y|uows Jon-yoday
00'052 £202/L1/50 €TOTZ/LT/S0  €£20Z/L1/S0 usdo 13 ‘007 psipjoosg 6bTT0PRS NVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+080T
INI AMLSLINAQ
00'521 £202/L1/50 ETOT/LT/50  £T0Z/L1/S0 uadg  pom [eyuap Asjuop £20ZSTS0 ININD3 34YD WOLSND - bH080T
00'68 £20Z/T1/S0 ECOZ/TT/S0  £20Z/T1T/S0 uadp Asdonau aifipng HHOPE-ET SIONITII 4O ALISHIAINN - £T2€01
00'SS £20Z/11/50 ECOT/TT/S0  £20Z/11/50 uadg Asdonau jeq ObOPE-ET SIONITII 40 ALISHIAINN - €T£€0T
00°55 £20Z/11/50 €Z0Z/11/50 £20Z/11/S0 uadp Asdonau jeq THObE-ET SIONITII 40 ALISHIAINN - ETZE0T
00'S5 £202/11/S0 ETOZ/TT/90  £20Z/11/50 uadp Asdonau jeq THYObE-E7 SIONITII 40 ALISY3AINN - ETLE0T
0b0852 108 #0852 0
00'bET £202/11/S0 EC0Z/TT/S0  £202/11/50 uadp  uoneynsuod jmo a|bea -b0ETOZ-b SILLSONOYIQ HJIUINY - 9EE90T
YIINID THVD
99°15E'p £202/11/50 E£20T/TT/S0  £20Z/11/50 uadp S30|AI3S A BETHED AHVNIMALTA ATMWYS IVWINY - 024907
YALNTD IHVD
S1'918°0T £Z0Z/1T/S0 ETOZ/TT/SO  £20Z/11/S0 uadg SA0IAIBS JA 61609 AYYNIYALIA ATIWNYL TIVWINY - 024501
$A21A4AS |RUCISSRYOId - 00 TED fie1p 1alao
00'586% T SUORDESUBL] SI0AU] s|ejo) S|EwiuY 007 - 00°8TS (18 Laluo
—————— [{4X4: 4
‘ET/0T/p slewiue aay
00'585 £z0zfEe/S0  EROT/ER/SO  £202/E2/S0 uadp 'sa|nday punosbiapun T1Z9€ ANV TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
ZN ‘gz/s/s sjeob £2/s
00'00% £20Z/11/90 €2OZ/11/90  €70Z/11/50 uadp ueignu T°T SUB4IS0A  EBZT# WD Dd 00Z IAYIN—HSYD ALL3d - 96401
sjewjuy 007 - 00°8ZS {1e19p 139f0
JustuLYDLILT 1 D [RUIIUY 00Z dd - 80 Juswpedag gng
INnIBSA 159404 - ZE WBWRdag
= _— 007 IgeIN - TET pur
JUNOLUY 2DI0AU] 3B JUSWABRH 2]e(] PaAiadaY 23eq /9 2Jeq anQ =218 2DI0AU]  UOSESY PioH ETETS UORALDS3Q 22I0AUL "ON 2210AU] 10PUBA
noupq 4ionoly puepey yroH
“—uﬂu—wum
£2/1€/50 - £¢/10/50 abuey a3eQg BNQ 810AU] IATIISIIT

1/ 15310,
Aq dV - 991WWO0) dAI9Sd.1d 159104:86300T W4




£2/1E/S0 - £2/10/50 2buey s3eq BN 3310AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 9931WIWO) IAIDSAId 1S2104:86F00T N

TE Jo 07 obed Wd 9Z:TT:E0 £202/90/90 U0 Al DEIS Aq uny

9895TESH <

‘€IS 'Ry N

8E°TT £202/92/50 ETOZfOZ/S0  £rOZ/9E/SO usdp  -doysyiom lAempasds 96TLESE NVE WWNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
9895TESH
‘€z/T1/s ‘pooy

06'2C £20Z/9Z/S0  £TOZ/9Z/SO  £20T/92/S0 uadg -doysypiom ‘Aempaads PEELEST ANVE TYNOLLYN 410 - E4+0801
DBOSTESH 'ET/1T/S
‘[any-doyspiom

7018 £20Z/9Z/S0 €zoZf9T/sh  ETOT/9T/S0 uado OuIL! 15,5A00 £68b6 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q0 - £+0801
9R9STESK '£T/TT/S
*[930y-doyspiom

BT'16 £202/92/50 €Z0Z/9T/s0  £zoT/9T/s0 usdg  hped 23235 o4 S 792 MNvE TYNOLLYN d10 - EFOB0T
9895 TESY (E2/21/5
L3 |eual-doyspiom

PRZZE EZOT/9Z/50 €T0T/9T/s0  EZ0Z/9T/S0 uadg ‘Jedejusysspdiiul  0ZT8S05601 JNvVE TYNOLLYN 410 - EF080T
9895TESH
‘£2fe1/s ‘punyal

(107 £C0T/9Z/50 £¢0z/oz/SD  £20Z/oT/S0 uadg  “jred 31LS Hod Yles 1-180¢ MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - €+080T
9B9STESH ET/L/S
fjeaw-doysyom

S8t EZ0e/vZ/S0  £20Z/bE/sD  £T0Z/be/se uado ‘peaug esaued THIEPET JNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £#080T
OR9STESH '£2/4/5 By

00’ TP £Z0T/vT/S0  E£T0TZ/bE/SO  £T0Z/¥T/S0 uadp -doysyiom ‘Aempaads BZZIELT NNVE WNOLLYN 010 - £+080T
£E08L2SP
‘€2/vfs idoysyiom

000k £20Z/€2/50 ETOT/ET/S0  EZOZ/ET/SO uado !Ajaposoozdg £2819 NVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
0S/90€£5t
‘€z/61ib 1By

59°bh £Z0Z/ET/SO  ETOT/ET/S0  £T0Z/EZ/SO uadp  -Jasuen jewue ojd {BL2L06 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+080T
05/90£5%
‘eT/61/v bW Jaysuen

T YA gzoz/eT/so  EroT/eT/s0  £roT/ET/SO uadp lewiue Ny Y33 Z0ZZZTRIO MNVE TYNOLLYN 070 - £+0801
05/90ESE
‘ET/6T/b 9NY-13j5Un

£T'18 ceoefee/so  seoz/ee/se  eeoz/ee/so uado Jewiue ‘o9 u 19 967900 NV WNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
9B9STESH EZ/6T/b 10
|EJUAs-SUB) |Bwljue

68'682 £T0T/ET/S0  £TOT/EL/SOD  ETOT/ET/SO usdp eoejuasasudiul  6SHSE/BPTO6 MNNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £40801

[2ARI) - OO'EES |1RJ8p 12D
T0'£79% £ SUGHDBeSURI) 30I0AU] S|E30] SUONEIUNWLWOY - DO'ZEY 1233p 13l00
9I'Zk £zoc/at/s0  £z0Z/B1/S0  £Z0E/BT/SO uadg dJZEGTLSZIO0 ZN £20Z-P0U3A  ANNY IVHINID SYIUL-NTIWYD - SOEPDT
suofedjuNWWwo) - 00°ZE 1HePp PalGo
JUIWILDLIUG 3§ S1€] [RWUY 007 4 - 80 Juawpedag qns
BAIBSal 150104 - Z£ Jusumedsqg

00Z IqeIN - TET pung

JUNoWY 010AU]  Bjeq JUSWARd o1eq panioday 31eg 1/9 3]eq ang =1eq SDI0AU]  UoSeay PJIoH SIS UongLISaQ S2I0AU]J “ON 2210AU] JOPUDIA

soujjI “avmoy puepy oy

PLOSI(T

IAXISAAY
15910




£2/1€/S0 - £2/10/50 2buey 33eQ BNQ BDI0AUT

1/9

Aq dv - @91WW0) dAI19S34d 159104:86300T WL

1€ Jo 1z =bed Wd 9Z:TT:£0 £202/90/90 uo Ape3 peis Ag uny
66'6v1$ T SUO[IBSUBLE 3310AL] 512104, 000'T$ J8pun dinb3 73 sjooL jewWS - 0B*FZS €130 PB[Q0
e 98951ESK ‘ET/ET/b
66°6bT £20Z/EL/S0 €20Z/ET/S0  £20/ET/S0 uado ‘puers Aeiq) luozewy 6182662 SINVE WNOLLYN 010 - £+0801
000°1$ 12pun dinb3 1B 51001 ||EWS - 00'HZS €13P P2IGO S
L0852  suohpesued] 3IoAU] siejo) salddns aspueyasaw doys WO - $H'ZTS EI9P 19(q0
T suys duwed N
09°60€ £20Z/1E/50 £20T/1E/SD  E£Z0Z/TE/SO uadp ‘ssjpuerpiaw doys yib  £Z/5 SBLT#Dd 007 I18YIN-HSVD ALEId - 96EH0T
09°'p62'S £20Z/€T/S0  €20Z/ET/S0  €TOT/EL/SO uadg  asjpueypiaw doys Yib TPBOEPPNI  INI ALTIAON ANVISI JA0OHY - 060/0T
69181€SE ‘c2/9e/v
‘asipuelpswi doys
2ELLS £z0z/ET/s0  €roE/Ee/so  £Z0Z/ET/SO uadp Wb ‘wodAoyeysaly 664491 MNVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £+080%
69181ESH '€2/82 /P
‘asipueypiaw doys
02°690°T €z0z/eT/s0  €roe/ee/so  £z0z/ER/SO wadp Y6 ‘owyders Jwwng 9TbHES SNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £4080T
sai|ddns ssipueypuaw doys Wi1n - SH'ZTTS (1€1Sp 18[00
50°621% £ SUDIPESURI] 3DI0AU] sjeyo ] seddns Bunesado - 00°ZES #E19p 1PIlGD
==y 989STESH '£7/9/5
86°7¢C EC0Z/bT/S0  €2OZibe/sD  £2oz/ve/so usdp {llog Joop fuozewy  STRGZLPETT MNVE WNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
69181ESH
'£z/8¢fv 'sanddns
8T 1L £202/€2/S0  E£C0Z/ET/s0  E£TOT/ET/SO uadg Bunesado ‘pewiem 9THZED MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £P080T
9£0/92Sk ‘ET/6/S
S1Rvans Jaquinu
68FE £20Z/€2/S0 ECOT/ET/SO  E€TOZ/ET/SO uadp uassiupe ‘uozeury TTHELT MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - EFDBOT
salddng 6unesado - 00°TZS I'212p 1[0
00°0€1% T SUORIESURI] SDI0AU] s|gjol Buitpols /uodiun - 00 pTY iR12p 13lG0
INI
00'0ET £20Z/TE/S0  €20Z/TE/50  £C0Z/TE/SO uadg 1apio uuoyun 9919b  SA009 ONLLYOCS JA0TQ3TYE - ET2£0T
Sunpo/wionun - 00'PTY 1R1ED 13(A0
uonensiuIpY - 0T Juswpedsq qng
24'619°06% £bT SUDHIESURI) IN0AU] SIEJ0] JUSWILILIUT 7 B1ED [eUIUY 007 dd - B0 Juawliedag gng
00'895°'a$ T SUOIDBSUEL] 310AU] SIE101 666'PT$-000'T$ aINJonseyur - po'£9L 18330 19(G0
00°895'8 £202/11/50 ETOZ/TE/S0  £T0Z/11/50 uadp  Bupuay GoH AR paY 2941 @17 3ON34 NOSdWVS - 5ZTH0T
666'vT$-000'Z$ 21MINIseYUT - 00'EDL HE12P PRIQO
85°96F'T$ ST SUONIBSURI] S10AL] S1E101 |2ARLL - OD°EE9 11219P PR(Q0
9895TESh £T/8/S
!leaw-goysyJom
95'Lb £20Z/9Z/S0 ETOZ/9Z/S0  £20T/9Z/S0 uadp  fueinesay slaquay £Z00E MNYE IWNOLLYN d10 - £p080T
9895T1ESY ‘ET/6/S
!|eaw-doysyiom
A4 £202/92/50 €20Z/9T/S0  E£T0Z/9%/S0 uadQ -anbedanbeyL S20L Y¥NvE TYNOLLYN a0 - £+0801
|2aB1] - DOEED |1E32P 122(G0
juatuyILILg 1§ BIED {RtUIUY 007 d - 80 usuLiedsg qns
JAIBSAId 159404 - € Juswpedsg
007 iqeiy - TET pung
JUROWY S21I0AU] 9] JusWABd 2]EQ PaAIaDaY a1eq /o 81eg ang 9je( 3MNO0AU]  uoseay DIoH sryexs UoRdisag oMoAUL *ON S010AL] 10PUIA
moujjil aumon puTEpsT Yoou

PLOSIq
IATISIIJ
18910



1€ Jo zZ abed Wd 92:TT €0 £202/90/90 U0 Aue3 pEYS Aq uny

99'695% € SUCINESURT] 3DI0AU] S|Ejo4 jenyzenuo) spIsing - 00'vv9 I1212p 193[40 ©
69T8TESH 'EZ/01/S o S

6E'801 €C0Z/ET/S0  €20Z/ET/S0  £20T/ET/S0 uadp  udy ‘usiy Auuad Bul pelt JNVA TYNOLLYN 10 - EF0S0T

ZN
4 WATA £20Z/81/50 €Z0Z/81/S0  ET0Z/BT/S0 usdo PPO0TISZTIO0 E£707 SdW AVIN Sdl SYIUL-NIIWYD - SEEZ0T
59°66T EC0Z/ET/SD  €20Z/ET/S0  ECOT/ET/SO usdp $23) Appuous ETL96T-1S NOLLYYOdY0D SLINIDSY - BZ0BOT
en3oenue) apISING - 00'FHo Elep 1afao
00'S62% T SUCIDESUET] B2I0AU] s{ejol Sulysiiqnd - 00°FES 11IR39p W3[0

69TTIBTESK '€2/8Z/F
33) Aijuow qns
00'S6Z EZ0Z/EC/o0  £20Z/ET/SO  ECOT/ET/SO uadp |lews Peuod JuBlsUo)  70/599289T ANVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £140801
suwmsiqnd - 00°vE9 =12 1O

mm.ceﬂrnw G SUOIPESURL] 3M0AUL S[E]0] suofjediunuiod) - gH'zE9 fElep ﬁmEO
£z/1efs abmsod ZN
05°00€ £202/1€/S0  ECOZ/TE/S0  £Z0Z/1E/SO uadp ‘1amod 3SBYMNY  2Z/5 98LT#0d 00Z 19VIN-HSYD ALL3d - 96E40T
64797 £Z0Z/8T/S0  ETOT/BT/S0  £T0Z/BT/SO usdo dJZEIT/STTO0 ZN EZ0Z-#0YIA  ANNZ TWHANIO SYIUL-NITWYD - SOEHOT
EETI6CSK ‘€T/BT /Y
!sauoyd/jawmiul
STTEr £T0Z/LT/S0 ETOT/L1/S0  £T0R/L1/50 uadp ‘wodepaw £LULTH MNVE TWNOLLYN d10 - £b0801
£E296TSh ‘€Z/1Ziv
SL'b £20Z/LT/50 €20Z/L1/S0  £202/L1/50 uado ‘abeysod lsdsn EPESE9 WNVE TIVNOLLYN 010 - £+0801
£2/¢2/y ‘yas abejsod ZN
00'102 €202/11/S0 €£Z0R/11/S0  EZOC/11/50 uadp 1amod IsRpUnd €2/ 0BLT#2d 00Z IBVIN--H5VD ALL3d - 96£b0T
SUoREIUNMUWN] - §O'ZES lielap 13D
66'510°Z$ f SUDIESLIES] BDI0AU] S)01 S3JIAIBS [RUOISSBI0Id - 00" TED [EI9P P3UGO
sajepdn dew
009207 €202/1E/S0  £TOZ/TE/SD  £TOZ/TE/SO usdQ 007 £702 - 6E10-ZN-EC £PBBT  SNOLLVIINNWWOD JHIHANIW - bELLOT
£Z/e1/s Jasuay|| N
00°0SZ gzog/ez/s0  g£zoz/ez/so  ez0Zfee/so uadp Jonbjp ;ms 107 £efs vaLT#d 00Z IaVIN--HSVD ALL3d - 96£0T
69T81£SH
!gz/s/s luondudsgns
66'¢T £202/ce/s0  ETOT/ET/S0  E20T/EC/SO uado Jpd lagopy  Z00998SbHT MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £+080T
£2/22fp l@nes
Bulueap voissaouod ZN
00°522 £202/11/S0 EZOZ/TT/S0  £z02/11/50 udo DD ARJOPlEW AMIOW  L2/k 644T#Dd 00Z 19VIN--HSVYD ALL3d - 96£401
SB92IAM3S [BUOISSSICId - 00" TED IIR19P 129(00
81454 T SUOIDESURI] SI0AU] S1210) S|e3IpoLdd B 500 - 00° LTS 1el8p 10
6918TESH
‘ee/sfs syooq
8145 £Z02/e2/S0  £ZOZ/ET/S0  EZOR/EZ/S0 uado gnpa yoog ‘uozewy £58/£00 MNVE WNOLLYN 010 - EF0S0T
s|eapouad B sMoog - 00°£TS (1219p PaIgo
uoiensiswpy - g1 juswiedag gnsg
aalasatd Jsa404 - T jusuuedaqg
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
WNOWY 3JI0AU] 318 JUailUABRd Dje( PaAiedey 21ed /9 g)ed ang o2)egd aDIOAU]  UOSEDY plaM sMjels uondulsag SI0AU] "GN SH0AU] IGLIETY
wouj[ ‘Wune]) puepr 3P0y
LI]ST
€¢/TE/50 - £2/10/50 dbuey 32 ang 10AU] A uwmw uum.ﬁ

1/9 15910,
Aq dV - 99131WIW0D) DAIDSDId 159.104:86300T WA




1€ J0 £Z abed Wd 9Z:TT:€0 £20Z/90/90 uo Aye3 p&S Ag uny

ZTLE9TSY ‘E2/B/S
f10yesauab Aousbiswe

00°'ST £20Z/€2/S0  ET0T/EC/SO  £20Z/EZ/SO uadg Joj seb luanaia £ 686159 ANVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4§80T
8z'116 £202/c2/S0  EC0Z/ET/s0  £TOT/EE/SO uado By BOLTOET 0D 110 MIHYINW - 88801
£b'SE £20Z/Ee/S0  £T0T/EE/s0  £eoz/Ee/sO uado sajjddns doys PEBAE INI SAUYN3W - 26201
8'0E £202/c2/S0  E€T0Z/EL/S0  £202/E2/S0 uadp asoy dwnd dwns 8868¢ INI SAYYNIW - Z6£Z0T
AlddNS YOLOW GIONYY
61T £20Z/€T/S0 £TOT/ET/SO  £20R/EE/SO uadp saliddns doys  STBESZAUDS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIFYM OLNY - 842001
£102HZSk
‘ggfer/s suby
00'55 £202Z/L1/50 EZOZ/L1/50  E£COZ/L1/50 uadp Asejues luozewy 9098.bE MNVA WWNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
AlddNS UOLOW T1ONYY
66'E ETOT/LI/S0  EC0E/L1/50  €202/L1/50 uado so|ddns doys  gITEGZAUODS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIJFY OLNY - 8HZ00T
ypeajq
bEET £202/11/50 E£20Z/11/90  £20Z/T11/50 uadp Ja)0)-sajjddns doys 8TZ/LE INE SQYYNAW - Z6/20T
£9°2E czoz/Tr/sd  £z0z/11/50  £202/11/50 uadp saljddns doys £82LE DNI SQUVNAW - Z6£20T
sawds paiq ‘anib
£b°95 £202/1T/S0 €20Z/T1/50  £20Z/11/50 usdg  tedns-sa|iddns ae_n_m PI8LE ONI SAUYNAW - Z6£20T
su
9L Th £202/11/S0 €20Z/11/50  E20R/11/50 usdp  swap-saddns doys 79120496 0D AddNS HUVI-YALSYWOW - ETLZ0T
18467 £Z0Z/TT/S0  £202/11/50  €£20T/11/90 uado auuop TH25969 ONI SNDIMYH - 9€820T
paeA asio)0)
00z £202/11/50 €£20Z/11/S0  €£T0T/T1/50 uadp  eiqepe 10} 3)3I3U0D TSEZED XIW AQVIY NHYH - 828101
8|puey
90'0bE £20T/11/50 £e0z/11/50  €202/11/450 usdo dow ‘siauaysay Jie 626207 00 A1ddNS NYALSIM LYIHD - 9E9T0T
saljddng BunesadQ - 00'ZZS 1EIRP PA(Q0
00'58% T SUOIPESURS| B3:0AUE sie1ot Buppoy/wiofiun - 00T 1R12D P[00
— INI
00's8 £Z0Z/TE/S0  €20Z/1E/SC  €€02/1E/50 uadg 1apio uugjjun 9919r  SACOD ONLLYOJS JA0TIIIYG - ETLL0T
Sugiepn/wionun - 00°HTH IRI3P 13000
2S'EQS'TS 1 SUGIIESURS] 3MOAUL 5210 S3yauag iteay sadojdw3 - 00" ETH |'€}2p 12IG0
r——————— 1143N38 HLTVIH
75°€851 €202/1E/S0  £20Z/1E/50  €T0Z/FE/S0 uadp aDuBINSUY 2AUNRY  ZN E250 AH3 3IA0WWI SYIUL-NTWVD - BSEROT
s3yauag tpieay asdojdw] - 00 ETH IEISP P[0
saueusjuIep fsonioed - 81 juawpedaq qns
82'116'901% ST Suo|pesuRl| adIoAU] $|Zj0) uonensiupy - 0T 1ustupedsq gns
02'612'56% T SuOIIeRSUBRL| 3310AU] s|ej0] sauaby JBLI0 03 JaJsurl) - ZT'T66 I1RI2p 122Iq0
ErrT T Apms uopedofiy 2
00°Z/0'S8 £Z02/1E/50 €£Z0Z/TIE/SD  ETOZ/TE/SO uado 1500 £7 1edh |easy OIVISODEZOZZN  ANNS TVHINTD SYIUL-NITWYD - S9EROT
£202 934 q Nv3dng SHOLISIA
0L°LbT'0T €20Z/8T/50 £20Z/91/50 E£T0Z/81/S0 uadp g uer UOANQUILOD SL,0€ LUOITADEZOZ '8 NOLLNIANQD S3ILLID GvnD - 60TE0T
sapUaby J2YIQ 03 Jaysuel] - ZT'T66 18390 P[00
uofensItiwpy - 0T Juauiguedsq Gns
IAIBSAL 158404 - TE Wauniedsg
00Z IqeIN ~ TET pund
JUNCLUY @JI0AL]  2)e( JUBWARd olBd Panielay ed /9 2]Bq 2N =18Q SJ10AU]  U0SEa3Y PiIeH sEs uondudsaq @a10AU] ‘ON SI0AU] ACPUIA
noupy Xaono) porpr oy
J ST
£2/1€/50 - £2/10/50 abuey 21eq anQ Ad10AU] A Hmewm.Q

35310

1/9
Aq dV - 93)3HWWO0) dAISd 159404:86300T WL



1€ o g 3bed Wd 92:1T:E0 EZ0Z/90/90 w0 Ale3 PEIS Ag uny

[ee)
9£0/975b S
‘EZ/0T/5 ‘saysmuq
6709 teoefee/so  tzozfee/so  £eoe/eT/so usdo  “uled 994 B uey /8 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £+0801
9E0/9ZSk
‘£T/ET/S Lapes
S6'HET £zog/Ez/s0 £zozZ/eT/s0  EC0Z/ET/S0 uado yed Jjob {uozewy L29¥629 MNVE WWNOLLYN a0 - £5-080T
$1°09€ €Z0T/eT/S0  froz/fee/so  £zoe/eT/so uado sued 668FT 0D AY311v8 2 JULL STHONH - 88TZOT
AlddNS HOLOW AIONYY
098 goz/ez/s0  £zOZ/en/s0  Eeoz/ee/so uadp syed Jojeb £6ZESTAUDS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIA3Y OLNY - 8bZ00T
b8'€01 ET0Z/8T/50 €Z0Z/BT/SO  €Z0T/81/S0 uadp 6nid uoisuedxa  6LOELBRRYS YADNIVESD - 09107
12'19€ EZ0Z/LT/50  £20T/LT/S0  €£TOT/L1/S0 uadp sped mumm 9rz86-70 SHUNL ASTIVA YIADY - ZZHE0T
sejjaans
L8041 EZOT/LT/S0  €TOZ/LT/S0  €202/L1/S0 uadQ oipe. ‘Jiedas oipes £65061TQY NOLLYYOdE0D WODVY - S£TE0T
86°1S £ZOZ/LT/SO  ETOZ/LT/S0  £20Z/L1/50 uadp  sayddns dwes ayes 1828¢ INI SQYYNAW - 264201
AlddNS YOLOW TTONGY
e £202/£1/50 €T0T/LN/S0 £20Z/L1/S0 uado sped ulen 8S9Z6ZAU0S  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 852001
AlddNS YOLOW QTONYY
10°61 £202/L1/S0 ETOZ/LT/SO  £202/21/50 uado speduien  €59ZSZAUDS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINISTY OLNV - 862001
YOOALNO NYOTHIAWY
86°€ST £70Z/T1/50  £70Z/11/50  £20T/TT/50 uado sped mesuielp 909//85 1vIYD / AINIWAINDT TIVM NVA - 555901
FHYMTUVH
16T £202/11/50 €202/11/50  €e0z/T1/50 uado m%__&a doys £590bER AMIVYA 3NYL YOAIYL - bLSEOT
Ujted |suuny
PLLET €20Z/11/50 €zoOZ/TI/S0  E£zOZ/R/S0 uado uen - juied “sawyd 69ELE INI SGUYNIW - 264201
{9'EE €20Z/T1/50 €£20Z/TT/S0  €£20Z/1E/S0 uadg XIW 8120000 BOTSE INI SGUYNIW - T6£20T
ATddnS YOLOW aTONYY
8b'1T £20Z/1T/50  €20T/11/50  £202/11/50 uado sbnid Joeb  6E86HTAUDS [ SNOLLMIOS HSINIIY OLNY - BRZOOT
saiddns asueusjuiely Jieday - 00'EZS IIL12p 122[G0
0b'206'$ 07 SuUOIPESURL| IDI0AU] siejo), seiddns Bupesado - 00'2ZS 18P 1AlGO
ueeas ‘spieoq
Sk'ZE EZOZ/TE/S0  €TOZ/TE/SD  €ZOT/TE/SO uadp Jedal ypap a1bea #1S6E INI SQUYNAW - Z6£20T
6b'6 £70Z/1E/50 ETOT/1E/SO0  £20Z/1E/50 uadp s2i|ddns dous TEET0 SHALNTD IWOH 5IMOT - Z65Z0T
INI ONLLYAVDXT
{8°0LE £20Z/97/S0 £¢02/92/s0  £202/92/50 uzdo ¥20. S8Z11202 1} ONDIDMYL NYWJOOD H - 928101
INI SNLLYAYDE
¥6'882 £202/92/50 ETOZ/9T/S0  £202/92/S0 uado ¥ BOETTZOZ 3 ONDIDMYL NYWdO0D H - 928T0T
9¢'SE £20Z/52/50 £T0T/Se/s0  £202/5e/s0 uadp sayddns doys bZT6E JNI SOYYNIW - 264201
agn AlddnS YOLOW aIONYY
6E°TT £202/5¢/50 €20Z/5T/S0  £20Z/SE/SO usdQ az(es ue-salddns doys  ZOEESZAUDS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINIIIY OLNV - BbZ00T
sa|ddng BunesadQ - 90'TTS (1€l=p PaIg0
JJUBLIJUIRY [SenIeS - §T Wawwedsq gns
anIasaLd 159404 - TE Juaunuedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
JUROLUY SHOAUL mﬂmn_ juswised sleg PaAlodoy 9led 1/9 9)eq sngd =a)eq =3010au] UOSEDY PlaH snjels co_untummo SDICAUL "ON mu_o>5 J0puUoA
rou(] XvmoD purpy oy
LI)ST
€2/1€/S0 - £2/10/50 abuey 8)eQ anq a2I0AU] oEwﬂw.ﬁum.Q

1/9 15910
Aq dV - 99R1WW0) dAISAId 1S3104:86300T W4




1€ J0 G =bed Wd 92:1T:€0 £202/90/90 uo Apeg neys Aq uny

£2/s5/b 'soipes Aem u
00°00€ ETOZ/LE/S0  £202/£1/650  £20T/LT1/50 uadp oM b 'Snid SIBPUIAD  £T/b 8LLT#N 007 18VIN--HSYD ALL3d - 96EH0T
000't$ J1apun dinb3 3 sj00} ||ews - 0TS §239p 199[G0 Q
7b98E'c £€ SuofIeSURY 3dloMU| s|ejo) salddns asueuyuiey fiieday - 00'EZS 1913p 13A(GO =
YOOALNO NYIIH3WY
99°89 £Z0C/1E/50 £20T/TE/SD  £20Z/TE/SQ uado 1] TZTIT6S  1v3AUD / ANIWAINDI TIVM NVA - S5690T
lard | EZ0Z/TE/S0  £202/1E/50  €20Z/TE/SO usdo sued ap|yaafioed #0Z00T-10 JUNL AITIVA H3IATY - ZZHEOT
jueless ‘spieoq
6E'9bT EZ0Z/1E/S0 £202/1E/50  £2TOZ/IE/SD usdo Jiedal yaap 3|bea #156E NI SQUVYNIW - T6£Z0T
AlddNS YOLOW TIONYY
68'STT EZOZ/TE/SD €£20Z/1E/S0  £20Z/1E/S0 usdo syed ZIESSTAUDS [ SNOLLNIOS HSINII3Y OANY - 862001
AlddNS ¥WOLOW QIONYY
bL1 £20Z/52/50 €Z0Z/SE/s0  £T0T/ST/S0 uadg sped sojeb T9EHSZALOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINISIY OLNY - BHZOOT
ATddnS YOLOW GIONYY
0001 €20z/Se/s0  £20T/ST/0  £20Z/SZ/S0 uadp sped wen  pOOPSZAUDS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINIEY OLNY - 8bZ00T
HOOALNO NYITHIWY
02’12 £270Z/v2/S0  €20Z/bT/S0  £20Z/vE/S0 uadp dwnd jany T6ZE065S  L¥AYD / INFWIINDI TIVM NVA - 555907
00°08E £Z02/€2/S0 ECOT/ET/S0  EZOZ/EZ/SO uadQ dwe) tawey PBET-ET 02 TVHMLINULS NYAISIM - 066E0T
8TeTd £20Z/€2/S0  ETOZ/EL/SO  ECOZ/EZ/SO uadp sued Joyeb 05266-20 SUML AITIVA ¥3AIY - ZZPEOT
$0'9 £e0z/ce/s0  £zoe/ez/so  €20Z/ER/SD uado syed soeb 15266-20 SUNL ASTIVA H3IAIY - 2ZPEDT
9£0/925h
‘€2/ET /Y 'siies ayenb
15°5% £20Z/EC/S0  ETOT/ET/S0  £eoefee/so uadp Joj suxd )83l @ wed 9TEL ¥NVE IYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
9c0£9zSYy ‘E2ivlly
(s6¥¢) £zoC/Ee/s0  EzoT/ez/s0  €zOT/ET/SO uadp jwma 113314 pue uued 116 YNYE WNOLLYN 010 - £+080T
9E0T L9258 ‘E2/vT/Y
¥8'9z fzoz/ezfs0  £rozfee/so  £eoz/eRisO uadp ‘3|puey 19)10) JUOZELY 8590669 MNVE WWNOLLYN a0 - £+080T
9£0/9ZSb
‘gz/sz/b ‘syed Ja|eu
8°EL fzZoz/ee/s0  e£zoefez/so  £zoZ/ET/sO uadp e !suediuawadeidase £9KT9Z6T MNVE WNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
9£0/925k
‘ET/9T/ ume
65°£6 £T02/EC/S0  ErORfEefs0  £20R/ET/SO uadp 2)eb aouay JanooH LLBELTIH MNYE WWNOLLYN 10 - £+#0801
9£0/975b
‘£T/o/y e
6546 £Z0z/ee/s0  £rzoefez/so  £zoz/eT/sSO uado aeb !aouad JanooH SOBELTIH MNYE WNOLLYN 10 - £6080T
9£0/9ZSb ‘ET LTI
‘sped tamow ¢
96'85 grozfee/so  crog/ee/so  geoz/ez/so uadp wodspeduawsoe|daiy SOPBIT6T MNVE WNOLLYN 10 - €+080T
9£02925%
‘£e/iefy seddns
{56/ £202/Ee/S0  £R0Z/€T/S0  £T0T/ET/SO uado doys ‘193l 13 ey 9518 NV TWNOLLYN 10 - £6080T

saipding saueuajuiey /Heday - 00°£ZS B3RP PRla0
2ouUBUIUIEW fSeRIIze - 8T Juauedag qns
anlasald 159404 - 7 £ Jusunedsg
007 IGeIN - TET Pund

JUNDLUY 90AU] | 9)eQ JUBLIABH 9)eq PoAenay 21ed 1/9 16 anQ 93eq aX0AU]  U0SEay PlgH SRS UONTH053( aX0AU] "ON SI0AU] I0pUIA
mouypi “umo) puer poy
SLI)ST
£2/1€/50 - £2/10/50 2buey 31eQ 2nQ 3210AU] u?uw”uwuumh

1/ 15930
Aq dV - 993WW0) dAI9SAId 159104:86300T WL



1€ J0 9z abed Wd 9Z:TT:£0 £207/90/90 Uo Ape3 DEIS Ag uny
o
gelszly - ADUINT AVMYHLYH
89'82 £202/€2/S0 €roZ/ee/s0  £Z0Z/EE/SO usdQ £Z/OE/E ‘8000S-0EETZ ZN £7H0 DEETZ JUIHSHY3E / NVOTHIWVAIW - §92£01
£e/8tly - ADUINT AVMVYHLYH
L 81T £70Z/81/S0 £70Z/81/50  £zOZ/81/S0 usdQ E£Z/OE/E ‘TT0E9-06bS. 2N £2H0 0SHSL JUIHSHYAA / NVOTJIWVAIW - 592401
£C/82l - ADHINT AVMVYHLYH
£6'501 £202/81/50 £20Z/R1/50  £zoZ/B1/S0 usdo £Z/OE/E ‘0T0£9-0bESL 2ZN €210 ObTSL JUIHSHU3A / NVDTIIWVAIW - §9££0T
x4 T4 ADUANG AVMVHLIVH
TE£02 £20Z/81/50 €£20Z/81/50 €£70Z/81/50 uadQ £Z/0E/E !6TOEQ-0E0S. ZN £2H0 OEDSZ FUIHSHY3G / NVDIU3WVAIW - $9££0T
£ee/sely - A9YINT AVMVHLYH
18588 £zoe/ar/s0  £eoz/sr/sD  £zDE/8T/SO uado EZ/0E/E ‘0TOES-0T9bZ ZN €20 OT9bL FAIHSHYIA / NVORIIWVAIW - 594401
gziely - ADHAND AVMYHLIYH
25942 EZ0Z/8T/S0 £20Z/BY/S0  €£TOZ/B1/SO uadp €zZ/05/E !6T0E9-00bFL ZN ETHO 00bbL FUIHSHYIA / NVIINAWYAIW - 592701
£T/8ei - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
£2°Z81 £202/81/S0 £20Z/81/50 €£20Z/81/S0 uvadp €7/0E/E (£T0E9-06THL ZN E2H0 06THL JUIHSHE39 / NVOTIIWVAIW - 594401
gefeele - ASHANT AVMYHLYH
08°9£5 £202/81/S0 €20Z/81/S0 £20Z/81/S0 uadQ EZ/OE/E ‘BIOES-0LLEL ZN €£THO0 0LLEL JYIHSHYAL / NVORIWVAIIW - S92£0T
gefaefy - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
Sb'897 £202/81/50 Ero0z/81/sD  £oz/B1/S0 uadp £Z/0E/E 'LTOE9-095EL ZN €240 09SEL FYIHSHYEG / NVOTIIWVAIW - 59/£0T
€z/aely - ADHIANT AVMVHLYH
ZV6ET £202/81/50 EZOZ/BT/S0  £T0Z/B1/S0 uado €2/0E/E [£T0E9-05624 ZN £2H0 0E6ZZ FUIHSHY3T / NVOTUIWVAIW - S92£0T
gzfeeiy - ADHIANT AVMYHLYH
T5'59 £e0z/8t/50  £Z0Z/BT/S0  £ZOZ/BT/SO uadp  £Z/0E/E ‘910€9-0TL2/ ZN £2H0 0TLTL JYIHSHNYIE / NVORIIWVAIW - 59701
£Z/eely - ASHANT AVMVHLVH
95'€9€ £702/81/S0 €70Z/81/90 £70Z/81/50 uadD €Z/0E/E 19Z0LE-0L460 ZN EZH0 04430 JUIHSHYAA / NVOTJIWVAIW - §9££01
S2IMBS A3H0N o)gnd - DO'ZE9 1212P 1BlD
o1 s T SUCINIESURLE 3DI0AUE 5[0 SUOENUNWUILLE) - DO'TED jIRlep 190D
aT'Th £T0Z/B1/S0 £20Z/8T/S0  ETOZ/81/S0 usdp dJZE9T/STTO0 ZN ETOZ-40MIA  ANNSA TVHIANID SYIUL-NITWYD - SHELOT
SUCREIILNWIWOD - OD'ZEY {1Blap P3O
00'599% £ sucioesues) 3310AU] SIZ)0] SATNAIBS [BUDISSJ0Ld - DO'TED 218 1(q0
3£ ¥90 JNI SY0LNanLsia
00'S8E geoz/ee/so  eeoefer/so  EzOE/ET/SO uadg  vopdadsu) Jojelauab 00-£908ES/ IVIRLDATA GALVAIOSNOD - STOBDT
ansopua uo gg dn
00°55T g20z/ee/a0  €Toe/En/s0  E£ROZ/ET/SO uadp  pauaybn-jea ANAIRS £1445 DNI Y207 SN JY0aNALLTT - +/8201
00°52T £Z0Z/11/50 €£T0Z/1T/S0  £70Z/11/50 uadp  soipes i pawwelbioud 6TH06TQA NOLLYYOd¥0D WOOVY - G£TE0T
S22IAIBS |RUDISSBICE - 00°TE9 §1€39P 1RGO
00°66¢% T SUONIESUBI] IT0AUT S{E101, 00Q'T$ 9pun dirb3 g sjoo ) ||ews - 00"EES f'e1ep 1algo
9£0/9¢25k
£/ anup
00661 £20Z/E2/50 ECOT/ET/SO  €20T/EC/SO uado  edwi Ne3ld g wwed 6SHE MNYE TYNOLLYN 410 - £+0801
000't$ J2pun dinb3a 3 100} ||ews - 00'HTS 119350 124D
ajueuajuie fsaguped - 8T uawyedaqd gns
2AI3534d 153104 - € Ju=unledsg
L 00Z 1qeIN - TET puny
JUNOWY ICAU]  2JE) JUSLWIARY 2]1eQ parasay 31eqg /0 ojeg ang a8} aXdoAUl  UOSEsY PIeH SMEYS UCndLiDSaq @JI0AU] “ON 2010AU] NETY
souq[ Kmo) puwpr oy
JOLI])ST
£2/1£/50 - £2/10/50 26uey a3eq anQ 910AU] uﬁumw#_b
1/ 183103

Aq dV - 39131WWO0) BAIDSI 159104:86300T WL



£2/1£/50 - £2/10/50 abuey ajeq ang s2/0Auf

1/9

Aq dV - @aN1Ww0) 3AI9S31d 153104:86300T W4

1€ Jo £z bed Wd 9Z:TT:€0 £20Z/90/90 uo Apeg pejs Ag uny
£z/els =
00°SEE £Z02/1T/50  €20Z/11/S0  £20Z/T1/S0 usdo  |oguod ised >_,¢_S~,.= [41:72 SNOLLNIOS 153d Q3INVAQY - 8HB00T
gz/ot/s
0029 €20Z/1T/50 €2Z0Z/T1/50 €20T/TV/SO uado lonuod 1sad Apjeam SE08 SNOLLNT0S 153d Q3DNVAQY - 8+000T
|enenuo) apising - 00’9 1I91ap 1230
Z2'86b'1$ § SUOIDRSURE] BHOAUE S5{e10L 2auetidjuiel @ siieday - 00'8ED I1R12P 13O0
8L°TE £Z0Z/1E/S0  E€20Z/1E/S0  £20Z/1E/S0 uado yped 10126 69611 0 AH3L1YE | JYLL SAHONH - 887201
INI
¥5°L6T £20Z/1€/50 €£T0T/TE/S0  E£20Z/TE/SD uadp Jiedas 21eb B8B/9TE  ANVAWOD INIWCINDI NOYYvE - £06£0T
0£0/925b
‘eg/ieib ysem png
00°2E £20Z/€2/S0  E7OT/ET/SO  EZOT/EL/SO uadp  ‘ysemJeouelp ald  SSEBZTSEZOL ANV TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
anssi NOLLYYISAre43y
00'58 geoz/ee/s0  ezoefez/so  ezoZ/ET/SO uadp  1S0MBP-19j00D Ul JEM 9/SETT W ONINOLLIONOD YIV ¥aY - S0000T
anssi NOLLYYIDAn43y
00'S/ £202/€2/S0 €£T0Z/E€T/S0  £T0Z/ET/SO usdQ  15049p-13233Y LI _m_.__m; 8/8ETT B} ONINOLLIONOD YI¥ VBV - S0000T
Sd ns
00's27 £Z0T/L1/S50 €2OT/L1/S0  €20T/L1/50 usdo oiped ‘nedal oped £6506TQ NOLLVHOJdHOD WODVY - S£TE0T
qQigw saJdj) mau
OE'E6E £20Z/21/50 €z0Z/L1/S0  £T0T/iT/S0 uadp N.L_me syted s01eb P18HT 02 A¥3llve 2 3YLL SIHONH - BBTZ0T
[s1aAp0Ig 8
09°/Sb £20Z/T1/50 ETOZ/TT/S0  EZOZ/TT/SO uadp .JoienBas seb paoeidas Fadt, 02 AGYYE [ - 90EZOT
ajueuajulely @ sijeday - 00°8ED jEI2P P20
£5°b0K'9% 0Z SUOJRESUB)) 3JOAU] 5|e101, sa31Alas Ay RN Jand - 00°£E9 I1I933p 1B(00
—a—— 200600608 952/51/5 Z00
00°592 gzoz/eT/so0  croz/ee/so  £zoz/ee/so uado -£L/5T/k ;emas  £2/ST/S-ST/b AITIVA V0D 40 JOVTIIA - 9Z8E0T
100600608 100
007981 £20Z/€2/50 €T0T/ET/SD  €R0Z/ET/SO uadD £7/S1/5-€2/5T/b Jomas  gz/sT/S-ST/v AJTIVA T¥0D 40 J9VTIIA - 928£01
€z/8elv - ADHANT AVMVYHLYH
Sb'79 gzoc/cz/s0  ETOZ/ET/SO  £TOT/ET/sO uado EZ/OE/E ‘BODBI-0EBTH ZN £ZH0 OEBTH JUIHSHY3E / NVIOTYZWVAIW - 592201
cz/aely - ADUIANT AVMYHLYH
96'+8¢ Ez0z/ET/s0  €eoT/Ee/so  €zoT/Ee/sSO uadp £Z/0E/E ‘FOOET-TBEOF ZN £2+0 TBEDK IYTHSHY3A / NVOTHIWVAIIW - 59££0T
€o/8eiv - ADUINT AVMVHLYH
8/°581 £70Z/ee/s0  £zoZ/eL/sO  €20Z/€2/SD uwdo tz/oc/c ‘600S8-0SSLE ZN £2+0 0SSLE TUIHSHY3E / NVORIAWVAIW - §9/20T
ge/eeiv - ADYING AVMVHLYH
876 £Z0z/ce/s0  £20T/ET/S0  E£20T/ET/SO uad0 £Z/0E/E ‘TOOPT-TEOLE ZN ETHO TEOLE FUIHSHUIA / NVOTIIWYAIW - 592201
gz/aely - ADHIANT AVMVHLYH
¥Z'69 £20Z/€2/S0  ETOT/ET/S0  £20Z/EC/S0 uado  £Z/0E/E ‘WOOKS-TLITE ZN £2H0 TLTTE FYIHSHYIAA / NVOIIIWVAIW - §9££0T
ge/eely - ADYINI AVMVHLVH
15842 £202/€2/50 ECOZ/EL/S0  £202/E2/S0 uadp €2/0E/E ‘H0OS9-TEERPT ZN ETHD TEEHT JYIHSHH3T / NVOIUIWVAHN - S92L01
Sa%IAIRS AN anand - 00°Z£9 11835p 138IG0
aJjueu3IUIRK /SeANded - BT Jusunsedsq gng
BAiasald 159404 - £ Wawedaq
B 007 IeIN - TET pund
JUNDWIY 201I0AU]  3]Eq JUBWAR] 2]1BQ Pamaday 2Aeq 179 1B onQ oJBd S210AU]  UOSEoH [IoH SNJEIS UonaLDsaq o0AL[ "ON =H0AU[ J0DUBA
nouy “honoy purpey y3oy

pLISIq
IAIISIIJ
18910,




T€ Jo 87 abed

Wd 9Z:TT:£0 £202/90/90 uo Aue3 pejs Aq uny

032

68'519'0E6$ 74T suomiesues| oAUl 5|E10L 007 IqEIN - TET pund
68'519'0£6% 24T suopesuRl| a010Aul S|EY0| IAIBSDLG 352404 - TE Juawpedaq
99°'b8T'0bES $ suonoesuel) IHOAU[ S[E0). SIUELD - S Justupedaq gns
20°082'b52$ T suonoesuel] IH0AUL 5/ej0] 000’ST$ J9A0 AaMPNISeyUT - §0°L9Z 18P 10
nqyx3
Bog paied :uu,n_.&
20°082'p52 £702/0£/S0 £20Z/0E/S0  £20Z/0£/S0 uadp 404 uonedddy Aed ¥0 - 5062 NOLLONYISNOD S31S3 - 00£H0T
000'ST$ 19A0 auPNOsLYU] - 00"£9£ 11R12P 123[q0
00'209'F$ T Suofdesuel] oAU] 52301 000°G$ 4an0 Bujppoway Sulpyng - 00°99¢ fL19p 13{qD
T = = EJ5UI ] SIIAGD X0q JOoY
pue SI9AN0 P|o oLRp
00°209'T £202/11/90 €TOZ/1I/S0  £20Z/T1/S0 uadp -uofneaouay As3|eo NI-BTPSETO ANVAWOD QUOJIMVYED - SELDOT
000's$ J9r0 Bujepoway Huip|Ing - 00994 IE12P P30
$9'z08'c8d T SUOIDBSUR.E BDI0AU] Sje104 552460.1d Ul UORANIISUDD) - 0Q'S9L JIB1Sp 129(A0
Hqyx3 Gog apieg gefoe/s
05°/8£'18 £202/0E/SD  £70ZfOE/SO  £zOZ/OE/SO uadp oy :azﬂ__&w >wm g#ddeded IJT1 dNOYD ATTNIH JHL - 050801
ezt
-ZZ/T/T150INIBE
Uaddns vonINKsuod
$1°510'C £20Z/L1/50 €£20T/L1/S0  EZTOZ/LT/S0 uadp 1qiyxa Gop aueid 9-£0°'ZZ0¢ Od S1D31THOYY d¥E - TE080T
s52160.d Ul UORINRSUO) - 00§59 l1ElEp 13lG0
sjueln - g Juawpedag gng
NN.NNm@ma €6 SUOIesuel| I0IoAUT Sje101 chm:mu:_mz____aﬁ___umn_ - 8T ucmEtmamn_ ang
00'S80'81% T SUDHIBSURI| IN0AU] 51990). GO0’STS 49A0 aunjonaseyu] - 00294 112380 Ps(go
SS3Jp pue
pou dwnp ‘sayids mau
00°580'81 ET0Z/ET/s0  EzoTfeL/so  EZOT/ET/SO uadg  ‘san 0/ Jo uopefersul 08971 INI 02 QVOUTIVY NOLJIYED - bEZ00T
000'5T$ 19A0 2IMPNISEYU] - 06°£94 11239p PO
86°04E'T$ G SUOMIBSURLY FDI0AU] S|El0) [EAIDROUOD BPISING - 00" HH9 (1213p 13IG0
00°49 £202/52/S0  €202/ST/S0 £202/ST/S0 uadp [0nuad 1530 Apiaam 88€8 SNOLLNIOS 153d G3JNYAQY - 8+000T
00°£9 £Z0Z/€T/S0 ECOT/ET/SO  £TOT/ET/SO uado [0.Qu0d 353d APRIM £cz8 SNOLLNTOS LS3d QIDNVAQY - 860001
EETI62SK ‘E2/LTiY
‘BupAlalfabeqieb
86°bE8 £202/L1/S0  ETOT/LT/SO  £20Z/L1/50 uadp 'sEUARS )qnday  ZSOFHDEIGOEY NNVE TWNOLLYN d10 - £40801
jenjoenuo) apisang - 00°¥H9 11E1sp 13360
ﬂucm:ﬂu:mmv‘\m«wﬂ_:_umu_ - 8T u:m_.:tmnmn_ ang
2AlID5D]d 1594104 - TE ”_:w_.:“tmamc
i _ - - 007 IGBiN - TET pund
JUNOWY SJI0AU]  SYE( JUBWARY] S1B(J PaAialay aNeq /9 B EMEERE T EENER EOET uoRduss3g 3210AU] "ON 3210AU] JOPUBA
nouayjj1 fiunoy puepy oy

€Z/TE/S0 - £2/10/50 sbuey s38Q BNQ 3AHOAU]

1/9

Aq dV - 993)1WIW0D BAIISDId 152104:86300T W

pLgsIq
IAIISII]
159103




1£ Jo 62 abed

Wd 9Z:TT:€0 £20Z/90/90 uo Ape3 nejs Aq uny

00'518%

00°'S18%

00°'£65%

007891

00°ser

00°z2Z$

0526

05°62T

JUNOUIY 93/0AL}

[32]
8
b SUQIBSURT) INOAUT S|E10), SUT qBIT 2AIRSald 159404 - EET pund
b SUIRESURL ) FDN0AU] S|RI0] BAasAUd 35104 - 7€ Jusuniedag
¢ Susipesuely 33i0au] 5|ej01 SIULINSUT - 0O"GEY 1Ie3ep P3[q0
syed
0B 0 uo souEINSUl SA3IAY3S NSHY
£20z/vZ/s0  £ZOR/vZ/SO  EZOZ/bE/SO uadp S# JuRwaIsIOpU] STZ0 Z80ZOT  NOLLVIDOSSY SYHvd SIONITH - b6££0T
9
£202/81/50 €Z0Z/81/50 £20Z/81/50 usdo 5159) g1 |enuue  sQ1£70Z8050 1430 HLWAH ALNNOD T - 66ZEQT
@3uRINSUT - 00°9EQ |IL13p PRAGO
7 SUOIYPEeSURS| 310AUL SIRI0L SBOIAIRS jeuoISS3eld - 00°TED |IBlap Pslqo
££29625b
gz/s/s floa-sp
punoibyoeq ‘Aajes
£20Z/L1/50 €Z0Z/LT/S0  E20Z/LT/S0 uadp 10} 12JUR) |euoneN 6ETEE MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - ££080T
EE€79625P
‘gzfs/s ‘dwa-sp
punaibpeq Aysjes
€20T/LT/50 £20R/21/50  €20Z/L1/50 uado 10) J23Ua)) [eUOREN 0££2E MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - E4080T
S22IAIRS |RUDISSAJ0I - DO'TES lIB18p P=I0
INIRSIId 159404 - TE Juawpedsg
Suj el aAasald 159404 - ££T pung
9]B(J Ju3WARd 3B PAAIRITY 21eq 10 21eg 9N 93 3DI0AU]  UOSEIY PloH SMES uonadi1dSaq] at0AU] ‘ON SH0AU JOpUap
nouyil ‘onol) purpr oy
J S1
£2/1€£/50 - £2/10/50 2buey 23eQq anQ 210AU] u>uwwwwum.ﬁ

1/9

Aq dv - @93WwWo) aAI1S3Id 3S2104:86300T WL

15910



1€ 40 g abed Wd 9Z°1T€0 £202/90/90 uo Apea peis Ag uny

<t
8
bS'ET0'TRZS £ SUOPESUR)Y FDI0AU] siejc) Jdwi] Pngsuo) g s3salod-dojaaag - SEE pund
PSETO'IRES € SUOIPIPSUBRL] 2M0AU] S[Z10) aAlasald Jsalod - TE Juaipedaq
PGS 'ES0'GOT$ T 5UDNJeSURI] SHOAUJ SiE0L sjuess - € jusiwpedaq gns
¥S'€£50°592% T suowiesuel] 330AU] 51201 s584Boud Uj UORSTLSUCD - 00°59Z [1B19p 19300
£z/at/s DNI NOLLONMYLSNGOD
vSE68'652 £Z0Z/v2/S0  ETOT/HPT/SO  £T0Z/VE/SO uado  -£7/T/g uomINLSUOD I SYIHLONE Y31¥0d - TS0801
JNI SIONITIL
00°091°s £Z0Z/ET/SD EZOZ/ET/S0  ETOZ/ET/SO uadg aouemnsul Aupqe) 5587 40 ¥Y3MOT ] WYHNYNG - £88Z01
ssauboig uj uoRINSUO) - DO'SAL 11RISP 18[00
sjuesn - g€ Jusupedsg qng
00'096'5T$ 1 suoipesuelt s2i0au] 5|2j01 55316044 Ul UCRINIISUAD - 00°S9L HEIRP 13(q0
————— SuBWaAIdw
81 13 94 II0Yy o)
00°096'S1 £e0z/oz/so  £eozfozfso  £eoz/oz/so usdo s3o1uas Buuaauibug T O0ZBTIS  JNI ONIY3INIONI NOSIHOINH - T06£0T
ssasboud ul vogpngsuo) - 0O'S9L 1B} LA
antasalg 352404 - 7€ Jusupadag
Aduwi] Jnssuo) g sisedod-dejpnag - SEE pung
JUNOWY 2210AU]  9jeq UBWARY aleq pani=day 9ieq 179 S)eQ 9N 9)EQ =S0I0AU]  UDSEDY PieH SMES uondiInsagq s0IoAL] "ON S210AUL JOpuap,
wougI “sunoD puepy oy
PLOSIq
£2/1€/50 - £2/10/S0 3buey 31eQ anQ 2210AU] AXISAIJ

1/9
Aq dv - @9R1WW0) IS 153104:86300T WL

15910



TE Jo 1€ abed Wd 92:TT:E0 £202/90/90 UC Ape3 pejs Aq uny

Yo
8
bbBbS'ZLE'TS S9b SUCIIESURS| BDI0AU] Siej0) pueln AuANDY JBDA |ESH] JOUY = &
BI'E9.'2§ S SUDIPBSURS| 3310AUE S[RI0L pund upuely Ul - 809 puUny
81'£9.'2% § SUOJPIPSURI| 3D10AUY S|E10f BAIBSDI 359404 - ZE Juswipedaq
8T'E92L°2$ § suonoesuelL snloau] SIEI0L 666'YT$-000'C$ 3MPNIISEYUT - 00°ESL 1913 DR(0
AlddnsS NOLLONYLSNOD
LTEE £20Z/bZ/S0  €20Z/bZ/S0  €20Z/PE/SO uado aus vay -yefoud 1-1  9/765812005 dv2 ALIHM A1ddnS aH - ££E50T
96'261 £202/81/S0 €202/81/50 €202/81/50 uadg  a¥s yay palosd §-1 000£LT JUYMQHYH 688 - S0T00T
86'8 £202/81/50 €20Z/81/S0 €202/81/50 uadg 81 vav Pafod 1-1 PO0ELT JUYMQUYH 888 - 501007
s
£T°0v6 EZOT/ET/S0  ETOZ/ET/SO  €TOZ/ET/SO uadp  wQvJoj T-1 3B sqes ELLTEY XIW AGY3Y NHVH - 828101
s
b6Z81'1 £20Z/ET/S0  £Z0T/ET/SO  £202/ET/50 uadp  wav 40§ 1-1 32 Sqes 1Z61ED XIW AQV3Y NHYH - 828101
666'vT$-000'7$ 2amPNIsEYUL - DO'ESL 1€13D PATD
anlasald 159404 - Z¢ Jawpuedag
pung UDJEW UIMEW - 809 Pund
JUNOLIY 2010AU]  91eq JUSWAB] S1EQ Pasaoay 21eq 179 eg ang 918 SoI0AU]  UOseay PISH SMES UoRduasaq 2010AU] "ON S2t0AU] J0PUSA
somp unoD popr 204
PLOSIA
£2/1€/50 - £2/10/S0 abuey 218Q 3NA 3210AU] AIISII]

1/9
Aq dv - 3aN1WWO0) dA19S34d 153104:86300T WA

15310



STAITE OF ILLINOIS

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE

£ 58

REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS

PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION,

55-1LCS 5/1-6005, 55-1LCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOLIS COMPILED STATUTES.

IHE FP COMMITTEE 6/13/2023
SESSION

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Cardconnect 130 32 90 873.00 5/3/23 AWD 20.00
Cardconnect 130 32 91 873.00 5/3/23 AWD 498.35
Cardconnect 130 32 92 873.00 5/3/23 AWD 2,090.34
Camlin-Treasurer County Collector 130 32 10 699.00 | 5/19/23 ACH 3,917.04
llinois Department of Revenue 130 208.10 5/19/23 ACH §39.00
Amalgamated Bank 130 32 10 87200 | 5/30/23 ACH 71,751.25
Cardconnect 131 32 10 873.00 5/3/123 AWD 2,161.32
lllinois Department of Revenue 131 208.10 5/19/23 ACH 974.00
Rave Systems DBA Reference AVS 131 32 35 768.00 | 5/19/23 | 708790 7,025.00
Amalgamated Bank 131 32 10 872.00 | 5/30/23 ACH 29,100.00
State of IL-Dept of Employment Sec 133 32 636.00 | 5/19/23 ACH 8,682.00
Dakota Minnesota & Eastern Railway 335 32 35 765.00 | 5/25/23 | 708791 15,000.00
Total 142,068.30
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

036




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
llinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

$1,436.00 from

131-32-08 411.10

Seasonal Salaries

Amount Appropriation # Description Revised
$110,262.63 from 335-32-35 334.70 State Grant Revenue $0.00
$110,262.63 to  335-32-35331.70 Federal Grant Revenue $110,262.63

$500.00 from 130-32-10 414 Uniform & Clothing $0.00
$438.00to  130-32-10 521 Office Supplies $988.00
$62.00to  130-32-10412.00 Overtime $62.00
$4,593.00 from 130-32-10 630 Training & Education $1,107.00
$23.00 to  130-32-10412.00 Overtime $85.00
$4,570.00 to  130-32-10 644 Outside Contractual $84,510.00
$26,464.00 from 130-32-90 411.00 Salaries & Wages $206,781.30
$288.00 to  130-32-90412.10 Seasonal Overtime $288.00
$1,300.00 to  130-32-90 632 Communications $8,385.00
$21.00to  130-32-90 634 Publishing $456.00
$101.00to  130-32-90 763 Infrastructure $2000-14,999 $7,101.00
$700.00 to  130-32-91412.00 Overtime $1,700.00
$1,131.00 to  130-32-91 412.10 Seasonal Overtime $1,131.00
$503.00 to  130-32-91 522 Operating Supplies $25,154.00
$786.00 to  130-32-91 526 Food $3,786.00
$6,654.00 to  130-32-91 638 Repairs & Maintenance $23,904.00
$300.00 to  130-32-91 639 Rentals $982.00
$6,358.00 to  130-32-92 524 Small Tools & Equipment $12,718.00
$19.00to  130-32-92 526.PS ProShop Food $19.00
$7,000.00 to  130-32-92 638 Repairs & Maintenance $17,000.00
$1,303.00 to  130-32-92 644 Outside Contractual $5,298.00
$870.00 from 130-32-93 523 Repair & Maintenance Supplies $1,130.00
$200.00 to  130-32-93 637 Utilities $1,000.00
$670.00 to 130-32-93 644 Outside Contractual $670.00
$182.00 from 131-32-07 411.10 Seasonal Salaries $63,585.75
$157.00to  131-32-07 412.10 Seasonal Overtime $157.00
$25.00to  131-32-07 642 Dues & Membership $225.00
$56,520.00 from 131-32-08 413 Employee Health Benefit $147,552.00
$25,000.00 to  131-32-08 522 Operating Supplies $250,000.00
$25,000.00 to 131-32-08 631 Professional Services $191,368.00
$5,291.00to  131-32-08 766 Building & Remodeling $5,291.00
$572.00 to  131-32-08 633 Travel $3,617.00
$657.00 to  131-32-08 639 Rentals $883.00

$133,520.80



$1,200.00 to
$142.00 to
$94.00 to
$8,090.00 from
$7,000.00 to
$709.00 to
$271.00 to
$110.00 to
$4,971.00 from
$6,283.00 from
$4,162.00 to
$230.00 to
$4,348.00 to
$1,747.00 to
$767.00 to
$264.00 from
$264.00 to
$4,000.00 from
$4,000.00 to
$29,309.00 from
$1,224.00 to
$10,000.00 to
$18,085.00 to
$15,275.00 from
$3,000.00 to
$1,500.00 to
$10,500.00 to
$275.00 to
$2,525.00 from
$2,525.00 to

131-32-08 412.00

131-32-08 414

131-32-08 412.10

131-32-10 635
131-32-10 631
131-32-10 634
131-32-10 639
131-32-10 873
131-33-18 768
131-32-10 644
131-32-18 523
131-32-18 524
131-32-18 631
131-32-18 638
131-32-18 644
131-32-RC 639
131-32-RC 631
130-32-92 768
130-32-92 873

131-32-10 991.12

131-32-08 763
131-32-10 873
131-32-18 767
130-32-92 768
130-32-91 522
130-32-91 523
130-32-10 644
130-32-10 630
130-32-10 413
130-32-93 638

Overtime

Uniform & Clothing

Seasonal Overtime

Printing & Duplicating
Professional Services
Publishing

Rentals

Credit Card Service Fee
Machine & Equipment > $5000
Outside Contractual

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Small Tools & Equipment
Professional Services

Repais & Maintenance
Outside Contractual

Rentals

Professional Services

Machine & Equipment > $5000
Credit Card Service Fee
Transfer to Other Agencies
Infrastructure $2000-14,999
Credit Card Service Fee
Infrastructure over $15,000
Machine & Equipment > $5000
Operating Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Outside Contractual

Training & Education
Employee Health Benefit
Repairs & Maintenance

Rock Island, Illinois on the 19th day of June, 2023.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

$15,000.00
$5,417.00
$1,094.00
$5,470.00
$14,580.00
$4,015.00
$5,601.00
$23,610.00
$1,990.00
$31,637.00
$33,187.00
$7,830.00
$24,978.00
$56,479.00
$16,547.00
$336.00
$264.00
$46,000.00
$13,500.00
$120,445.00
$10,441.45
$33,610.00
$18,085.00
$30,725.00
$28,154.00
$25,000.00
$95,010.00
$1,382.00
$98,471.75
$2,975.00

038



RESOLUTION
FY 23 Appropriation Amendment — Addressing overspent general ledgers within
the Niabi Zoo Fund

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 for
the necessary expenses incurred for the 2023 Fiscal Year, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the
Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $23,043.30 be transferred from
unappropriated funds in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the

following:
AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$23,043.30 131-32-10991.12 Transfer to Other Agencies

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 20t" day of June, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

039



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund Scott County Regional Authority Grant
Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $15,000.00 from the Scott County
Regional Authority for Operational Support, and

WHEREAS, the Scott County Regional Authority grant has been
received in full, and

WHEREAS, there is a need to purchase an audio system for the train
at Niabi Zoo, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $15,000.00 shall be increased
from grant revenue received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$15,000.00 131-32-35 768 SCRA24 Machine & Equipment > $5,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $15,000.00 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$15,000.00 131-32-35 337.70 SCRA24 Local Grants

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 20th day of June, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

040



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $233,000.00 from the lllinois
Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity Tourism Grant program to
construct a new African Painted Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Department of Commerce & Economic
Opportunity Tourism Grant program is a reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, construction document work has been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $254,780.02 shall be increased
partially from grant revenue to be received & the balance from
unencumbered funds to provide the necessary funds to complete the project
in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$254,780.02 131-32-35 767 TAFGP23 Infrastructure over $15,000
SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $75,690.82 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$75,690.82 131-32-35 331.70 TAFGP23 Federal Grants

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 20" day of June, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

041



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $436,100.00 from the lllinois
Public Museum Grant program to construct a new Prairie Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Public Museum Grant program is a
reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, construction on the project has been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.
SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $83,802.64 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the

following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$83,802.64 131-32-35 765 MCPD24 Construction in Progress
SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $83,802.64 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$83,802.64 131-32-35 334.70 MCPD24 State Grants

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 20t" day of June, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

042



RESOLUTION
RE: FY 23 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, llliniwek Forest Preserve was awarded $200,000.00 from the
lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program to construct a new restroom facility and
make trail improvements, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program is a reimbursable
grant, and

WHEREAS, construction of phase 1 has begun and contractor’s application
for payment is required, and

WHEREAS, the engineering firm is also responsible for construction
observation services and work has been performed for the road and trail work
required, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission
of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $291,142.92 shall be increased
partially from grant revenue to be received & the balance from unencumbered
funds to provide the required matching funds in the Development of Forests and
Construction Improvement Fund to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$291,142.92 335-32-35 765 RTP 23 Construction in Progress

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $89,737.37 shall be increased in the
Development of Forests and Construction Improvement Fund to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$89,737.37 335-32-35 331.70 RTP23 Federal Grants

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 20" day of June, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

043



RESOLUTION
RE: Development of Améwa Forest Preserve Change Order

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Forest Preserve Fund
#130 for the development of Amowa Forest Preserve to be incurred in Fiscal
Year 2023, and

WHEREAS, two parking areas are to be constructed at Améwa Forest
Preserve, and

WHEREAS, a change order was required to address unsuitable soils at
the Améwa west site during excavation and extra aggregate was required, and

WHEREAS, the contractor also addressed filling in an old foundation with
excavated soils from the construction site and capped an abandoned well on the
Amodwa west property, and

WHEREAS, the additional work resulted in an increase of funds required
for the project, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the
Forest Preserve Fund #130, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $21,195.47 be transferred from
unappropriated funds in the Forest Preserve General Fund #130 to the

following:
AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$21,195.47 130-32-90 765 Construction in Progress

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 20t day of June 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

044



RESOLUTION

RE: FY 23 Development of Forests & Construction of Improvements Appropriations

WHEREAS, Indian Bluff Course Improvements to occur in the fall of 2023
are currently in the design phase, and

WHEREAS, the Commission approved an agreement with Hutchison
Engineering for services in April of 2023, and

WHEREAS, the vendor is requesting for payment of services provided within
that agreement, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission
of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:
SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.
SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $15,960.00 shall be increased from
unencumbered funds in the Development of Forests and Construction Improvement

Fund to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$15,960.00 335-32 765 Construction in Progress

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 20" day of June, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

045



RESOLUTION
Re: FY 23 Liability Fund Additional Appropriations

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Forest Preserve Liability Fund #133 for
the necessary expenses incurred for the 2023 Fiscal Year, and

WHEREAS, additional funds are required for professional services and other general
liability insurance payments, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds in the Forest Preserve
Liability Fund #133, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock
Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $5,000.00 be transferred from unappropriated funds

in the Forest Preserve Liability Fund #133 to the following:
AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$2,500.00 133-32 631 Professional Services
$2,500.00 133-32636 Insurance

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island
County, lllinois, this 20t day of June, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

046



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriation Amendments — Misc. Adjustments

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo is utilizing a concessionaire for the 2023
season, and

WHEREAS, receipts from the concessionaire are a percentage of net
sales, and

WHEREAS, less funds are to be received, and
WHEREAS, less operational supplies and labor will be required, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Revenues in the amount of ($150,000.00) shall be decreased
from the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
($150,000.00) 131-32 362.59 Zoo Concessions

SECTION 3. Expenditures in the amount of ($83,550.00) shall be decreased
from the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
($50,050.00) 131-32-10 411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages
($3,500.00) 131-32-10 522 Operating Supplies
($30,000.00) 131-32-10 526 Food-Concession

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 20th day of June, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

047



MindFire

HCATIONS

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE

PROPOSED WORK PLAN

May 30, 2023

MindFireComm.com | LeClaire,IA | CedarRapids,|A | 855.646.3347 | ©2023 MindFire Communications, Inc. All rights reserved.

048



» -
M ' n d ' r » cLiENT Rock Island County Forest Preserve
L JoB NAME  Proposed Work Plan
1 ATIONS 84 23-RICFP-0177

COMMUNIC

oAt May 30, 2023

RECOMMENDED APPROACH

OVERVIEW

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve (RICFP) offers residents and visitors the opportunity to enjoy a
wide range of outdoor activities at Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, llliniwek Forest Preserve, Amowa
Forest Preserve, Martin Conservation Area, Dorrance Park, Niabi Zoo and Indian Bluff Golf Course.

The mission of RICFP is an important one - maintaining and acquiring land in our community with the
intent to restore and conserve it for the purpose of preservation, education and recreation.

This proposed work plan outlines our recommendations for continuing to reinforce the
position you hold in the minds of the Quad Cities community through strategic messaging
and marketing. Our overall objectives are the following:

» Storytelling around the positive impact RICFP properties bring to the community.

» Growing RICFP audiences through targeted marketing campaigns to promote outdoor
activities, conservation work and various event days.

» Focusing on the overall mission of RICFP and highlighting how these properties make
the region a better place to live and play.

With the new fiscal year starting, we've created a comprehensive work plan based on results
and outcomes from the previous year, research and market trends. In this proposal, we've
outlined the following strategies and tactics to embrace:

Website Maintenance
Social Media Management
Advertising/Boosting
Interactive Posts
Reporting

MARKETING STRATEGIES

WEBSITE MAINTENANCE

VVVVYVY

Your website is often the first impression of your organization. That's why it's important for your
website to provide essential information in an efficient and user-friendly manner. The RICFP website
infrastructure is strong, but often needs updated messaging and information added to the mix, and
with any website troubleshooting problems is also a hassle to handle on your own.

Our team of experts is available to RICFP for support in ongoing website updates and edits. We'll
provide the following to your team:

» Copy writing and updating new information to the website as needed
» Updating the Preserves main page with details of each park to increase Search Engine
Optimization (SEO)
» Troubleshooting when problems or errors occur
> Editing functionality of buttons and call to action links
2

MindFireComm.com | Le Claire,IA | Cedar Rapids, IA | 855.646.3347 | ©2023 MindFire Communications, inc. All rights reserved.
049



[ -
M ' n d ' r » cUENT Rock Island County Forest Preserve
L 108 NAME Proposed Work Plan
COMMUMICATIONS o4 23-RICFP-0177
patE May 30, 2023

SOCIAL MEDIA

Social media is a highly effective and powerful way to raise awareness. It's also one of the most
economical approaches. It gives you the ability to inform, educate and build relationships with
potential visitors online.

Building a successful brand requires a deep
understanding of the target audiences and
their motivations. It also requires a strategy to Social impressions
nurture leads down all stages of the
marketing funnel, from impressions to
engagements to click throughs and
conversions or phone calls.

While getting the community to visit the Social engagement
preserves, donate or become educated on
your conservation work are the ultimate goals,
they represent the final stage of your
marketing funnel. Raising awareness of RICFP

amenities with residents who are interested in Page visits,
enjoying the outdoors is important. They conversions
ultimately fill the top of your funnel with new

prospects.

That's why building awareness through the right messaging and targeted social campaigns is crucial -
it leads to loyalty which eventually causes community involvement. MindFire focuses on all stages of
the funnel when creating content and considering the posting schedule.

Facebook Management

Mindfire will continue to develop editorial calendars and post status updates to Facebook on behalf of
RICFP. Our team will also be responsible for managing the page and monitoring the comments and
questions that arise.

The editorial calendars will be developed during the months of April, May, June, July, August and
September for the following parks:

» llliniwek Forest Preserve

» Loud Thunder Forest Preserve
» Amowa Forest Preserve

> Indian Bluff Golf Course

> Dorrance Park

In addition to the seasonal editorial calendars, MindFire will also promote and boost Hiring ads,
Season Openings posts and key holidays posts for all parks. We've also budgeted for ten
miscellaneous posts throughout the year because we've discovered that events and/ or special
campaigns are likely to occur.

MindFireComm.com | Le Claire,IA | Cedar Rapids, IA | 855.646.3347 | ©2023 MindFire Communications, Inc. All rights reserved.
050




(] -,
M . d ' r » cuent Rock Island County Forest Preserve
n L JoB NAME  Proposed Work Plan
COMMUNICATIONS jo8# 23-RICFP-0177

pate May 30, 2023

Advertising/ Boosting Campaigns

Since not all posts are seen by every one of your followers, we'll continue to implement advertising
and boosting. According to Facebook, the average post from a brand page only reaches 5 percent of
the page’s followers organically. Facebook ads and sponsored stories are a very effective way to
increase that reach and build your follower base. Not supporting your social content with an
accompanying ad buy will almost certainly mean your content will be seen by very few people. This
tactic has proven successful in previous years for the organization.

Interactive Posts

Marketing trends are ever-changing and it's necessary to stay up to date on what’s working versus
what's not. As we manage your social presence, we'll ensure your content is interactive and exciting.
An example of this is our breakout clips.

Breakout clips are short video posts meant to grab the attention of those scrolling and optimize your
Facebook page - an innovative way to communicate to your followers. MindFire recently produced
two breakout clips for Indian Bluff Golf Course’s June editorial calendar. We look forward to seeing the
results and are eager to create more for future editorial calendars.

As time moves forward, we'll move with it. MindFire will stay on top of the trends and keep RICFP
messaging fresh and new!

REPORTING

Reporting is a vital part of any marketing plan. While MindFire sends reports on every campaign in
real-time to RICFP management as they wrap up, we also will develop and present a final marketing
report at year's end to the board. This report will provide a high-level overview of campaign
performances and give board members an overall idea of the messages RICFP is sending and the
audiences they are reaching.

CONCLUSION

The recommendations proposed are intended to raise awareness of your mission, increase your
audiences and grow participation amongst the Quad Cities community. The strategies and tactics
presented are based on our history of working with RICFP and understanding how to best utilize
marketing tactics to fit the organization’s objectives. The proposed budget for annual management
and implementation is $50,015.

MindFireComm.com | Le Claire,IA | Cedar Rapids, IA | 855.646.3347 | ©2023 MindFire Communications, Inc. Al rights reserved.
051




. -
M ' nd“ ' rc clENT Rock Island County Forest Preserve
JoB NAME Proposed Work Plan
TONS 18# 23-RICFP-0177
pate May 30, 2023

COMMUNICAT

WORKING WITH MINDFIRE

MindFire Communications Inc. customizes its branding and marketing approach to each client to
ensure a program that meets your needs and achieves your goals.

All fees include two rounds of client revisions to concepts presented, including both copy and design
changes. All agency services are progress billed on a monthly basis. Terms are net 30.

This estimate does not include travel, printing, sales tax, mail, freight or delivery. The estimate is
subject to change if project parameters change and is valid for 30 days.

MindFireComm.com | LeClaire, IA | Cedar Rapids, |A | 855.646.3347 | ©2023 MindFire Communications, Inc. All rights reserved.
052



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7597602E-6275-493F-8FFA-1550B157C646

ILLOWA CONSTRUCTION
LABOR AND MANAGEMENT COUNCIL

IMPACT ™
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Niabi Zoo Big Cat & Eagle Enclosures
13010 Niabi Zoo Road
Coal Valley, Illinois

053



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7597602E-6275-493F-8FFA-1550B157C646

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

For construction of facilities located within the nine (9) county areas of Illinois and Iowa and
represented by the Illowa Construction Labor and Management Council. These counties are
Rock Island, Henry, Mercer, Knox, Warren and Henderson in Illinois and Muscatine, Scott and
Clinton in Iowa.

This Memorandum of Understanding is between the signatory parties as listed on the signature
page herein and has been developed in a mutually satisfactory manner to better service the
needs of the construction consumer and to give the consumer the best overall value for their
construction dollar.

In an effort to assure any client of our signatory employers that there is a sincere effort to
efficiently address the construction needs of a project, the signatories to this document
will provide the following:

1. Increased productivity through the employment of craftsmen who have either completed an
accredited apprenticeship program or are currently registered in such a program and are
under the direct supervision of a certified trained craftsman.

2. Work stoppages, job disruptions or strikes will not occur for any reason on any project site
covered by this IMPACT Agreement. Any economic disputes will be handled in accordance
with the provisions of Article XIV.

3. All parties shall follow all recognized ethical standards and procedures in soliciting bids and
performing all work.

4. A pre-construction meeting as outlined in Article V, shall be scheduled for each IMPACT
project.

5. The unions and contractors agree to abide by all Federal, State and Local safety regulations
as they apply to the construction process.

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District 1
Niabi Zoo Big Cat & Eagle Enclosures

Coal Valley, Illinois

6/2023

054



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 7597602E-6275-493F-8FFA-1550B157C646

ARTICLE I
RECOGNITION

It is agreed between the Unions and the Illowa Construction Labor and Management Council or
any other signatory employer that this Memorandum of Understanding is applicable to any
construction project within the geographical jurisdiction of the Illowa Construction Labor and
Management Council, when said project is assigned and signed for by the owner as an
IMPACT Project.

1. The owner recognizes the unions herein as duly constituted for the purpose of
bargaining collectively and administering this memorandum for the members
affiliated with the various international unions.

2. All Contractors and/or Contractors acting as Construction Managers shall
be signatory and bound by the applicable local collective bargaining
agreement(s) with the appropriate Tri-City Building and Construction
Trades Council local union affiliated with the AFL-CIO. Any conflict between
the terms of this Agreement and any local collective bargaining agreements, this
Agreement shall govern.

3. When public funding is provided for a project, the owner will follow its normal bidding
procedures and will include as a condition of the bid, that any bidder must be willing to
sign a project specific agreement with the respective craft or be a craft user.

ARTICLE II
NON-DISCRIMINATION

The unions and the employer agree to abide by all executive orders and subsequent
amendments thereto, regarding the Civil Rights Act of 1964, pertaining to non-discrimination in
employment, in every respect.

ARTICLE 111
SCOPE OF WORK

1. This memorandum covers all work assigned by the owner and/or Construction
Manager to the contractor and performed by the employees of the contractors
covered by this memorandum.

2. The unions and the contractor understand that the owner may choose to perform
or directly subcontract or purchase any part or parts of work necessary on the
project with due consideration given to achieving the highest standards and
harmonious working conditions herein. All subcontracting of work covered by
this memorandum shall be limited to contractors signatory to this memorandum.

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District 2

Niabi Zoo Big Cat & Eagle Enclosures
Coal Valley, lllinois
6/2023

055



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7597602E-6275-493F-8FFA-1550B157C646

This Memorandum of Understanding shall apply only to those projects set forth

herein:
OWNER: Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
PROJECT:
LOCATION: 1 Niabi Zoo R | Valley, Illinois

BID DATE: June 2023

ARTICLE IV
PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING

In order to assure that all parties have a clear understanding of the construction project,
IMPACT Agreement, and to promote labor and management cooperation, a pre-construction
meeting shall be held with all signatory parties and the general contractor or construction
manager prior to the start of the project. The general contractor or construction manager will
discuss the scope of work, schedule, and specifications of the construction project.

MANDATORY pre-construction meeting outline:

A. The Tri-City Building and Construction Trades Council and the Illowa Construction
Labor & Management Council shall schedule a pre-construction meeting with the
general contractor or construction manager. A notice stating the date, time and
location of this conference will be sent to all crafts having jurisdiction on the project.

B. Representatives of the general contractor or construction manager and Tri-City
Building Trades Council will meet to discuss all aspects of construction, including the
scope of work, schedules, jurisdiction, and all subcontractors participating in the
construction project. All work assignments will adhere to prevailing trade agreements
and local practices in the best interest of the project owner.

ARTICLEV
UNION REPRESENTATIVE

Local union business representatives shall be granted reasonable access to projects, subject to
contractor and owner regulations.

ARTICLE VI
WAGES & BENEFITS

Wage rates and payment of same shall be as set forth in the current labor agreement of the
affiliated local union performing the work.

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District 3
Niabi Zoo Big Cat & Eagle Enclosures

Coal Valley, lllinois

6/2023

056



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7597602E-6275-493F-8FFA-15508157C646

ARTICLE VII
HOLIDAYS

For the purpose of uniformity, the following holidays shall be observed and, if worked, shall be
paid at the rate of double time: New Year’s Day, Memorial Day (as provided by federal law),
July 4th, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, Friday after Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day. When
New Years Day, July 4™, or Christmas Day fall on a Saturday or Sunday the holiday will be
observed on Friday or Monday as recognized by the federal government.

ARTICLE VIII
SUPERVISION

The designation, appointment and determination of the number of foremen/women and/or
general foremen/women is the sole responsibility of the contractor.

ARTICLE XV
WORK HOURS PER DAY

Eight (8) hours per day shall constitute a day's work and forty (40) hours per week, Monday
through Friday, inclusive, shall constitute a week's work. The regular starting time shall be
seven (7) o'clock a.m. and the regular quitting time shall be Three-thirty (3:30) o'clock p.m.;
lunch time shall be twelve (12) o'clock noon to twelve-thirty (12:30) o'clock p.m.

By mutual consent of the company and the union, the starting and quitting times of any shift,
including day work, may be changed for all or any portion of a particular job. For the purpose
of this article, the standard work day of eight (8) hours for the job or portion thereof to which
any such change of starting time applies shall begin with such agreed starting time.

When so required, multiple shifts of eight (8) hours may be worked. Any shift premiums will be
paid based on each respective crafts collective bargaining agreement. A thirty (30) minute lunch
period shall be mutually agreed upon by the job superintendent and the union representative
and shall not be considered as time worked. Local labor agreement provisions regarding
minimum number of days to establish shifts or shift starts are waived for work under this
memorandum.

All time worked before and after the established work day of eight (8) hours, Monday through
Friday, shall be paid at the rate of time-and-one-half. All work commencing with the beginning
of the established work day on Saturday shall be paid at the rate of time-and-one-half. All work
commencing with the beginning of the established work day on Sundays and/or holidays shall
be paid at the rate of double time.

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District 4
Niabi Zoo Big Cat & Eagle Enclosures

Coal Valley, lllinois

6/2023

057



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7597602E-6275-493F-8FFA-1550B157C646

ARTICLE X
SAFETY

The employees covered by the terms of this memorandum shall at all times, while in the
employ of the company, be bound by the safety rules and regulations as established by the
owner, company, applicable local or area collective bargaining agreement or applicable safety
laws.

ARTICLE XI
APPRENTICES

Apprentice ratios shall be as provided in each respective craft’s local labor agreement.

The unions agree that there may be times when the apprentice ratios may need to be adjusted
to meet the needs of the owner, and agree that when such a need does arise, the unions and
the contractor will negotiate such ratios on an as needed basis.

ARTICLE XII
HIRING AND TRANSFER OF EMPLOYEES

The contractor agrees to hire employees within the local union's geographic jurisdiction where
work is being performed or is to be performed in accordance with the hiring procedure existing
in the territory where the work is being performed. In addition, the contractor shall have the
right to move foremen/women between jobs and/or local union jurisdictions. If a local union is
unable to fill the request of the contractor for employees within a forty-eight (48) hour period
after such request for employees (Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays excepted), the contractor
may employ employees from any source.

ARTICLE XIII
LOCKOUT OR WORK STOPPAGE

During the term of this Memorandum of Understanding, there shall be no lockout by the
company and no work stoppages by the unions. Any employer signatory to this Memorandum
of Understanding, shall work through any economic dispute and shall, upon completion of the
negotiations, comply with any changes in the new agreement.

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District 5
Niabi Zoo Big Cat & Eagle Enclosures

Coal Valley, lllinois

6/2023

058



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7597602E-6275-493F-8FFA-1550B157C646

ARTICLE XIV
MANAGEMENT CLAUSE

In the exercise of its functions of management, the contractor shall have the right to:

Plan, direct and control the operation of all his/her work.

Hire employees and supervision.

Direct the workforce; assign employees and supervision to their jobs.

Discharge, suspend or discipline employees and supervisors for just cause.

Transfer, promote or demote employees and supervision.

Lay off employees and supervision because of lack of work or for other legitimate reasons.
Require employees and supervision to observe the contractor’s rules and regulations not
inconsistent with this memorandum.

Regulate the use of all equipment and other property of the contractor; decide the amount
of equipment to be used, and the number of employees needed.

9. Shall be free to contract work anywhere and shall decide the methods of work and the
source from which material and equipment is obtained.

Noubhwp-

®

The contractor will not use these rights for the purpose of discrimination against any employee.

ARTICLE XV
ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES

Extensions of the Memorandum of Understanding shall be on a location-to-location basis and
shall be sought for each location. Owners and Contractors awarding work to a sub-contractor
must be sure that the sub-contractor has and will comply with this Memorandum of
Understanding and be in possession of it with permission to utilize it at the start of the project.

In the event that the bidding contractors, after contacting suggested specialty contractors, are
unable to receive at least two competitive bids, the bidding contractors, after notifying the
respective trade representative, will be allowed to use the service of any bidder that is willing to
sign a project specific agreement with the respective craft.

In the event that a particular project has any unique or specialty work operations not normally
performed by contractors or sub-contractors in the Illowa Construction Labor and Management
Council's geographic area then the requirement of a responsible sub-contractor to make
application for this Memorandum of Understanding and be in possession of same may be
waived by mutual consent of all parties involved in the particular work operation.

ARTICLE XVI1
ENFORCEMENT

Owners and Contractors grant and authorize the Illowa Construction Labor and Management
Council to take the necessary measures to enforce the terms of this Agreement.

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District 6
Niabi Zoo Big Cat & Eagle Enclosures

Coal Valley, lllinois

6/2023

059



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7597602E-6275-493F-8FFA-1550B157C646

ARTICLE XVII
DURATION OF AGREEMENT

This Memorandum of Understanding becomes effective on June 2023
and shall continue in effect until the particular project has been completed. Changes may be
made at any time by mutual written consent.

ARTICLE XVIII
GENERAL SAVINGS CLAUSE

Any provisions in this memorandum which are in contravention of any federal, state, local or
county regulations or laws affecting all or part of the limits covered by this memorandum shall
be suspended in operation within the limits to which such laws or regulations are in effect.

Such suspension shall not affect the operation of any such provisions covered by this
memorandum, to which the law or regulation is not applicable. Nor shall it affect the operations
of the remainder of the provisions of the memorandum within the limits to which such law or
regulation is applicable.

ILLOWA CONSTRUCTION LABOR

AND MANAGEMENT COUNCIL OWNER
DocuSigned by:
[l
Co-Chairman -- Labor Name/Title
DocuSigned by:
Rock Island County
Paud, ). Fouy Forest Preserve District
Co-Chairman — Management 19406 Loud Thunder Road
Illinois City, IL, 61259
5/30/2023
Date

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER

Name/Title

Estes Construction
131 West 2" Street, #400
Davenport, Iowa

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District 7
Niabi Zoo Big Cat & Eagle Enclosures

Coal Valley, lllinois

6/2023

060



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7597602E-6275-493F-8FFA-1550B157C646

IMPACT AGREEMENT ADDENDUM
NIABI ZOO BIG CAT & EAGLE ENCLOSURES

This IMPACT Memorandum of Understanding does not apply to any contractors or owner’s

personnel hired for the following:

1. Wire Mesh Stainless Steel Fencing Enclosures: The set-up and installation of animal
mesh fencing enclosures are excluded from the IMPACT Agreement.

ILLOWA CONSTRUCTION LABOR
AND MANAGEMENT COUNCIL

[y e

Co-Chairman -- Labor

DocuSigned by:

Pal 3. Fouy

Co-Chairman -- Management

DATE: 5/30/2023

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Niabi Zoo Big Cat & Eagle Enclosures

Coal Valley, lllinois

6/2023

OWNER

Name/Title
Rock Island County
Forest Preserve District

19406 Loud Thunder Road
Illinois City, Illinois

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER

oocstrssy
(o

Name/Title

Estes Construction
131 West 2" Street #400
Davenport, Iowa

061



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7597602E-6275-493F-8FFA-1550B157C646

\/ ILLOWA CONS’J‘RUCTION’
N/ LABOR & MANAGEMENT COUNCIL

112 53rd Strect, Moline, IL 61265 ¢ Phone (309) 736-3460, Fax: (309) 736-3464, Email: impact@illowaimpact.org
g PRI — ~

A

We, the undersigned unions, hereby reaffirm our commitment and support of all

IMPACT Agreements.

The undersigned unions hereby decree they will be bound to the IMPACT Agreement for .
the term designated below unless the undersigned gives written notice to lllowa
Construction Labor & Management Council a desire to amend or terminate that
Agreement at five (5) calendar months prior to the expiration of such an Agreement,

This Agreement shall be in effect for January 1%, 2019 thru Jan 1%, 2024, .

Dated:/&‘/(&‘a()/g

Aehested [usulators Local # 81

Boilermaker Logal #83

%&&M e S
Carpenters Local/#{ // /

0 4
Operative Plasterers & Cement Mason
Local # 18

Astm Il
Glazier Loca) #581

1.

Operating Engineersﬂwal #150
Mo LT

iy g
/.

IMPACT Agreement

Boilermakers Loca] #60

Bricmakz;cal H6
y 7/

Carpenters Local #1466~ #4

ﬁ# //j— T«&ﬂ,ﬂmﬂ |

Electricians Local #145

e J———
—

Local #111

Tronwarkers
f,./ Lf
C: ~ \ g
™ N

. Millwrights Local #2158

G- [l
o

Painters Local # 502 & 676
&

062



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7597602E-6275-493F-8FFA-1550B157C646

$ )
I g PACT

LLOWA CONSTRUCTION

1
LABOR & MANAGEMENT COUNCLL
2112 53cd Street, Moline, IL 61265 ¢ Phone (309) 736-3460, Fax: (309) 736-3464, Email: impact@illowaimpact.org

We, the undersigned unions, hereby reaffirm our commitment and support of all
IMPACT Agreements,

The undersigned unions hereby decree they will be bound to the IMPACT Agreement for
the term designated below unless the undersigned gives written notice to Illowa
Construction Labor & Management Council of a desire to amend or terminate that
Agreement at five (5) calendar months prior to the expiration of such an Agreement.

This Agreement shall be in effect for January 1%, 2019 thru Jan 1%, 2024,

Dated: [ A~ /09” 5‘7()/5,

Plumbers & Pipefitters Local #25 Roofer Local #32
PIEsT yra (G
Sheet Metal Workers Local #91 Sprinklerfitters Local #669

S A e b DD

’ +

063

IMPACT Agreement
Revised 6/2018



Joliet 1L o
(P) 815,744 4200

STRAND www.strand.com
ASSOCIATES”

Exan inf Sy

Strand Associates, Inc.”
] A 170 South Houholt Road
A

AGREEMENT FOR TECHNICAL SERVICES

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT
AND
STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC.®

This Agreement is made and entered into this day of , 20 , between the
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, hereinafter referred to as OWNER, located at 19406 Loud
Thunder Road, Illinois City, Illinois 61259, and Strand Associates, Inc.®, hereinafter referred to as
ENGINEER. This Agreement shall be in accordance with the following elements.

Scope of Services

Services to be provided under this Agreement can be described as engineering, scientific, computer-aided
design drafting, clerical, and administrative activities performed in accordance with the terms and
conditions of this Agreement and subsequently issued Task Orders. Prior to ENGINEER’s engagement
by OWNER, a mutually agreeable Task Order document shall be developed and executed by both parties.
The Task Order will include Project Information, a detailed Scope of Services, Compensation, and
Schedule. The general form of the Task Order shall be in accordance with the enclosed Task Order
No. 23-01.

Service Elements Not Included

The following services are not included under this Agreement. If such services are required, they will be
provided as noted in each subsequently issued task order.

1. Additional and Extended Services: Any services during construction made necessary by:
a. Work damaged by fire or other cause during construction.
b A significant amount of defective or neglected work of any contractor.
c. Prolongation of the time of the construction contract.
d Default by contractor under the construction contract.

2. Additional OWNER-required Site Visits and/or Meetings: Additional OWNER-required site
visits or meetings.

3. Archaeological or Botanical Investigations: ENGINEER will assist OWNER in engaging the
services of an archaeologist or botanist, if required, to perform the field investigations necessary
for agency review.

4. Bidding Alternatives and Bid Phasing: Any services involved in providing bidding alternatives
or bidding phases.
5. Bidding- and Construction-Related Services: Any services involved in performing bidding- and

construction-related services.

6. Drawings and Specifications: Final design services including drawings and specifications.

AS2:dfe\strand com\ALLCORPDATAVOL\Documents\Agreements\R\Rock Island Forest Preserve District, IL\TSA.2023\Agr\4462.005.docx

Arizona | Winois | Indiana | lowa | Kentucky | Ohio | Tennessee | Texas | \0gaconsin



Strand Associates, inc.”

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Page 2
June 5, 2023

7. Flood Studies: Any services involved in performing flood and floodway studies.

8. Geotechnical Engineering: Geotechnical engineering information, if required, shall be provided
through OWNER and OWNER’s geotechnical consultant. ENGINEER will assist OWNER with
defining initial scope of geotechnical information that is required to allow OWNER to procure
geotechnical engineering services.

9. Land and Easement Surveys/Procurement: Any services of this type including, but not limited
to, a record search, field work, preparation of legal descriptions, or assistance to OWNER for
securing land rights necessary for the Task Order-specified project.

10. Preparation for and/or Appearance in Litigation on Behalf of OWNER: Any services related to
litigation.
11. Review of Product Substitutions Proposed by Contractor: The terms of the construction Contract

call for the construction contractor to reimburse OWNER for ENGINEER’s cost for evaluating
substitute products. ENGINEER’s cost for such evaluations is not included.

12. Revising Designs, Drawings, Specifications, and Documents: Any services required after these
items have been previously approved by state or federal regulatory agencies, because of achange
in the project scope or where such revisions are necessary to comply with changed state and
federal regulations that are put in force after Services have been partially completed.

13. Services Furnished During Readvertisement for Bids, if Ordered by OWNER: Any services of
this type if a contract is not awarded pursuant to the original bids.

14. Services Related to Buried Wastes and Contamination: Should buried solid, liquid, or potentially
hazardous wastes or subsurface or soil contamination be uncovered at the site, follow-up
investigations may be required to identify the nature and extent of such wastes or subsurface soil
or groundwater contamination and to determine appropriate methods for managing of such
wastes or contamination and for follow-up monitoring.

Compensation

OWNER shall compensate ENGINEER for Services indicated in each subsequently issued Task Order
for a lump sum or for an estimated fee on an hourly rate basis plus expenses.

Expenses incurred such as those for subconsultants, travel, meals, printing, postage, copies, computer,
electronic communication, and long distance telephone calls will be billed at actual cost plus ten percent.

Only sales taxes or other taxes on Services that are in effect at the time this Agreement is executed are
included in the Compensation. If the tax laws are subsequently changed by legislation during the life of
this Agreement, this Agreement will be adjusted to reflect the net change.

The lump sum or estimated fee for the Services is based on wage scale/hourly billing rates, adjusted
annually on July 1, that anticipates the Services will be completed as indicated. Should the completion
time be extended, it may be cause for an adjustment in the lump sum or estimated fee that reflects any
wage scale adjustments made.

The lump sum or estimated fee will not be exceeded without prior notice to and agreement by OWNER
but may be adjusted for time delays, time extensions, amendments, or changes in the Scope of Services.

AS2:dfe\\strand com\ALLCORPDATAVOL\Documents\Agreements\R\Rock Island Forest Preserve District, IL\TSA.2023\Agr\4462.005.docx

065



Strand Associates, Inc.”

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Page 3
June 5, 2023

Any adjustments will be negotiated based on ENGINEER’s increase or decrease in costs caused by
delays, extensions, amendments, or changes.

Schedule

Services will begin upon execution of this Agreement, which is anticipated the week of June 12, 2023.
This Agreement will terminate two years following its execution. The schedule for individual tasks will
be included on each subsequently issued Task Order.

Standard of Care

The Standard of Care for all Services performed or furnished by ENGINEER under this Agreement will
be the care and skill ordinarily used by members of ENGINEER’s profession practicing under similar
circumstances at the same time and in the same locality. ENGINEER makes no warranties, express or
implied, under this Agreement or otherwise, in connection with ENGINEER’s Services.

OWNER’s Responsibilities

1. Assist ENGINEER by placing at ENGINEER’s disposal all available information pertinent to
the Task Order-specified project including previous reports, previous drawings and
specifications, and any other data relative to the scope of the Task Order-specified project.

2. Furnish to ENGINEER, as required by ENGINEER for performance of Services as part of this
Agreement, data prepared by or services of others obtained or prepared by OWNER relative to
the scope of the Task Order-specified project, such as soil borings, probings and subsurface
explorations, and laboratory tests and inspections of samples, all of which ENGINEER may rely
upon in performing the Task Order-specified project Services under this Agreement.

3. Provide access to and make all provisions for ENGINEER to enter upon public and private lands
as required for ENGINEER to perform Task Order-specified project Services under this
Agreement.

4. Examine all reports, sketches, estimates, special provisions, drawings, and other documents

presented by ENGINEER and render, in writing, decisions pertaining thereto within a reasonable
time so as not to delay the performance of ENGINEER.

5. Provide all legal services as may be required for the development of the Task Order-specified
project.
6. Retain the services of a soils consultant to provide any necessary geotechnical evaluation and

recommendations. OWNER’s soils consultant shall provide all necessary geotechnical testing
during construction. OWNER’s soils consultant shall notify OWNER and ENGINEER of any
geotechnical testing indicating any materials that are not in accordance with the Contract
Documents (nonconforming materials) and if any nonconforming materials have been
incorporated into the work.

7. Pay all permit and plan review fees payable to regulatory agencies.

AS2:dfe\strand com\ALLCORPDATAVOL \Documents\Agreements\R\Rock Island Forest Preserve District, IL\TSA. 2023\Agr\d462.005.docx

066



Strand Associates, Inc.”

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Page 4
June 5, 2023

Opinion of Probable Cost

Any opinions of probable cost prepared by ENGINEER are supplied for general guidance of OWNER
only. ENGINEER has no control over competitive bidding or market conditions and cannot guarantee
the accuracy of such opinions as compared to contract bids or actual costs to OWNER.

Observation Services

In furnishing observation services, ENGINEER’s efforts will be directed toward determining for
OWNER that the completed project will, in general, conform to the Contract Documents; but
ENGINEER will not supervise, direct, or have control over the contractor’s work and will not be
responsible for the contractor’s construction means, methods, techniques, sequences, procedures, or
health and safety precautions or programs, or for the contractor’s failure to perform the construction work
in accordance with the Contract Documents.

Payment Requests

ENGINEER's review of Payment Requests from contractor(s) will not impose responsibility to determine
that title to any of the work has passed to OWNER free and clear of any liens, claims, or other encumbrances.
Any such service by ENGINEER will be provided through an amendment to this Agreement.

Changes

1. OWNER may make changes within the general scope of this Agreement in the Services to be
performed. If such changes cause an increase or decrease in ENGINEER’s cost or time required
for performance of any Services under this Agreement, an equitable adjustment will be made
and this Agreement will be modified in writing accordingly.

2. No services for which additional compensation will be charged by ENGINEER will be furnished
without the written authorization of OWNER. The fee established herein will not be exceeded
without agreement by OWNER but may be adjusted for time delays, time extensions,
amendments, or changes in the Scope of Services.

3. If there is a modification of local, state or federal agency requirements relating to the Services to
be performed under this Agreement subsequent to the date of execution of this Agreement, the
increased or decreased cost of performance of the Services provided for in this Agreement will
be reflected in an appropriate modification of this Agreement.

Extension of Services

This Agreement may be extended for additional Services upon OWNER’s authorization. Extension of
Services will be provided for a lump sum or an hourly rate plus expenses.

Payment

OWNER shall make monthly payments to ENGINEER for Services performed in the preceding month
based upon monthly invoices. Nonpayment 30 days after the date of receipt of invoice may, at
ENGINEER s option, result in assessment of a 1 percent per month carrying charge on the unpaid balance.

Nonpayment 45 days after the date of receipt of invoice may, at ENGINEER’s option, result in
suspension of Services upon five calendar days’ notice to OWNER. ENGINEER will have no liability

AS2:dfe\\strand.com\ALLCORPDATAVOL\Documents\Agreements\R\Rock Island Forest Preserve District, IL\TSA. 2023\Agr\d462.005.docx

067



Strand Associates, Inc.”

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Page 5
June §, 2023

to OWNER, and OWNER agrees to make no claim for any delay or damage as a result of such suspension
caused by any breach of this Agreement by OWNER. Upon receipt of payment in full of all outstanding
sums due from OWNER, or curing of such other breach which caused ENGINEER to suspend Services,
ENGINEER will resume Services and there will be an equitable adjustment to the remaining project
schedule and compensation as a result of the suspension.

Failure to make payments to ENGINEER is cause for termination upon two-week notice to OWNER.
Termination

This Agreement may be terminated with cause in whole or in part in writing by either party subject to a
two-week notice and the right of the party being terminated to meet and discuss the termination before
the termination takes place. ENGINEER will be paid for all completed or obligated Services up to the
date of termination.

Data Provided by Others

ENGINEER is not responsible for the quality or accuracy of data nor for the methods used in the
acquisition or development of any such data where such data is provided by or through OWNER,
contractor, or others to ENGINEER and where ENGINEER’s Services are to be based upon such data.
Such data includes, but is not limited to, soil borings, groundwater data, chemical analyses, geotechnical
testing, reports, calculations, designs, drawings, specifications, record drawings, contractor’s marked-up
drawings, and topographical surveys.

Third-Party Beneficiaries

Nothing contained in this Agreement creates a contractual relationship with or a cause of action in favor
of a third party against either OWNER or ENGINEER. ENGINEER’s Services under this Agreement are
being performed solely for OWNER’s benefit, and no other party or entity shall have any claim against
ENGINEER because of this Agreement or the performance or nonperformance of Services hereunder.
OWNER and ENGINEER agree to require a similar provision in all contracts with contractors,
subcontractors, subconsultants, vendors, and other entities involved in the Task Order-specified project
to carry out the intent of this provision.

Dispute Resolution

Except as may be otherwise provided in this Agreement, all claims, counterclaims, disputes, and other
matters in question between OWNER and ENGINEER arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the
breach thereof will be decided first by mediation, if the parties mutually agree, or with a bench trial in a
court of competent jurisdiction within the State of Illinois.

Remedies

Neither ENGINEER nor OWNER shall be liable to the other for special, indirect, punitive, or
consequential damages for claims, disputes, or other matters in question arising out of this or relating to
this Agreement. This mutual waiver is applicable, without limitation, due to either party’s termination of
this Agreement.

AS2:dfe\strand com\ALLCORPDATAUOL\Documents\Agreements\R\Rock Island Forest Preserve District, IL\TSA.2023\Agr\4462.005 docx

068



Strand Associates, Inc.”

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Page 6
June 5, 2023

Terms and Conditions

The terms and conditions of this Agreement and subsequently issued Task Orders will apply to the
Services defined in the Scope of Services and represent the entire Agreement and supersede any prior
proposals, Requests for Qualifications, or Agreements. OWNER-supplied purchase order is for
processing payment only; terms and conditions on the purchase order shall not apply to these Services.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have made and executed this Agreement.

ENGINEER: OWNER:

STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC.®

AND GOUNTY ' |
RESERVE DISTRICT

IS

Joseph M. Bunker Date Jey Craver Date
Corporate Secretary Director

AS2:dfe\strand. com\ALLCORPDATAVOL\Documents\Agreements\R\Rock Island Forest Preserve District, TL\TSA 2023\Agrd462.005 docx

069



SA
STRAND

ASSOCIATES”

Excellence n Engineanng

Hince 1946

Strand Associates, Inc.”
1170 South Houbolt

(F) 816 744 4200

www.strand.com

Task Order No. 23-01
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District (OWNER)
and Strand Associates, Inc.® (ENGINEER)
Pursuant to Agreement for Technical Services dated ,20

Project Information

Services Name: Loud Thunder Recreational Vehicle (RV) Campground Restroom Improvements
Evaluation

Services Description: Provide engineering support services associated with design alternatives for
improving the existing restroom facilities at the Loud Thunder RV Campground.

Scope of Services

ENGINEER will provide the following services to OWNER:

1. Provide engineering support services to evaluate potential replacement of existing restroom
facility and associated infrastructure improvements.

2. Evaluate projected service demands and anticipated impacts on existing well and septic
infrastructure.

3. Prepare a technical memorandum describing up to two design modifications. The memorandum
will include an opinion of probable construction cost and opinion of professional engineering
design services and fees.

Compensation

OWNER shall compensate ENGINEER for Services under this Task Order a lump sum of $9,900.

Schedule

Services will begin upon execution of this Task Order, which is anticipated the week of June 12, 2023.
Services are scheduled for completion on August 31, 2023.

TASK ORDER AUTHORIZATION AND ACCEPTANCE:

ENGINEER: OWNER:

STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC.® ROCg ISLAND'

QUNTY

E 3
W o

SERYE DISTRICT

FO

Joseph M. Bunker Date
Corporate Secretary

Date

AS2:dfeNstrand.com\ALLCORPDATAVOL\Documents\Agreements\R\Rock Island Forest Preserve District, IL\TSA. 2023\T0O\2023'4462.005.23-01.docx

Anzona

| MWinois | Indiana | lowa | Kentucky | Ohio | Tennessee | Texas | g¥goonsm



Httchison Engineering, inc.

Since1945
Carbondale ® Jacksonville ® Quad Cities ® Peoria ® Shorewood

June 7, 2023

Jeff Craver

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
6200 78th Avenue

Milan, IL 61264

Re: Engineering Services — Great River Trail Bridges

Dear Mr. Craver:

As requested, we are pleased to submit a Professional Services Proposal for services related to improvements to
two bridges on the Great River Trail north of Hampton lllinois. Our services will include all the items in the
attached scope of services to include plan development, specifications, bid documents and facilitating the bid,
bonding and award process along with construction inspection and pay authorizations for the Forest Preserve
District.

Hutchison Engineering is committed to working closely with you to design the improvements in accordance with
the input received from you as well as the information in the inspection reports. Hutchison Engineering will
facilitate any required permitting.

Attached is a schedule of charges, the scope of proposed services for this specific project, an engineer’s estimate
of construction costs, along with an agreement with not-to-exceed pricing.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (563) 650-7452 or jschulte@hutchisoneng.com. We look forward
to working with you on this project and continuing our relationship with the Rock Island County Forest Preserve
District.

Very truly yours,

Hutchison Engineering Inc.

JD Schulte

Director of Operations, Quad Cities Region

Attach.

1518 5th Ave., Suite 302  Moline, Illinois 61265
Phone: (309) 517-3899
www.hutchisoneng.com ® info@hutchisoneng.com

071



AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
THIS AGREEMENT made this day of June , 2023 by and between
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
19406 Loud Thunder Road, lllinois City, IL 61259
hereinafter called the OWNER and Hutchison Engineering, Inc.,
1518 5™ Ave., Suite 302, Moline, IL. 61265 hereinafter called the ENGINEER.

WITNESSETH: That whereas the OWNER desires Professional Engineering or Land Survey Services
as follows: _See attached scope of services for Improvements to Trail Bridges

NOW THEREFORE:

The ENGINEER AGREES to provide the above described services in accordance with the generally
accepted engineering practices.

The OWNER AGREES to compensate the ENGINEER for the actual time spent in providing the above
described services in accordance with the ENGINEER’s attached Schedule of Hourly Charges in effect at the
time the services are performed, unless otherwise provided herein. The Not-to-Exceed cost for the services
described on attached shall be Six Thousand, Five Hundred and Thirty-Seven Dollars ($6,537.00).

IT 1S MUTUALLY AGREED:

Payment for the services rendered shall be made monthly in accordance with invoices issued by the
ENGINEER. Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days from the date of the invoice will be considered delinquent
and shall bear interest at the rate of 12% per annum from the date of invoice until fully paid and OWNER shall
be liable to ENGINEER for any reasonable attorney’s fees, court costs or related expenses incurred in connection
with the effort to collect said delinquencies. Services may be suspended by ENGINEER if payments are not
paid within thirty (30) days of OWNER's receipt of invoice. In the event that the ENGINEER deems that a lien
or other legal action is necessary to enforce collection of services rendered, the OWNER shall bear all lien fees,
legal expenses and court costs.

Either the OWNER or the ENGINEER may terminate this agreement at any time by giving the other party
five (5) days written notice thereof, in which case, the ENGINEER shall be paid in full for all services performed
to the date of termination.

The OWNER agrees to limit the ENGINEER's liability to the OWNER and to all construction contractors and sub-
contractors on the PROJECT, due to the ENGINEER’s negligent acts, errors or omissions, such that the total
aggregate liability of the ENGINEER to all those named shall not exceed fifty thousand dollars ($50,000.00) or
the ENGINEER’s total fee for services rendered on this PROJECT, whichever is greater.

IT IS FURTHER MUTUALLY AGREED:

The OWNER and the ENGINEER each binds himself, his partners, successors, executors, administrators
and assignees to each other party hereto in respect to all the covenants and agreements herein and except as
above, neither the OWNER nor the ENGINEER shall assign or transfer any part of his interest in this
AGREEMENT without the written consent of the other party hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have made and executed this AGREEMENT as of the day
and year first above written.

OWNER: ENGINEER:
Rock Island Forest Preserve District HUTCHISON ENGINEERING, INC.

By: By: \P gﬁ&b

Title: Title: Director of Operations, Quad Cities Region

072



HUTCHISON ENGINEERING, INC.
IMPROVEMENTS TO GREAT RIVER TRAIL BRIDGES

EXHIBIT A - SCOPE OF SERVICES

Whereas the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District (Owner) has engaged Hutchison Engineering,
Inc., (Consultant), to provide professional engineering services related to the development of plans
specifications, construction bid documents, permitting requirements and construction inspection and
closeout for two bridges that were found to have discrepancies during inspections, Hutchison Engineering,
Inc. agrees to provide the services described in the ensuing paragraphs.

SERVICES: Hutchison Engineering’s scope of services will be limited to the following:

1. Project Administration & Management — This will include the overall day-to-day management
of the project including coordination with client, and other entities who may hold a stake in
the project. This will also include monitoring of project schedule, budget, and staffing needs.

2. Data Collection

a. Review data included in inspection report.
3. Prepare:
a. Documents needed to receive bids for items identified in bridge inspection report
b. Specifications
¢. Schedule of quantities
d. Engineer’s estimate of construction costs
e. Permits (DNR or IDOT permitting as required)
4. Bid Administration
a. Develop Bid Advertisement for local newspaper.

Distribute Bid Documents through Hutchison Engineering website.

Answer contractor questions & develop addendums as needed.

Conduct bid opening.

Develop bid tab.

f. Develop contract paperwork for District and contractor execution.

5. Attend/hold meetings including:

a. Bid opening
b. Preconstruction
6. Construction Inspection
a. Document all contract quantities.

Identify expectations of work

Develop and submit pay estimate to the District.

Complete change orders as needed.

Ensure project was completed to plans and specs

. Project close-out.

7. Administration

a. General project management including design and construction project team
meetings.
b. General firm project administration.

® oo o

~poogo

073



HUTCHISON ENGINEERING, INC.
Jacksonville, IL
Shorewood, IL

Peoria, IL
Moline, IL
Carbondale, IL
Hannibal, MO
SCHEDULE OF HOURLY CHARGES
Effective January 1, 2023

Engineering Technician 1............cciii i e e e e e 95.00 per hour
Engineering Technician 2.............cccoeiiiiiiiiiii e 115.00 per hour
Engineering TeChniCian 3............c.ouiiiiiiiiiiii e ree e e re e e e s rnsnns 125.00 per hour
Engineering Technician 4..............couioiiiiiiiiii i rra e e e e e e enen s 145.00 per hour
Engineering Technician 5............cuiiiiiiiiii vt e e e e e 170.00 per hour
Engineering Technician B............c.cciiiiiiiiiiieiiiii e ercreie et e e s s ra e enns 190.00 per hour
(T 13T T= e P 115.00 per hour
(T T 47T 125.00 per hour
[T T4 T=T= 160.00 per hour
3T [T 1= 7= O SRRt 190.00 per hour
g T T4 =T =T 215.00 per hour
Project Manager........ccuuivuieiiiiiiie i e e s 245.00 per hour
PrinCipal Of Firm......c.oeiii e a e s s e s s s r e e e e e s 275.00 per hour
Computer Aided Design/Drafting..........c..ccoviieiiiiiiioriiiricrcressrcrsreere e e ense 15.00 per hour
Nuclear Density EQUIpMENt............ccoieiiiiiiiiic s s s e s e ees 50.00 per day
($25.00 Minimum)

Breaking Concrete Cylinders ............ciiiiiiiiciii s e e e s e e 20.00 Each
GPS EQUIPMENL. ...t s e st s s s s raaa e s s snsnannnne 200.00 per day
($100.00 Minimum)

Robotic Survey EqQUIpMEeNt..........c.ceieiiii s e 100.00 per day
($50.00 Minimum)

Expenses such as sub-surface investigations, laboratory testing, bituminous proportioning,
printing, mileage, overtime premium, and subsistence shall be billed at actual cost.

The above rates shall apply to any services for the calendar year in effect, after which the rates
shall be adjusted to the then current calendar year schedule used by the firm.

C:\Users\jschulte\OneDrive - Hutchison Engineering\Professional Service Agreement2023.dotx 074



Forest

Preserve
District

Rock Island County, Illinois

BID TABULATION
FOREST PRESERVE COMMITTEE MEETING June 13, 2023 - 3:30 P.M. (bid opening 6/8/2023)

Illiniwek Forest Preserve Residence Roof Replacement — Bid ID#:2023-002
All Bids subject to Forest Preserve Commission Board approval — June 20, 2023- 5:30 PM

Bidders Lump Sum Warranty,
Special Provisions, & Notes
Economy Roofing & $20,100 Roof Sheathing Replacement Time &
Insulating Co, Inc. Material Cost $150.00 per 4/8 sheet
Tiles in Style, LLC DBA Taza $45,786.00 Roof Sheathing Replacement Time &
Construction Material Cost $100.00 per 4/8 sheet

Notes: Bid bonds were received by both contractors.

Bids Submitted by Jeffrey Craver, Forest Preserve Director

075



NOTICE TO BIDDERS
llliniwek Forest Preserve Residence Roof Replacement
ROCK ISLAND FOREST PRESERVE DISRICT
BID ID#: 2023-002
Hliniwek Forest Preserve
836 State Ave, Hampton, IL 61256

May 19, 2023
To Whom It May Concern;

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District is requesting bids for the replacement of a roof to the
site superintendent’s residence at Illiniwek Forest Preserve in Hampton, lllinois. The price shall include
all costs complete, including freight, delivery, labor, equipment and materials to be properly installed to
either the District’s or any applicable manufacturer’s specifications to the location noted on the
proposal form. Please respond using the enclosed Proposal Bid form.

The sealed bid marked Illiniwek Forest Preserve Residence Roof Replacement — Bid ID#:2023-002 must
be received no later than 2:00 PM, Thursday, June 8%, 2023 in the Forest Preserve Office, 19406 Loud
Thunder Road, lllinois City, IL, 61259. The bids will be publicly opened and read aloud immediately
thereafter. Only bids using the enclosed proposal forms will be considered.

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District is not subject to Excise Tax or lllinois State Sales Tax.

The bids will be considered on services and equipment complying substantially with specifications stated
in the scope of work, any deviation or substitution needs to be stated and described in detail. Standard
catalog sheets or technical data will not be accepted in lieu of this requirement, however, descriptive
literature showing complete specifications for the item being bid is not discouraged. The Rock Island
County Forest Preserve District will make the sole determination on whether such substitutions are
equivalent to the equipment specified.

Scope of Work:

* Work may be performed any weekday between 7:00 AM and 5:00 PM and on weekends 8:00
AM and 4:00 PM upon execution of a contract.

* Upon notification of the reward of the bid, a work plan shall be provided to the Illiniwek Site
Superintendent and mobilization nor any work shall commence until the work plan is approved
by the Site Superintendent.

e Contractor will be required to perform all locates of existing lines and utilities as needed.

* Contractor will be required to obtain all permits as necessary to complete the work.

* All work must be completed no later than 5:00 PM on September 22, 2023. Liquidated damages
will be assessed at $500 beginning on September 23" if all specified work is not completed as
determined by the llliniwek Site Superintendent and/or District Director.

¢ The work will consist of removal and reinstallation of the existing asphalt shingled roof,
underlayment and drip edge.

076



* All debris from the existing roof shall be taken off site by the contractor.

* Upon removal of the underlayment an inspection of the roof sheathing should occur, any rotten
or damaged sheathing should be reported to the Site Superintendent for inspection. Any and
all roofing sheathing replacement shall be approved by the Site Superintendent before
replacement occurs. _

* Rough roof dimensions include 62’ long, peak is 16’ from the edge on both sides. Garage is
attached to the residence. There are two valleys, the peak is 32’ long, edge of roof to garage
peak is 14’ on both sides. Roof includes two attic vents, two plumbing vents and one utility
vent.

* New asphalt felt roofing underlayment and waterproof shingle underlayment should be used in
the valleys.

¢ New white drip edge should also be installed.

¢ New 30-year architectural shingles shall be installed.

® Attic ridge vent should be replaced and attached garage should have a ridge vent installed.

¢ Literature with specifications and choices of colors for the 30-year architectural shingle should
be submitted with the bid, please do not submit actual shingle samples.

¢ Contractors may submit more than one bid if those so choose.

Direct Questions and Site Visit Information:

Direct questions about the llliniwek Forest Preserve Residence Roof Replacement, contact Mike
Petersen, llliniwek Site Superintendent, (309) 203-1404, Monday through Friday 7:00 AM-3:30 PM.
Contractors should contact Mr. Petersen before visiting the proposed worksite.

District’s Definition of a Responsible Bidder:

A responsible bidder, in the case of bidders, for construction projects, new facilities or renovation of
current facilities and road projects over $30,000 at the District’s Niabi Zoo, Indian Bluff Golf Course or
parks or preserves under the jurisdiction of the Forest Preserve District. The Forest Preserve Commission
of Rock Island County may consider the following in its determination:

A. Certificate/proof to transact business within the State of lllinois per 805 ILCS 5/13 of the Business
Corporation Act of 1983.

B. Evidence of compliance with: 1. Federal Employer Tax Identification Number or Social Security
Number (for individuals) through the submission of a W-9 to the District. 2. Provisions of Section 2000(e)
of Chapter 21, Title 42 of the United States Code and Federal Executive Order No. 11246 as amended by
Executive Order No. 11375 (known as the Equal Opportunity Employer provisions).

C. Certificate of insurance indicating the following coverages with each project bid which include general
liability, worker’s compensation, completed operations, automobile, hazardous occupation, product
liability and professional liability.

D. Compliance with all provisions of 820 ILCS 130 lllinois Prevailing Wage Act, including wages, medical
and hospitalization insurance, and retirement for those trades as covered in the Act.

077



E. Participation in apprenticeship and training programs applicable to the work performed on the
project which are approved and registered with the United States Department of Labor’s Apprenticeship
and Training.

F. The provisions of the District’s Responsible Bidder Resolution shall not apply to federally funded
projects, lllinois Department of Transportation, any grants or awarded funds to the District if such
application would jeopardize the receipt or use of funds in support of such a project.

G. Disclosure of the names and address of each subcontractor from whom the contractor has accepted a
bid and/or intends to hire on any part of such project put forth to bid.

H. A copy of the contractor’s written program for the prevention of substance abuse.

I. Certification from the bidder that all employees expected to perform work on the project have
completed a 10-hour or greater OSHA safety program in the last 5 years. Only workers who have
satisfactorily completed a 10-hour or greater OSHA safety program will be allowed to participate in the
project. The bidder must have copies of employee OSHA cards on file and the Forest Preserve District
may request that the bidder provide copies of employee OSHA cards. Failure to produce an employee’s
OSHA card my result in a determination that a bidder is not a responsible bidder.

J. Compliance with any bid or performance bond as required with such project.

K. Any other factors which are relevant to the determination of a bidder’s ability to carry out the
requirements of the project in accordance with what may be expected or demanded under the terms of
the contract.

Prevailing Wage Rates:

This contract is subject to an "AN ACT regulating wages of laborers, mechanics and other workers
employed in any public works by the State, County, City or any public body or any political subdivision or
by anyone under contract for public works", approved June 26, 1941, as amended, except that where a
prevailing wage violates a Federal law, order, or ruling, the rate conforming to the Federal law, order, or
ruling shall govern. The "prevailing rate of wages" will be used for this contract. The following conditions
will be required: Not less than prevailing rate of wages for Rock Island County as found by the lllinois
Department of Labor or determined by a court on review shall be paid to all laborers, workers and
mechanics performing work under this contract. These prevailing rates of wages are included in this
contract. The contractor and each subcontractor shall keep an accurate record showing the names and
occupations of all laborers, workers and mechanics employed by them on this contract, and also
showing the actual hourly wages paid to each of such persons. The submission by the contractor and
each subcontractor of payrolls, or copies thereof, is required. The contractor and each subcontractor
shall preserve their weekly payroll records for a period of three years from the date of completion of
this contract. If the Illinois Department of Labor revises the prevailing rate of hourly wages to be paid by
Rock Island County, the revised rates as provided by the public body shall apply to this contract. Please
access Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Website (www.ricfpd.org) for Prevailing Wage
Information or the lllinois Department of Labor (www illinois.gov/idol/Pages/default.aspx)

Insurance:

078



The contractor shall provide insurance in the following coverage and amounts, and shall submit
certificates from his insurance company indicating the coverage in force prior to starting work. Worker's
Compensation Statutory Manufacturers & Contractors Liability $1,000,000-500,000 Property Damage -
per accident $1,000,000 Aggregate $2,000,000 Automobile Liability including Hired & non-owned autos
$1,000,000-500,000 Per accident $1,000,00_0 Permits & Building Codes: The Contractor will need to
acquire and provide all required permits to the Owner and the Contractor shall comply with all
applicable local building codes. Those building codes and regulations supersede any conflicting
specifications contained herein.

Bid Bond:

A bid bond or bid security (certified check) in the amount of 5% of the bid amount shall be submitted
with the enclosed bid form.

Contract:

The Forest Preserve Commission approved Contractor should provide a contract for the approved lump
sum amount of the llliniwek Forest Preserve Residence Roof Replacement — Bid ID# 2023-002 within
seven business days of Forest Preserve Commission approval. Should the District and successful
Contractor not come to terms on a contract within fourteen (14) days of receipt-of a contract by the

approved Contractor, the District reserves the right to request an agreement with the next responsible
bidder.

Safety Regulations:

The Contractor shall have the responsibility of enforcing strict adherence to all federal, state and local
job safety rules and regulations regarding job-site operations this includes the responsibility of utility
locates.

General Requirements:

Compliance with the laws of lllinois & District responsible bidder requirements. Once work has
commenced the Contractor is responsible for being at the site each day until the work is completed
when working conditions present themselves. Work Mmay commence once a contract is secured. Work
shall be completed by September 22", 2023. Contractor is responsible for verification of actual
quantities. The Contractor shall have the responsibility of abiding by all of the Forest Preserve District
policies pertaining to vendors and contractors, which shall be provided upon award of the project as
required.

The successful bidder agrees to abide by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District payment
procedure in which bills received prior to the 25th day of the month are processed and paid by check on
approximately the 25th day of the next month. The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District reserves
the right to reject any or all bids, to waive any irregularities in a bid, or to accept that bid which, in the
judgment of proper officials, is to be in the best interest of Rock Island County Forest Preserve District.

Sincerely,
Kai Swanson, President

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

079



PROPOSAL FORM

llliniwek Forest Preserve Residence Roof Replacement
ROCK ISLAND FOREST PRESERVE DISRICT
BID ID#: 2023-002
llliniwek Forest Preserve
836 State Ave, Hampton, IL 61256

Bid Opening-Forest Preserve Office 06/08/23 2:00 PM
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMITTEE

Review of bids and recommendation to full Commission 06/13/23 3:30 PM
ROCK ISLAND FOREST PRESEVE COMMISSION

Approval of bids 06/20/23 5:30 PM

The undersigned, having read the specifications, hereby agrees to furnish to the Rock Island County
Forest Preserve District the following goods and services in the SUM or TOTAL NET PRICE:

DESCRIPTION / TYPE PROJECT COSTS

liliniwek Residence Roof Replacement Lump Sum $20,100.00

Roof Sheathing Replacement Time & Material Cost $150.00 / 4x8 sheet

Contractor agrees with the submittal of a bid that all work must be completed no later than 5:00 PM
on September, 2022. Liquidated damages will be assessed at $500 beginning on September 23, 2023
if all specified work is not completed as determined by the Site Superintendent and District Director.

WARRANTY PROVIDED:

Manufacturer's standard limited warranty

080




Proposal Form Continued for Niabi Zoo Rhino Yard Project

Continued

FIRM NAME: Economy Roofing & Insulating:DATE: June 8, 2023

Co., Inc.
BID REPRESENTATIVE: Joe Johnson TITLE: Vice President
ADDRESS 4121 State St. CITY/STATE/ZIP Bettendorf, IA 52722
PHONE: 563-359-6511 FAX: 563-359-6516

EMAIL: _jjohnson.economy@mchsi. com WEBSITE: _www. economyrfg.com

CELL PHONE # : 563-349-1204 ( IF APPLICABLE)
COMMENTS:
BID REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATU f % (1.1-—1

AN

DATE: 6/8/23

081



S ATA pocument A310™ - 2010

BldBond

- GONTRACTOR: SURETY:
- (Name, legal status and address) (Name, legal status and principal place
} of business)
Economy Roofing & iﬁsulating Company, Inc. Old Republic Surety Company R .
4121 State Street 1415 - 28th Street, Ste. 420 This document has important legal
rf 1 West Des Moines, |A 50266 consequences. Consultation with

an attorney is encouraged with
respect to its completion or

address) o
modification.

PRESERVE DISRICT

Any singular reference to
Contractor, Surety, Owner or
other party shall be considered
plural where applicable,

PROJECT:
(Name, location or address, and Project number, if any)
lliniwek Forest Preserve Residence Roof Replacement Project Number, if any:
. © BID ID#: 2023-002 -
.Hampton, IL 61256
The Contractor and Surety are bound to the Owner in the amount set forth above, for the payment of which the
Contractor and Surety bind themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and
ally, as provided herein. The conditions of this Bond are such that if the Owner accepts the bid of the Contractor
1 the time specified in the bid documents, or within such time period as may be agreed to by the Owner and
r, and the Contractor either (1) enters into a contract with the Owner in accordance with the terms of such
i h’bond or bonds as may be specified in the bidding or Contract Documents, with a surety admitted
of the Project and otherwise acceptable to the Owner, for the faithful performance of such Contract
ayment of labor and material furnished in the prosecution thereof: or (2) pays to the Owner the
ed the amount of this Bond, between the amount specified in said bid and such larger amount
r-may in good faith contract with another party to perform the work covered by said bid, then this
 null and void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect. The Surety hereby waives any notice of
the Owner and Contractor to extend the time in which the Owner may accept the bid. Waiver of
apply to any extension exceeding sixty (60) days in the aggregate beyond the time for
id documents, and the Owner and Contractor shall obtain the Surety’s consent for

this Bond is issued in connection with a subcontractor’s bid to a Contractor, the term Contractor in this Bond shall
"be deemed to be-Subconu*acqur__ and the term Owner shall be deemed to be Contractor.

When this Bond has been furnished to comply with a statutory or other legal requirement in the location of the Project,
_ any provision in this Bond conflicting with said statutory or legal requirement shall be deemed deleted herefrom and
provisions conforming to such statutory or other legal requirement shall be deemed incorporated herein. When so
furnished, tent is that this Bond shall be construed as a statutory bond and not as a common law bond.

éigned and sealed this ~ 7th day of  June, 2023.
(Prificipal) (Seal)
\I seph E™Jolinson, Vice President

(Title) Old Repyblic Sureypmpany
By: %«//" ittt

é‘)&& 9O C QQ Qa A (Swety) © (Seal)

(Witness) T Daniel P. Curran, Attorney-In-Fact
(Title) :

Economy Roofing & Insulating Company, Inc.

A C e o

(Witnes$).

J

AlA Document A310™ — 2010. Copyright © 1963, 1970 and 2010 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA®

Init. Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or
any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law.03&
] document was created on 01/27/2012 07:23:12 under the terms of AIA Documents-on-Demand™ order no. 2008397483 , and is not for

resale. This decument is licensed by The American institute of Architects for cne-time use only, and may not be reproduced prior to its completion. 051110



U ol ™

‘ iOLi) REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY

****

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That OLD REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY, a Wisconsin stock insurance corporation, does make, constitute and
appoint: DANIEL P. CURRAN OF DAVENPORT, IA

its true and lawful Attorney(s)-in-Fact, with full power and authority, not exceeding $50,000,000, for and on behalf of the company as surety, to execute and
deliver and affix the seal of the company thereto (if a seal is required), bonds, undertakings, recognizances or other written obligations in the nature thereof,
(other than bail bonds, bank depository bonds, mortgage deficiency bonds, mortgage guaranty bonds, guarantees of installment paper and note
guaranty bonds, self-insurance workers compensation bonds guaranteeing payment of benefits, asbestos abatement contract bonds, waste
management bonds, hazardous waste remediation bonds or black lung bonds), as follows:

ALL WRITTEN INSTRUMENTS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED TWENTY-FIVE MILLION ($25,000,000 ) FOR ANY SINGLE OBLIGATION

and to bind OLD REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY thereby, and all of the acts of said Attorneys-in-Fact, pursuant to these presents, are ratified and confirmed.
This appointment is made under and by authority of the board of directors at a special meeting held on February 18, 1982.

This Power of Attorney is signed and sealed by facsimile under and by the authority of the following resolutions adopted by the board of directors of the OLD
REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY on February 18,1982,

RESOLVED that, the president, any vice-president or assistant vice president, in conjunction with the secretary or any assistant secretary, may appoint
attorneys-in-fact or agents with authority as defined or limited in the instrument evidencing the appointment in each case, for and on behalf of the company to
execute and deliver and affix the seal of the company to bonds, undertakings, recognizances, and suretyship obligations of all kinds; and said officers may
remove any such attorney-in-fact or agent and revoke any Power of Attorney previously granted to such person.

RESOLVED FURTHER, that any bond, undertaking, recognizance, or suretyship obligation shall be valid and binding upon the Company
(i) when signed by the president, any vice president or assistant vice president, and attested and sealed (if a seal be required) by any secretary or assistant

secretary; or

(i) when signed by the president, any vice president or assistant vice president, secretary or assistant secretary, and countersigned and sealed (if a seal be
required) by a duly authorized attorney-in-fact or agent; or

(i) when duly executed and sealed (if a seal be required) by one or more attorneys-in-fact or agents pursuant to and within the limits of the authority
evidenced by the Power of Attorney issued by the company to such person or persons.

RESOLVED FURTHER that the signature of any authorized officer and the seal of the company may be affixed by facsimile to any Power of Attorney or

certification thereof authorizing the execution and delivery of any bond, undertaking, recognizance, or other suretyship obligations of the company; and such

signature and seal when so used shall have the same force and effect as though manually affixed.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, OLD REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY has caused these presents to be signed by its proper officer, and its corporate sea! to be
affixed this 6TH day of September ,__2018

8 suRe, OLD REPUBLIC SURETY CCMPANY
/ Assistant Secretary / - President
STATE OF WISCONSIN, COUNTY OF WAUKESHA - SS
On this 6TH day of September , —2018  personally came before me, Alan Pavlic
and Jane E. Cherney » to me known to be the individuals and officers of the OLD REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY

who executed the above instrument, and they each acknowledged the execution of the same, and being by me duly sworn, did severally depose and say: that
they are the said officers of the corporation aforesaid, and that the seal affixed to the above instrument is the seal of the corporation, and that said corporate seal
and their signatures as such officers were duly affixed and subscribed to the said instrument by the authority of the board of directors of said corporation.

Notary Public

My Commission Expires: September 28. 2022
CERTIFICATE (Expiration of notary’s commission does not invalidate this instrument)

I, the undersigned, assistant secretary of the OLD REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY, a Wisconsin corporation, CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached
Power of Attorney remains in full force and has not been revoked; and furthermore, that the Resolutions of the board of directors set forth in the Power of

Attorney, are now in force.
Signed and sealed at the City of Brookfield, WI this 7th da; z: June /

,
. TS
ORSC 22262 (3-06) T / Assistant Secretary &3

\\\“uu'uuu,,,,
C SUrg

2023

40-1817




PROPOSAL FORM

lliniwek Forest Preserve Residence Roof Replacement
ROCK ISLAND FOREST PRESERVE DISRICT
BID ID#: 2023-002
llliniwek Forest Preserve
836 State Ave, Hampton, IL 61256

Bid Opening-Forest Preserve Office 06/08/23 2:00 PM
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMITTEE

Review of bids and recommendation to full Commission 06/13/23 3:30 PM
ROCK ISLAND FOREST PRESEVE COMMI’SSION

Approval of bids ) . 06/20/23 5:30 PM

The undersigned, having read the specifications, hereby agrees to furnish to the Rock Island County
Forest Preserve District the following goods and services in the SUM or TOTAL NET PRICE:

DESCRIPTION / TYPE PROJECT COSTS

Illiniwek Residence Roof Replacement Lump Sum $_45,786.00

Roof Sheathing Replacement Time & Material Cost | $ 100.00/per sheet

Contractor agrees with the submittal of a bid that all work must be completed no later than 5:00 PM
on September, 2022. Liquidated damages will be assessed at $500 beginning on September 23, 2023
if all specified work is not completed as determined by the Site Superintendent and District Director.

WARRANTY PROVIDED:

084




Proposal Form Continued for Niabi Zoo Rhino Yard Project

Continued

FIRM NAME: Tiles in Style, LLC DBA Taza Construction DATE: 06/07/2023

BID REPRESENTATIVE: Mariam Ezzy TITLE: President

ADDRESS 16940 Vincennes Ave, CITY/STATE/zIp  South Holland, IL 60473
PHONE: 630-219-0220 FAX: _866-552-8262

EMAIL: ken@tilesinstyle.com WEBSITE: www.tilesinstyle.nét

CELL PHONE # : 630-219-0220 (IF APPLICABLE)
COMMENTS:

BID REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE: (

oate: - ] -303>

085



TH ~ ATLANTIC SPECIALTY INSURANCE COMPANY
GUARANTEE 605 Highway 169 North, Suite 800
mgﬁm]mm Plymouth, Minnesota 55441
Phone: 1-800-662-0156
www .onebeaconsurety.com

Bid Bond

CONTRACTOR: : ' SURETY: '
(Name, legal status and address) (Name, legal status and principal place of business)

Tiles in Style, LLC Atlantic Specialty Insurance Company

16940 Vincennes Road 6035 Highwav 169 North, Suite 800
Plymouth, Minnesota 55441

South Holland, IL 60473

OWNER:
(Name. legal status and address)

This document has important legal

- consequences. Consultation with an
Rock Island Forest Preserve District attorney is encouraged with respect to
Forest Preserve Office; 19406 Loud Thunder Road its completion or modification.

Hlinois City, IL, 61259

Any singular reference to Contractor,
Surety, Owner or other party shall be
BOND AMOUNT: Five percent of Amount Bid considered plural where applicable.

PROJECT:
(Name, location or address and Project number, if any)

lliniwek Forest Preserve Residence Roof
Replacement #2023-002

The Contractor and Surety are bound to the Owner in the amount set forth above, for the payment of which the Contractor and Surety bind
themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, as provided herein. The conditions of this Bond
are such that if the Owner accepts the bid of the Contractor within the time specified in the bid documents, or within such time period as may be
agreed to by the Owner and Contractor, and the Contractor either (1) enters into a contract with the Owner in accordance with the terms of such
bid, and gives such bond or bonds as may be specified in the bidding or Contract Documents, with a surety admitted in the jurisdiction of the
Project and otherwise acceptable to the Owner, for the faithful performance of such Contract and for the prompt payment of labor and material
fumnished in the prosecution thereof; or (2) pays to the Owner the difference, not to exceed the amount of this Bond, between the amount
specified in said bid and such larger amount for which the Owner may in good faith contract with another party to perform the work covered by
said bid, then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect. The Surety hereby waives any notice of an
agreement between the Owner and Contractor to extend the time in which the Owner may accept the bid. Waiver of notice by the Surety shall not
apply to any extension exceeding sixty (60) days in the aggregate beyond the time for acceptance of bids specified in the bid documents,

and the Owner and Contractor shall abtain the Surety's consent for an extension beyond sixty (60) days.

If this Bond is issued in connection with & subcontractor’s bid to a Contractor, the term Contractor in this Bond shall be deemed to be
Subcontractor and the term Owner shall be deemed to be Contractor,

When this Bond has been furnished to comply with a statutory or other legal requirement in the location of the Project, any provision in this Bond

conflicting with said statutory or legal requirement shall be deemed deleted herefrom and provisions conforming to such statutory or other legal

requirement shall be deemed incorporated herein. When so furnished. the intent is that this Bond shall be construed as a statutory bond and not
as a common law bond.

Signed and sealed this /th day of June . 2023

Ties n Style, LLC 1Y Maram E5%4
M\ 40 / Principal {Seal)

{Witness) Q‘Q‘b \ ¥ '\'\

(Tite)
Atlantic Specialty Insurance Company 6gf;$§?ti}3‘§}';:«;,,&y&
e — i W w— S V) S
ﬁaﬁhew Dohn, Attorney-in-Fact(Title)(Seal) "‘v:?:fw v Oﬁéff

The language in this document conforms exactly to the language used in AIA Document A310  Bid Bond 2010 edition.

w
rssea nn““"

086



STATE OF inois

COUNTY OF Lake

I, _Renee Dohn Notary Public of Lake County,

In the State of _lllinois , do hereby certify that Matthew Dohn

Attorney-in-Fact, of the Atlantic Specialty Insurance Company

who __is personally known to me to be the same person who name is

subscribed to foregoing instrument, appeared before me this day in person, and
acknowledged that he signed, sealed and delivered said instrument, for and on behalf of the

Atlantic Specialty Insurance Company

for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

Given under my hand and notarial seal at my office in the City of Lake Barrington

in said County, this 7th day of June AD., 2023
e

Notary Public

OFFICIAL SEAL
RENEE DOHN
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS
My Commission Expires 11/19/26

My Commission expires:

11/19/2026

087



intact

INSURANCE Power of Attorney

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that ATLANTIC SPECIALTY INSURANCE COMPANY, & New York corporation with its principal office in Plymouth,
Minnesota, does hereby constitute and appoint: Matthew Dohin, Renee Dohn, Deneen M. Szczech, Patricia Marschman, each individually if there be more than one
named, its true and lawful Auworney-in-Fact, to make, execute, seal and deliver, for and on its behalf as surety, any and all bonds, recognizances, contracts of indemnity, and all
other writings obligatory in the nawre thereof; provided that no bond or undertaking executed under this authority shall exceed in amount the sum of: unlimited and the
execution of such bonds, recognizances, contracts of indemnity, and all other writings sbligatery in the nature thereof in pursuance of these presents, shall be as binding upon
said Company as if they had been fully signed by an authorized officer of the Company and sealed with the Company seal. This Power of Atorney is made and executed by
authority of the following resolutions adapted by the Board of Directors of ATLANTIC SPECIALTY INSURANCE COMPANY on the twenty-fifth day of September, 2012:

Resolved: That the President, any Senior Vice President or Vice-President (each an “Authorized Officer”) may execute for and in belalf of the Company any and
all bonds, recognizances, contracts of indemnity, and all other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, and aftix the seal of the Company thereto; and that the
Authorized Officer may appoint and authorize an Artorney-in-Fact to execute on behalf of the Company any and all such instruments and to aftix the Company

seal thereto; and that the Authorized Officer may at any time remove any such Atiorney-in-Fact and revoke all power and authority given o any such Anorney-in-
Fact.

Resolved: That the Automey-in-Fact may be given full power and authority 1o execote for and in the name and on behalf of the Company any and all bonds,
recognizances, contracts of indemmity, and all other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, and any such instrument executed by any such Attorney-in-Fact shall
be as binding upon the Company as if signed and sealed by an Authorized Officer and, further, the Atorney-in-Fact is hereby authorized o verify any affidavit
required 1o be atiached w bonds, recognizances, contracts of indemnity, and all uther writings obligatory in the nature thereof.

This power of attorney is signed and sealed by facsimile under the authority of the following Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of ATLANTIC SPECIALTY
INSURANCE COMPANY on the twenty-fifth day of September, 2012;

Resolved: That the signature of an Authorized Officer, the signature of the Secretary ar the Assistant Secretary, and the Company seal may be affixed by
facsimile to any power of attorney or to any certificate relating thereto appointing an Attorney-in-Fact for pufposes only of executing and sealing any bond,
undertaking, recognizance or other written obligation in the nature thereof, and any such signawre and seal where so used, being hereby adopted by the Company

as the original signature of such officer and the original seal of the Company, to be valid and binding upon the Company with the same force and effect as though
manually affixed.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, ATIL.ANTIC SPECIALTY INSURANCE COMPANY has caused these presents 1o be signed by an Authorized Officer and the seal of the Company
to be affixed this first day of January, 2023,

AR
Y NG,

&
S,

FLEA O

£0
@ Qg%,?f}gg

i o
{5 "SEAL" AP
{% 1986 §f

STATE OF MINNESOTA %5 ;:"t” YO‘?‘:@&%“‘ Sarah A. Kolar, Vice President and General Counsel
HENNEPIN COUNTY “nV % o

On this first day of Tanuary, 2023, hefore me personally came Sarah A. Kolar, Vice President and General Counsel of ATLANTIC SPECTALTY INSURANCE COMPANY, io
me personally known to be the individual and officer described in and who executed the preceding instrument, and she acknowledged the execution of the same, and being by me
duly sworn, that she is the said officer of the Company aforesaid, and that the seal affixed to the preceding instrument is the seal of said Company and that the said seal and the
signature as such officer was duly affixed and subscribed to the said instrument by the authority and at the direction of the Company.

 ALISON DWAN NASH-TROUT
NOTARY PUBLIC - MINNESOTA

My Commission Expires §
January 31, 20256 :

Notary Public

I, the undersigned, Secretary of ATLANTIC SPECIALTY INSURANCE COMPANY, a New York Corporation, do hereby certify that the foregoing power of attorney is in full
' force and has not been revoked, and the resolutions set forth above are now in force.

Signed and sealed. Dated dav of

«“"“wm"”m’
SRt W?"o,;"e@
@, ORPOR, T

S VQEALS ®
fe)

Y WW
gf' %W DTS

This Power of Attorney expires %7
January 31, 2025

Kara L.B. Barrow, Secretary

Please direct bond verifications to Quretyadintactistirange Lo 088




¥T Jo T abed

WY SZ:6Z:60 £207/80/90 U0 JoARID Ya[ Aq uny

£5°406'29 L6 $9°€€0°C 9£'996'89 0o’ 08'sv9'8 00°000'TL 00° 00°000'1L sassed uoseas ynjg uelpur P0O"LVE
05'S8b'8EY 011 (05°59€'Lb) 05'59€'£0S 00 00201101 00°000°09% 00° 00°000°09% 994 Jjob ynjg uelpur €0°LbE
Hnig veipuy - 76
PE'£95°0LT$ %06 £9°'128'81% €€'859'ELT$ 00'0$ 88'€¥8'SES 00°08b261$ 00°0$ 00°08+'261$ SIRIC L JOpUNYL pnot - 16 8
0T"S8 +++ (00°091) 00091 00° 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ anjea abejes 1o sun( o sajes 11°26€
00'sZL'8 €6 00°£09 00°€6£'8 00’ 00'65L'T 00°000'6 00’ 000006 Ssafes Jaquull 10°26€
00° +++ (06'52) 06'SZ 00 00’ 00 00 00' Seusjew JaLo Jo djes 00°26€
8b'CTL +++ 00°02 (00°02) 00° (00°€2) 00’ 00 00’ 9NUIAR JY3O - SNOBUE[SISIW $6'69€
00°005°C +++ 00 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ $9DIN0S 1eALd 4y suoRNgLIUC) 0T"$9€
£1°62L9 66 L6°06 €0°'606'TT 00 68'658'C 00°000'21 00" 00°000°2T SUOISS3DUOD JuJ 380q PUNY] Pno S§'29¢
00'8€C'2h (44 00'9TH'ST 00'¥85'6€ 00’ 00'011°9 00°000°SS 00" 00°000°SS S[ejual Jeoq JapunyL pno $S779¢
00°021'T 9% 00°S6L 00°589 00 00°S¥T 0008’1 00" 00°08'1 UORBAISSDI J33j3YS JapuUnyL pno €5°29¢
00°006'Y €01 (00'0ST) 00°0S1'S 00’ 00’ 00°000'S 00’ 00°000°S 599 Juuiad Assiple Japuny) pnol SO'LbE
€9°88£'201 86 09'822'2 Ob1£L'£0T 00° 66°266'¥C 00°00001T 00 00°000°0TT S99 Japuny] pnoy 20°LbE
Jspunyy pnot - 16 wswpedag ang
78°'889'89T$ %LS 8PV 0TS T TH0'LETS 00'0$ 00°0$ £2°95H'Tv2$ £2'9S1'8v$ 00°00£'€6T$ LMV - 06 swibeds( gng
00907 +++ 00" 00’ 00 00° 00’ 00 00’ anjea abeajes 1o 3un( jo sajes 11°26€
0070112 s¢ 00°09b'9 00°0bS'E 00" 00° 00°000°01 00 00°000°0T sajes JaquiiL 10°Z6€
00°49T +4+ (00°2s€) 00°28€ 00’ 00’ 00 00 00 ANUBARL JBYIO - SNOSULJ[RISIIN ¥6°69¢
00’ 007 00 £2°998'57 00" 00’ €2'998'vC £2'998'vC 00’ spund [e4opaJ woyj suoneuoq TT°b9€
65'9£0'9 0 00°06C'€T 00’ 00° 00’ 00°062'€Z 00°062'€T 00’ $30.N0s eAlId 4 SUORNGIAUCD 0T'H9¢
82'S0T'E 4] 65°2H9'C 15°£58'C 00’ 00’ 00°00S'S 00 00°005's SUOISSDUOD Yamiul|T 75°29¢
00°590'C ¥8 00°00% 00°001°2 00° 00 00°00S'Z 00 00°005C suoneAlasal Jaxeys Yamiulr 16°29¢€
00°'S/t 001 00° 00°00€ 00 00’ 00°00€ 00° 00°00€ 994 WIna1 ou A demunt 10°LbE
S6°98b'6bT 65 ETHLE'TL LL'ST0'E0T 00° 00’ 00°000'SLT 00’ 00°000'S.T S99} Jomull(I 00°LbE
FOMIWT - 06 Juswiedeq ang
00°0$ +++ (00'999%) 00'999% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 8jeI0] sjuRID - G Juswedeq Gns
00’ +++ (00'999) 00°999 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ oneaJoangalnynd - suelb ajess 0L'bEE
SJURIY - GE  Juswiedsq
L2'8SY'TLT'TS %Ll £2'508'6LE$ ££'v02'S62'1$ 00°0$ 66'5£9'162$ 00'010'6£9'1$ 00°01E'2b$ 00'00£'£29'1$ S[PI0L UoRBSINUPY - 0T  Juswiliedsg gng
(00°86) +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 00° 00’ ANUBARL JAYIO - SnOBUE|RISIW ¥6°69¢€
19'161'6 €€ 00°050'S 00°05b'2 00° 00° 00°005°2 00° 00°005°Z $924n0s 31eAlid 4y suonguIue) 0T H9€
L0°6L1 891 (oL L0°LL1'T 00’ 00 00°00£ 00 00°00L 06, 159.49)U! 5,40103]10D) 0£°19€
0Z'T0S'y 4341 (bL069'5S) ¥£'069°65 00° SL'€59'9 00000 00’ 00°000y SBUIUIES JUBWISBAUT 0T'T9¢
¥9'S1Z'12S 602 (1£'259'582) 1£°796'LbS 00° 12°688°9CT 00°0T€'29 00°01€'Lb 00°000'ST12C aNUBAaJ JUaWaoe|dey ST'GEE
00’ 0 00'00S 00’ 00° 00’ 00005 00’ 00°00S unodoe uonpne s109)100 TTIE
S£'89%°9€9 6b 6L'SL0'9TL 12'426'€89 00 €0°€60'85T 00°000°00%'T 00° 00°00000¥"1 soxey Apadold 0T'TTE
uonessiuwpy - g1 usuwiiedsg gng
BAIISBId 159404 - 2§ juswpedeg
INNIATS
BAIDS3ld 158404 ~ €T puny
Q1A 1e9A 10Ld PJ°oYd suonoesued| suoipesuel| SaouRIqQWINOUg suoijoesues uwmusm Sjuswipusuwy ummvsm :o_ua_._umwo Junoddy JunodyY
/pasn % alA -196png aiA dlA YIUoW JuSLIND papuswy 196png paidopy
siourqyp K3unoy) puesy ypoy

JUNo2DY dnjjoy apnpPx3
£2/1€/50 2eq 01 JeaA |BDSI4

Hoday 2suewioldd 326png

PLISIA
JATISII]

159101




T Jo ¢ abed WV SZ:62:60 £202/80/90 U0 JanelD #or Aq uny

56°861'098% %P6 59'890'€5$ 6b'bZ9'E18% 00°0$ 50'S8E'E0T$ $1°€69'998% 00'500'51$ $1°889'158% SIRICE UOIIBASHIWPY - 0T g

00°2£0's8 00T 00281 00°2£0's8 00’ 00 00'¥52's8 00 00'¥ST'S8 sapuaby BYIO 03 Jejsuei] 71166
05°250'2ST 00T 05'T 05°205'9T 00’ STISL'TL 00°#0S'9bT 00° 00'¥05°9bT 1sa.9u] 00248
00°000°0ZT 00T 00 00°000'002 00 00 00000002 00 00000002 ledpud £0'148
00'624'62 +++ 00' 00" 00° 00° 00’ 00 00 000°s$ 4ar0 Juawdinbl g yoew Q0’892
95'€65'0€ 59 96'2780'C $0°L16'€ 00 $0°L16'E 00'000'9 00°000'9 00’ asuadxa xey Auadoid 00'669
pTTTL'T8 00T $9'v6 9€'ST6'v6 00 85'928'S 00'010'S6 00'0Z€'1€ 00'069'€9 |enpenuo) pIsino 00'b+9
2€'998'LT 66 89'€ET 7£'998L1 00' 00’ 00'001'81 00* 00°00T'8T sdiysiaquiaw g sang 00°2¥9
00 0 00°00S 00 00 00' 00°00S 00 00°005 adueUIUIR| B SHedsy 00°8£9
8b'TeE a £E'PST'T £9'S6T 00 00" 00'0S¥'C 00 00°0S¥'T Buneoydnq g Bunuld 00°S£9
98°608'€ 201 (¢0'021) £0'S6L"L 00' zrozt 00°S£9°L 00'0SL'E 00°526'€ 6uiysiignd 00'H€9
¥8'8bT £ #0'690'T 96°508 00' 00°9€ 00'S.8'T 00 00'S.8'T [oAeIL 00°€€9
31487 16 TH'60€ 65°01T'E 00* 61°621 00'02H'E 00 00'02H'e SUOEDIUNWIWOD 00°2€9
Lb'659'8€ 10T (zg'ss) 7€'S56'0T 00 9T'LE 00°00601 (00°000°02) 00'006'0€ S3DIAIIS [eUOISSB)0.d 00'7€9
00°0S8 08 00'S42 00°£0T'T 00 00 00'Z8€'T (00'81E'Y) 00'002'S uoneonp3 g bulules ) 00°0€9
01T +++ 00 00' 00 00’ 00 00" 00 S[ealpoiidd 3 syoog 00°£2S
00°0S 14 00'0ST 000§ 00 0005 00007 00 00°00Z saseyind pood 00925
61'99 88 S0'¢ST S6°LP1'T 00 00" 00'00€'1 00 00°00€’'T 000’14 4opun dinb3 g sjoo |lewsS 00'+2S
00 PT 06°GSS 01'v6 00 00 00°059 00 00°059 saliddng aoueusiulely/ledsy 00°€2S
66'86L'T 98 25'98 8b'8vS 00’ 00’ 00'S€9 00 00'S€9 salddng Bunesado 00'22s
Sb'00% $01 (e£'L£) €4°S20'1 00 00'8€ 00°886 00°8€t 00°0SS saljddns 20y0 00°12S
00 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°00S) 00005 Bupopn/wioun 00'bTH
06'SLL'€8 8 08'£60'8T S6'€L£08 00 wLe'L SL'TLb'86 (00°'525'2) G£'966'00T spUag YijesH sakoidw3 00'ETy
€5'9L P (sz'z82) ST'/9¢ 00" LE'P8T 00's8 00's8 00 awIysA0 00'CTH
TT'9L8'LST S8 61'619LC 0Z'b£9'LST 00" 76°£95'€T 6£°€62'S8T 00°SSL 6£'8£5'¥8T sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH

UCHEASILIUPY - 0T  Juewpedag ogn
DAIDSIIG 158404 - ZE  1uswuedag

3SN3dX3
S0'+68'821'2$ %ES £T'5+8'08b$ 96'0pE'22E'2$ 00'0$ 8b'662'99b$ £2'981°€08'2$ £2'99b'56$ 00°02£'£02'2$ SIVIOL INNIATY
S0'¥68'821'2$ %E8 £T'5¥8'08b$ 96'0vE'22E TS 00'0$ 8b'662'99b$ £2°981'c08'2$ £2'99¥'56$ 00°022'£04'C$ S|PI0L BAIBSBI 159404 - TE  wSwedsg
79'6£1'819% %EO0T  (6v°0£5'12$) 61'0LL'STLS 00'0$ 19°618°8ET1$ 00°0bT'¥69% 00'0$ 00'0¥C'¥69$ Sj210] Jing Uelpul - 76 JusLedsg 9ns
1T'vE +++ (9’12 97’12 00 00° 00 00’ 00 anuaAay di] - SnoUR|[RDSIW 96'69€
00'619 +++ (1€'s12) 1€'S1C 00 (') 00’ 00 00 3NUIABI JBYI0 - SNOBUR|IZISIIA ¥6'69€
00 +4+ (0s'2) 05T 00 00’ 00’ 00 00' $30.n0s a1eAud 44 suOINQUILCD 0T'H9€
PE'€58'96 16 LT'089'TT £8'61€°8TT 00 8E'18Y'HT 00'000'0€T 00 00'000°0€T SUOISS3DU0D JNnjg pul [§'T9¢
00°S9L 262 (00°09%) 0000 00 00's8 00'0vC 00 00°0vC SUONRAISSD J93RYS Ynig pul 95°29¢
¥1'815°81 19 [T'028'TT €2'6£1°0C 00' S8'905'% 00°000°€€ 00’ 00°000'€E saa4 doys oxd 80°L¥E
Jnjg uepul - 26 uam?_ﬁmawa ansg
BAISSIIY 183104 - 2§ wcmE.Vmqu
3NN3ATY
BNIBSBUG 188404 - QLT pung
1A 4834 Jold P22y suonoesues| suoipesuel | SaoueIquINDU3 suonoesuelj uwmn_._m Sjuawpuswly ume:m ccwua_humwo JUNOJJY unoddy
/Pasn % diA - 196png alA alA YIUOW UL papuswy 19bpng paydopy
sounjy “umo) puersy Yoy
PLOSIJ
JUNooY QD__om IpNoxXy Ot&wﬁhm

£2/1€/S0 93 03 JBRA (RISl 1910

Hodoay duewiopdd 1obpng



1 4o € abed WY §Z:62:60 £202/80/90 U0 JaARID I3[ Aq UMy

ST'STL'79 SL SE'951'0C S9'785'19 00’ 80°€S6'S 00'60£'18 00° 00'60£'18 sjyausg jeaH ssAojdul 00°ETY
£9'8¢k 001 e £9'0€1'T 00’ 00’ 00'TET'T 00'TET'T 00’ SWILIBA0 [eUOSESS or'eTy
25059 621 (96'88%) 96'881'C 00’ Sb'66v 00°00L'T 0000 00°000'T BWIYBA0 00°CTY
15°596'8Z ¥S LE'SE6'ST £9'SSH'0€ 00’ STETT'T 00'16£°9S (00°000°2T) 00°'T6€'89 sabep g saliejes |euoseas [T
79'598'12¢ (8 02°508°ZE 08'€01°£22 00’ 26°£T€'0C 00°606'65C 00'188' 00'820'S5C sabem pue sauejes Do11H

ABpunyl pnot - 16

9£'295°LbES %L9 88°02£'80F$ 0v'22L'L¥8$ 00°0$ S9¥bZ'E0S$ 8T EbY'9ST'T$ 0£'961'94L% 85°9v2'08b3 SIEI0L WBMILIT - 06 1uSuWHEdsg Ong
99'L6£'T 09 8T'16S'T 78'80v'C 00 0002 00°000'y 00 00°000't 99 VMBS PleD WPaID 00°€/8
00° 0 00'885'L 00" 00’ 00 00°885"L 00 00'885'Z 000's$ 4an0 Bulppowsy Buipiing 00992
00 99 $5'9T0¥ST 76'8L1'E6Y 00° TL6LL'69% LyS6T'LbL Ly'S6T (vl 00° $52460.14 Ul UORONISUC) 00°S9Z
00°02L's +++ 00’ 00’ 00" 00 00 00’ 00’ 666'4$-000'T$ Juswdinby g yoepy 00°$9L
00 007 00 00101, 00" 00 00°'107'2 00'T0T'Z 00’ 666'bT$-000'$ 2inPniIseyuf 00°€9Z
LLSTT'S 99 8S'/86'T Sb'ZE8'E 00 9T'HT 00°028's 00 00'028'S |en3oenuo) IPISINO 00°¥+9
05°£88'T 0z ¥'02L'T 95°669 00’ 1185 00°0Zb'c 00’ 00'0Z¥'€ sjeusy 00°6€9
£9'/8b'1E L6 16'11€ 60'88L'8 00' 00 00'001'6 00 00°001'6 adueUUIRK B Slledey 00°8€9
£8'966'9T 98 81'1€2C 78'89Z'v1 00’ 98'6TH 00°005'91 00* 00'005°9T s301MBS AN Jlignd 00°£€9
00 0 00°00T 00 00° 00 00°00T 00 00'00T Bunedydng g Bunug 00°5€9
00 24 (9t'+9) 9b'02S 00’ 9'v9 00'95% 00'TZ 00°'SEY Buystiand 00°€9
00 44 75°€8L 8912 00' 00’ 00'000'T 00 00°000'T [9AR)L 00°€€9
12'€20' 86 75'191 8b'€TT'8 00" 9T'€LL 00'S8¢'8 00°00€'T 00'580°Z suonesIUNWWo) 00'€9
96'€25'S 69 01°8b£'01 06'700'€T 00’ 00'529'8 00'0SE'€E 00006 00'05¥'6 SIVIAIDS [RUOISSJOId 00°T€9
00 S 000012 00007 00° 00* 00°002' 00 00°002° uoneonp3 g buluies 00°0€9
€8'/b1'T 132 78'059'C 8T'6v8'T 00 00 00°00S' 00 00'005't saselpind poo4 00'9¢S
10°S0b'y (8 9€°THS $9°LSL'E 00° 64'091 0000y 00 00'00€'t 000'T$ 13pun dinb3 g sjoo] |lrwS 00'+2S
SP'OTT°01 8k $0°696'9 96'0Lb'9 00° 8E'EPS 00°0¥H'€T 00 00'0b¥'ET saljddng asueusjuiely/lleday 00'€2S
81°1ST'9¢C €9 £9°600°4Z 09'8€6'Sk 00 62'SS6'E €T'8P6'TL €7°951'8t 002645 se||ddns Bunessdo 00'72S
00" 0 00°0ST 00 00’ 00' 00°0ST 00 00°0ST salddns o0 00'T2S
00 65 $2°208 9L PT'T 00 ¥6'60Z 00°0S6'T 00 00°0S6'T Buiod/wiopun 00'bTH
08'68b'8€ €L 8T'TE6'ET 01°£98'L€ 00 92'299'€ 87'86L'TS (00°001'61) 87'868°0L sjyeURg WajesH 2akojdw3 00°€Th
00 001 00 00'882 00 00 00°88T 00'88¢ 00’ AWIYIAO [eUOSESS o1’z
00 LE 96'b€9 $0°59€ 00’ 00' 00°000'T 00 00°000'T BWISAQ 00°CTH
00°61£°9C 13 ST'/59'bE SLYTP'8T 00’ 00' 00°2£0'€S (00°005'p) 00'2L5'LS sabem g saliejes [euosess 0T’ TTH
€b'9LL'79T 8 16°L6¥'LE 6£'€82'69T 00° E'8K6'p1 0€°18£90T (00°591'82) 0€£'9b6'vET sabem pue salieles 00°1TH
Famiujil - 06 ucmcb\_mm.wm gnsg
611152 +++ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ S|g10] Suels - ¢ Judwpedaq gng
00°000' +++ 00 00 00' 00 00 00 00' sapuaby Jayio 03 Jojsuel) T1'166
61°11S +++ 00 00° 00° 00 00 00 00' SS0IAIDS |RUOISSB)0.d 00°1£9
sjueIsy - g ucmEtmawﬂ gng
AAISDL 158404 - ¢E unwpedag
3SN3IdX3
OAIISAId 1598404 - 0T pung
Q1A 1834 Jold P9y suoipesuel| suonoesuels | Ssoouesquinoug suonoesuelj uwm_u:m Sjuawipusiuy ummv:m co._un_‘_ummo UNo2dY JuNoddY
/Pasn % d1A - 396png aia alA LIUOW Jua.LIND pepusy 1°6png paydopy
stoury] Ahumo)) puepsy Poy
PLISIq
Junoody Q::Om IPNPIX4 Q>H0m0hnm

€2/1€/50 216 03 JeB3A [BISIY 18910

Hodday doueulioldd y9b6png



1 40 + obed WY 5Z:6Z:60 £202/80/90 U0 JaAeL) H3[ Aq uny
16'80v0b €9 $T96L'vT 9/'826'th 00’ 14491 00'S2L°L9 00’ 00°52L'£9 SaseydIngd pood4 00°92S
T LIS'T 0171 (z6'6L2'T) 76°L66°CT 00" (6087’1 00'81L'2T 00'802°6 00°0TS°€ 000'T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo |lews 00425
68'8557C 901 (g5°29¢'T) €S°271L'LT 00’ (9T 00°052'9C 00 00°0S2'9¢ salddns aoueusjulel/ieday 00°€CS
09°€95'9T 06 78'685°C 8T'HLp'TT 00 00'ZbS’E 00°090°SZ 00* 00°090'SZ sal|ddng asipueydsap doys 0id §d'zes
$1°82T'€L SIT (s9v12'01) 59'606'8L 00’ 66'611'8C 00°569'89 00 0056989 sayiddns bupesado 9D0°z2s
00" L 75'20€ 8’2 00 00’ 00'SZ€ 00 00's2€ sal|ddns 20 00'128
8L'T6€'T €L 0b'€49 09'952'T 00" 00’ 00'00$'Z 00 00'00+'C Buiyro/uuopun 00'vTH
08'S€6'SH LL 0T'9TZ'ET 0T'z61'sh 00 89°0LEy 0Z'80+'8S 00’ 0Z'80+'8S SyaURg LpjesH aa/ojdws 00'E€TH
£9'S8T ++4+ 00 00' 00 00’ 00' 00" 00° SWIHISAO |eU0SEdS (1) i 484
80'652'€ 79 81°226'1 8LL0'E 00' 05'69C 00°000'S 00 00°000°S BWILBAQ 00'CTH
SLEP'T8 ¥8 65'019'8T 16'S0£'86 00 12°199'b1 05'916'9T1 00’ 05'916'91T sabe 1B salefes |euosess 0T'TTH
$S'L29'TH 98 81°CIT'0b SE'EE0'9HT 00 LT¥08'TT £5°5b1'98C 00'SL0'y £5°0£0'282 sabem pue saliejes 00'TTH
inig uelpuy - 76 R

£8'151'26b$ %b8 TT69E'v6$ 81'122'L8v$ 00'0% 69°959'6€$ 00'765'185% 00'55+'61$ 00'9£1°795% sjic) Jepunyy pnot - 16 JusuliedsQ
(0754 +4+ 00° 00 00" 00° 00 00° 00 sepUaby JaYI0 03 J8ysuel| 1166
9£'80L +++ 00’ 00° 00° 00 00’ 00' 00’ SdueInsut Ayjiger o3 Jajsuelt 01'166
8£°9p8'E 6 88'12¢ 8Ly 00* SE'86b 00°00S'y 00° 00'005't 984 SJIAIDS pleD UpaLD 00'€L8
9b'6£89S €6 vTLLS'T 9£'7e¥'0T 00* 00’ 00°000'2C 00 0000022 000°5$ 430 Juawdinb3 B Y. 0089/
00 +++ 00* 00 00" 00 00 (00°000'T) 00°000'T 666b$-000'7$ sbuiping 00°29£
59'9£7'8 98 vT'L98 9/'762's 00 16'bT'T 00°091'9 00 00'091°9 [enoe.Iuo) 3pIsINO 00'++9
00° ] 00°S¥T 00 00 00’ 00'S¥T 00' 00°S¥C sdiyssaquiswl g sanq 0072¥9
00°£5€ ¥OT (op's€) 0b'£10'T 00* SHog 00'286 00°00€ 00289 sjejuay 00°6£9
$8'960'¢T 00T Via €5'€06'€C 00 00° 00'406'€C 00'¥59'9 00'0S2°LT adueUAUIR B SiIeday 00'8£9
1€°198'L1 80T (80'SH'T) 80'456'8T 00 60'TE6'T 00°005'ZT 00 00°005°LT sa01S AN dlignd 00°££9
05'v6 0 00°52S 00 00" 00’ 00'525 00° 00'52S Buneoiidng g Bunuud 00'S€9
00'861 0 00'00Z 00’ 00" 00° 00'00£ 00° 00'00Z Buystqnd 00'H£9
00 0 00°00S'T 00' 00 00° 00'00S'T 00* 00°005'T jeAeIL 00°€€9
6V’ ETH'TT 95 1TLLS'Y 6L'T6L'S 00 9L'¥St 00'0L£°0T 00 00'0LE'0T suoneaIUNWWO) 00°Z£9
ST'TEE’0T €L 65'6L9'€ TH'011°0T 00 00° 00'06£'€T 00 00'06L'€T SDIAIIS [UOISSDJ0Id 00°T€9
00'€8€ o1 00°589'C 00°STE 00 00° 00°000'€ 00 00°000°€ uoneonp3 g bululesj 00°0£9
6b'+60'C 601 (8¢'vee) 8E 01T’y 00 EbHTE 00'98L'€ 00'98¢ 00'000°€ saselpind pood 00°92S
15°160'8 86 19°'122 6£'886'0T 00 9b'€6€ 00'012'11 00" 00°012'1T 000'T$ 4apun dinb3 g sjooL ||lews 00'42S
£1°890'01 001 98'€L $1'926'vT 00’ 8E'8€L'T 00°000'SC 00°00£'21 00'00€°2T saiddng soueusjulep/stedsy 00°€2S
0S°€8Z S8 $9'0LL 9€'69b'v 00° 00°02T 00°0¥2'S 00 00°0¥2’S sayddns Gunelado [ejuai jeog ugzes
8b°786'vC 001 (99'2T) 99'7£1'8C 00 §5°810°€ 00'pST°8C 00°€01°S 00'TS0’€T salddng Bunesado 00°72S
00’ 00T a8 ST'vEC 00 00° 00'S€2 00°00Z 00°SE saliddns 20140 00°128
5'909 6 8ol 81'€08'T 00 00° 00'0S6'T 00 00'056'T Buipo/wiopun 00'b1H

Japuniyj pnol - 16 ucmEﬁmeQ ang
ANIISBU 15304 - ZE LWL g}
3SN3dX3
BAI3S3ld 169404 -~ 0T pund
QlA Jes) loud P,ooy suoiesuely suoljoesueldf SaouRIqUINOU] suofjoesuel} uwm_u:m SjuspURWY uwmvsm co_uatumwa JUNO2DY piliflens )
/PesN % Q1A - 3196png («]PN alA Hluo JuaLIn) pepuswy 196png paydopy

sfougyjl 4umo) puep] oy

JUN0o2DY dnjjoy apnPx3
£2/1€/S0 93eq 03 JedA |BdSl]

JHodoy sduewioidd 39bpng

PLYSIA
IATISIIJ

1S310,]



v1 40 G obed WV SZ:6:60 £202/80/90 UO Joned 43( Aq uny
(61'+50'202$) (60°5£6°902$) (€€°792'p15%) 00'0$ (z8'c€£'0LT%) (2h'L61'T2L$) (Lb'561'12L8) (56°1$) I | DAIBSIIG 352404 ~ O€T 9
$T'8¥6'0€€'T %08 9€'08.'£L89 62°€09'9€8'C 00 0£'€£9'9€L S9°€8€'HTS'E 0£'199°918 S6'T2L'L0L'T SIVLOL ISNIdX3 ©
S0'v68°821C %E8 LT'Sv8'08Y 96'0bE'2ZE"T 00 8b'662'99% £7°981'€08'C £2'99b'56 00'024'£0L'T SIVLOL INNIATY
SI210 ] BAISSalg 159404 - OET
$T'8p6'06€'C$ %08 9£°08.'£893% 62'€09'968't$ 00°0% 0E'€£9'9€/$ G9'€8E'VTS'ES 0£°199'918% S6'12LL0L'T SIVLOL ISNAdX3
v 8v6'0£E 'S %08 9£°08£'£89% 62'£09'9€8't$ 00°0$ 0€'€€9°9EL$ 59'€8E'beS'ES 0£'199°918% S6'12/'L0L'T$ SIE10) BAIDSBAd 158404 - 7§  JuBwLeddd
6/°€60L1$ %09 £1°60b'E$ £5°900'S$ 00'0% 6L 0b5'ES 00°95+'8$ 00'525°C$ 00°'1£6'S$ SiE0l died edueiioq - £6  JuswEdRC OGNS
00°002'TT +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 666'1$-000'2$ a1npnuseyu] 00'€9L
0£'9T6 95T (sg'eL€) SEER0'T 00’ S8'ELE 00°0£9 00°0£9 00' jen}oe.uo) apIsINo 00°b¥9
v1'66L 001 09'€ v’ 16T 00 0b'146'C 00'SL6'T 00°625'C 00°0Sk dueUsURY B Sileday 00°8£9
1409 6 (7'e8 €L°L16 00’ Sh'18 00°000'T 00002 00°008 $90IM3S AN dl§and 00°2£9
02'€6T 0 00°001°2 00’ 00' 00 00°00T°2 00 00°001'C SDIAIBS [RUOISSDJ0Id 00°T€9
SZ7'608 o1 16'STO'T 60'¥TT 00’ 60'p1T 00'0€T'T (00'0£8) 00'000'C sallddng adueusjutely/leday 00°€2S
65'0Lb'T 0 00185 00’ 00 00' 00°18S 00° 00°'785 sa|ddng Bunessdo 00'22S
Nied @ueliog - €6 Juswiedag gng
2T'0Eb'119% %8 81'2127'8¢1$ 50°'886'789% 00'0$ 21°90898$ £2°007'118% 00'08'€$ £2°024'£08% SieYeL j4nig UBIpUL - 76 JuRlRdRg ONS
(£8'v11) +++ 9€'6LT (9¢°6L1) 00" (12£1) 00’ 00* 00' sapuaby JoulQ 03 Jajsuel) Z1°166
ST'189'61 16 SL'PT'T ST'TSL'TT 00 0S'v2L'T 00°000'sC 00 00°000'SZ Spung Jayio 03 Jajsuelt 11°166
TEL5h'8 L 65'SL0'€ TH'vTH'0T 00 $£'060'C 00°00S'€T 00'000'p 00°005'6 994 BOIIBS pleD UPRID 00'€.8
00 1]3 00°S25'1Z 00'002'6 00 00 00'SZL'0€ (00's£2'6T) 00°000°0S 000°6$ 49A0 Juswdinbl g yoew 00'89Z
S6'¥80'€ 4 00 00* 00’ 00 00* 00’ 00' 666'y$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 B yoew 00'+9/Z
€9y (43! (5'9€9) $5'b€6'S 00' ¥T'LE9 00'862'S 00°€0€'T 00'566'€ Jen}oeRuo) BpISINO 00'b¥9
00'SSL 9 00'ST9 00°0L2'T 00 00 00'588'T 00’ 00'588'T sdiysiaqusu g sang 00'%H9
19'450°€ z8 e 89'T6V'E 00 6Z'%1S 00°0¥Z't 00' 00°0bT'Y s|ejuay 00°6£9
9b"098'TT 901 (e1°6L6) €1'6L6LT 00 05'000'T 00°000'T 00°000"Z 00°000°01 adURUIUIRK B Siledoy 0089
§6'£56'LT 18 06'STLE 0T'$82'91 00" W'SL0T 00°000'0Z 00 0000002 SROIIBS AN dlgnd 00°££9
00 0 00°05€ 00 00 00 00°0S€ 00' 00'0S€ 6unesydng 13 Bunuid 00°5€9
00°€LL 43 89'150°T zE'86h 00" 00’ 00°0SS'T 00' 00°05S'T Buiysiignd 00'+€9
00 T 0Z'08b'1 08’61 00° 00" 00°005'T 00 00°00S'T I 00°€€9
79'808'% (8 PEW6 99'€0€’9 00’ SLTLS 00'0S2°L 00 00°052'L suoiedUNWWO) 00°2€9
60'€99'Z S9 86'8.S'y 20°145'8 00° 0T'ErL'T 00°0ST’€T 00° 00°0ST'ET SSDIAISS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°7€9
vL'661 o1 10'18 66'8 00* 66'8 00'06 (00°058'0) 00'0v6'C uonednp3 g buiures| 00'0£9
10'€T 96 6L 1281 00° 00 00'6T 0061 00’ pood doys oid Sd'97S
MHnjg ueipuy - 26 E@Efmm@ﬁ ansg
BAIIS3Id 183104 - ZE “”mm_«:tmo_wo
ISNIdX3
DAIASBId 150404 - QLT pund
QLA 1eaA l0oud a0 ] suoijoesuely suopesuel ) Sssouelquinoul suofpesued uwmﬁam Sjuspuawy uwmv:m :o_ua_bmwo Junoly unoody
/pasn % QA - 39bpng QlA alA UIUOW JudLnd papuswy 396png paydopy
stoupj] Ayumo) puep] oy

JUNoJDY dnjjoy apn|PX3
£7/1€/S0 938 03 Jes, [edsl]

Hoday asuewioidd 10bpng

PLSI
IAIISIIJ

15910,




T 4o 9 abed WV §2:62:60 £202/80/90 U0 JoAel) Jof Aq uny

0£'52€'9 z8 SO'P0b'T S6'722'9 00 98'709 00°£29°L 00* 00°£29'L S3yoURg WiesH SaAoldw3 00°€TY
00’ 66 €6’ £0'95T 00 00’ 00451 00°£5T 00' SWIHIAO [eUOSERS (1] draid
15°618°TT 8 18'vZe'eE #6'092'0¢ 00 $0'£06' G/'S85°€9 (00'z81) SL°L9L'€9 sabep 33 saliejes |euoseas 01114
68'0£1'6 S8 06'€89°8 01°€82'6% 00" 89'CIH't 00°£9b'8S 00’ 00°29%'85 . sabem pue salejes @c.:v
SJUBAZ _mmuwnm 4 Emumﬁpa 002 d4 - LO wum_&w%umm ans
SAlasald 159404 - ZE
ISNIdX3
S6'/L0'9vb'T$ %69 66'8L£'79T'T$ 10°££5'998'2$ 00°0$ 8T'EV6'v9L$ 00°956'821'v$ 00°612'Z8V$ 00°££2'9b9'E$ STVLOL 3NNIATY
S6'£L0'9vb'T$ %69 66'8££'792'1$ 10°2£5"998'2$ 00°0$ 8T'Eb6'Y9L$ 00'956'821'v$ 00'612'78V$ 00°L£2'9b9°E$ 1 BAIBS3I4 158404 - TE JuBwedsq
00°000's$ %82 £€°0bT LbES 67'6L0'SETS 00°0$ L6'E0b'6b$ 29'61£'28b$ 79'61£'28b$ 00°0$ S0 SIURID - GE  Juswiedsq ang
00°000's 6 00°000S 0000585 00’ 00’ 00'005'€9 00'005'€9 00 uoneanangamind-syuelb (exo 0L°LE€
00° ] 79'618'S81 00’ 00 00’ 79'618'S81 79'618'G8T oo oneanargaInyn - syuelb aels 0L'bEE
00’ X3 1402951 67°645'9L 00' L6°E0b'6F 00°000°€€Z 00°000'€£7 00’ oneanangainyna-sjuelb |esspad4 0L1€E
SJURLD - gf usuedag ang
00’ +++ (10°'16T) 10°16T 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ anjeA abeajes 10 yun( Jo safes T1°26€
98'v2L'T61 16 £9'€bb’6T ££'955'S6T 00° §9'5Z8'€E 00°000°S12 00' 00°000'STZ Xej} [10W 3304 WoJ4 J9jsuel| 29°16€
00’ +++ (00°00%) 00°00S 00’ 00005 00’ 00* o0’ spunjay piemy diysiejoyds L6°69€
(tz'181) € ¥5'8p 9’1 00" (6L 11) 00°0S 00" 000§ SNUIAB JBYIO - SNOBUE[RISIIN $6°69€
79'180°18 44 (95'669'TH1) $6°'866'T81 00 SL'9LT'0€T 8€'6627'0p 8€'662'6€ 00°000'T S3DIN0S 33eALd 1) SUOANGUIUCD 0T"+9€
00°056' 6 00°0S€ 00°050S 00' 00°0SS 00°00¥'S 00’ 00°00b's SJUB4 BSNOY PaUMO 007 09°79¢
60°'T£0°L1 S9T1 (657955'6T) 65'955'6V 00 16°80S 00'000°0¢ 00’ 00°000°0€ SUOISS3UOD 007 65°79¢€
60°20C 259 (S6°€0T1'1) S6'€0€E'T 00’ 00° 00°00C 00’ 00°002 06, 352J91U{ S,1013{|0D) 0€°T9€
81'88¢'T L0t (9€°6€9'6T) 9€'SET'0T 00’ 29'2e8 00°00S 00’ 00°00S sbujuies Jusunsaaul 01°19¢
00 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°000'T) 00°000'T S99 J3juled a0ej 007 TELbE
00'819'08 €6 00°015°Z 00'vL9'v6 00° 00°£L5'€T 00'81'20T 00’ 00'¥81°20T 39y buryed ooz 1€ LbE
00'0£T'T € 00'80b'9€ 00°260'T 00 00°0ST 00°005'£€ 00’ 00°005°2€ 93} UONRAISSUOD 1B L2185y 007 0€'LbE
7S'€61'S0T 121 (1£'4%9'92) 1L°€LT'sST 00° PO'ETTHT 00'929'821 00’ 00'929'821 s394 diyssaquisw 007 6T'LYE
6L TLT'ELT L6 S9'991°0T S£'09€°982 00° €5'8/6'¢8 00°£25'962 00 00°£25°96T doys Y16 0oz 8T'LYE
00°£99'99 LS 0T'SZH'0S 06'bLS'L9 00° 05'8vb'ST 00000811 (00°000°02) 00°000'8€T S99} Uoiels pasy [ewiue 007 LTLYE
00°S8+'9 €21 (os'zez'1T) 05°769°09 00° 00'S0¥'T 00°09%'6t 00’ 00°09b'61 S93) S1UaAD |epads 007 9T LYE
00'589°Z 0ST (09'200'1) 09'200°€ 00" 09°L16 00°0002 (00°006'£T) 00'006'61 S99 JoR213N0/MOYS [eWIUE 007 PTLYE
002141 8€ 05'298'2€ 0S'TIE'ET 00° 05°£58'p 00'SZT'T9 00’ 00'S.T'19 s93 weiboud uoneonps 0oz €T LYE
ST'H00'Lb2 28 99'SEP’YS vE'$95'SHT 00’ 6€'£96'59 00°000°00€ 00 00°000°00€ 394 uten} 007 TULYE
0T'LY6'EL 00T 00°0t€ 00'099'9L 00 0S'¥€6'LT 00°000"£L 00’ 00°000°4L $334 |osno.e) [e3160j007 1T°LbE
05'651'66% 8L SL'TT8'6ET STT'16b 00’ 00'6SH'1€T 00°590'1€9 00’ 00'590'1€9 33} suolssiwpe 00Z 0Z'LbE
00°S20'T 88 00°S¥1 00'550'T 00 00°00T 00°002'T 00' 00'002'T 33y uondope 007 8T°LbE
00° ] 00°0SP 00* 00 00’ 00°0Sb 00’ 0005t UN0DdE UOIPNE S10193(100) 45 3£
or'gee’6eL 0s 11°00€'64L 68°669'0LL 00 15°681/881 00°000°085'T 00’ 00°000'055'T saxey Apadold o1 TIE
BAIISTI JS3U04 - 28 ucmwcﬁ,mmma
INNIATY
00Z IqRIN - TET  puny
Q1A Je34 Jold P29y suonoesuel| suoipesuRl ] SadURIqUINDUT suoipesues | 196png SjuUBWPpUBWY 196png uoidiudsaQg JuNoDY JUNoDY
/Pesn % Al -1e6png («IPN aiA YauoW uaun) papuawy 196png pajydopy
slougy] 43umo)) puep oy
PLOSIA
JUNooDY dnjjoy apnpPx3 AI9S3Id

£2/1€/50 1eQ 03 I3 [€DS14 1S910,]

Hoday dduewioLidd 196png



1 Jo £ 9bed WY 52:62:60 £202/80/90 U0 JaAe.D J3( Aq uny

00°'SSt 00T 00 0000t 00" 00’ 00°00% 00 00'00% sdiysisquisw g sang 00°2v9
9b'S6b 00T T 68'788 00" 00’ 00°€88 00'€88 00' s|euay 00°6£9
00'68€'% 0z 96'6/6'€ #0'020'T 00" 00’ 007000S (00°000°S) 00'000°0T soueusulely 3 siedsy HO'8EY
00* 00T 00 00027 00’ 00 00021 00'021 00* Buneodng g Bunuid ose9
00°542 +++ 00" 00' 00° 00 00 00 00 Buiysiiand 00'v€9
LT1°€9¢ GET (1£:992'1) 12688 00° €€'£9C'T 00°219'€ 00°£19'E 00’ [eAe1L 00°€€9
$1°189°C oSt (16°8¢cH) 16'8€7°T 00’ 1L 007008 00 00°008 suonRedIUNWWo) 00°2£9
£9'+06'8ST S6 £9'929'8 LETHL'T8T 00 0P oOvT'LT 00°89£'16T 00'89€'05 00°000'THT S3DIAIBS |eUOISS340.1d 00°'1€9
S6'8TH'T 00T o 08'€9'Z 00" 00 00'¥9'C 00'+9%'C 00' uoneonp3 g buuelt 00'0£9
Sb'9ZE'TE €9 To'seL's 86'vL7'9 00° 00°586 00°0000T 00’ 00°0000T sjewiuy 007 00°825
(06'€) +++ (98°0£2) 98'0£Z 00° 98'0€2 00 00' 00' Sjed1poLiad g $H00g 00°£25
86'€72'C ¥4 (9t°95€'T) 9b'906'£ 00' 0b'69€'T 00°0S5'9 00'055'C 00°000't 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 1 sjoo_ |lews 0025
§9'0£0°£ 9 S0'9£8'p $6'€99'C 00° 16'8€T1 00'00§'£ (007005'2) 00°000°0T sa||ddng @oueusjulejy/1eday 00°€TS
19'ST1'6€2 86 LY'6¥6'S €5'050'vC 00 £9°019'6T 00°000°05¢ 00°000°0p 00°000°0T2 saliddns bupessdo 00°2es
90'901 89 0zt 08'242 00 8E'H9 00'00% 00 00°00% ss)|ddng 0Y0 00°12S
16'699°¢€ S0T (1z°z62) 12°60L'S 00" 05262 00°L1b'S 00'£96 00'0S¥'t Buigioln/wiosun 00'+TH
00'789°9TT 18 W8T LT 85°€21°02T 00 8Z'20T'TT 00'Z85'£bT (00"025'95) 00'2£0'¥02 sujeuRg WpjesH svkojdwy 00°€TH
L6'7€6 60T (zeroo1) EP6T'T 00° #5001 00'+60'T 00'+60'T 00' SWIYIAO [euoseas (1] ar414
£8'609'T 90T (zi'8p8) Th'8p8’ST 00" 6101 00°000'ST 00'000°S 00°000°0T 3WIBAQ 00°CTv
19'9€2'69 1L £6'£96'8€ (8'955¥6 00 £€6°€48°0T 0805 €ET (00°'9e'1) 08'956'ET sabem g saliejeS |euoseas oT'1Tb
££'5607905 (8 98'606°8/ p1'Sb8'12S 00 10°96L'ct 00°552/909 00'5€8°21 00'026'€6S sabem pue ssueles 00°'TTH
JUSWIYOLIUF § DI [RWIUY 007 dd - 80  Jusupedsg ong
Bilcateg g

68°'8€€'€/$ %09 51°982'59$ 09'9¢+'96$ 00'0$ $S662'¢T$ SL1TL'T9TS (00°5£9%) G/'96£'291$ sjuRA3 [epads B wieibold 007 d4 - L0 uBledSg ONS

00002 00T 00" 00's22 00 00 00°s22 00°0S 00'SLT sdiyssequiaw B sanq 00°Zb9
00 001 00 00°00€ 00° 00' 00°00€ 00°00€ 00’ s|ejusy 00°6€9
€8'0S0'T 0 00040y 00 00 00 0000 (00°000'1) 00'00'S Bunesydng g Bunung 00°5€9
00 b W' 10b'2 85'86 00° 00" 000052 00 00°00ST [orelL 00°€€9
PE'6SL £5 £L'92L LT€E8 00° 99'88 00'095'T 00 00°095'T suonesIuNWWo) 00°2€9
00'042 o€ 00°SH0'T 00°'SS¥ 00 00'St 00°00S'T 00 00°00S'T S20IAIRS [eUOISSJ0.d 00°1€9
00 1 00°SLb'T 00'SZ 00 00 00°005T 00 00'00S'C uonednp3 g Buiutes | 00°0€9
00 6€ 29'pb6b'E 8€'S07°C 00' 00'12T 00'00£'S 00 00'00£'S S3seyd.nd pood 00°925
£8'€96 6b 60'266 16°L£6 00 00 00'0€6'T 00 00'0€6'T 000'T$ Jopun dinb3 B sjoo] |lews 00°v2S
00 ! 01'STC 06'vE 00° 00’ 00"0SZ 00 00052 sayiddns soueusjule/leday 00°€CS
65°069 95 05'8€9'€ 05'1€9'¢ 00" 0€'€TT'T 00'0£2'8 00 00'0£2'8 sa||ddng Bunessdo 00°72S
09'€E 0 00°00t 00’ 00° 00 00°00% 00 00°00F saliddng 2210 00°12S
00'560°Z 01 00'EPb'T 0049 00 00' 00'01L'C 00 00'01£'C Burod/wiosun 00'+1H

SIUBAZ [epads g weiboud 007 44 - £0  wswpedsg gns
BAIDSBAd 158104 - 2§ Iusupedsq

ISN3dX3
007 IqeIN - TET  pund
Q1A 4eaA Joud P9y suonoesuel | suonoesues | saduRIqUINDUT suonoesuel | 196png SjuUBWIpUBY 19bpng uondunsaq Ny JUNOJDY
/Pesn % QLA - 396png atA («JDN Yiuop JuaLn) papuawy 196png paydopy
stouq] X3uno) puep) Yoy
o?Hﬁw py
JunoodY a::om IpNjoX3 H@

€¢/T€/S0 21eq 03 JeIA [edsl] }S910]

Hoday souew.iopiad 306png



T jo 8 obed

WY §Z:62:60 £202/80/90 UC JaARID J3( Aq uny

66'9¥0°€ET 001 00 0€'88b €T 00" ¥2'202's6 0£'88b'CHT 0E'¥8Y'y 00'+00'6€T $a1usby JaYI0 03 Joysuel | T1°166
1£°824'02 LL 98'8£8'/ I 1LL'ST 00' 438 C1 44 00'019°€E 00°01T°0T 00°006’€2 934 3JIIBS pIeD UPBLD 00°€/8
75°798'1L 001 00 00'055'29 00' 00°001°62 0005529 00" 00°055'29 18483U1 Jozs
00"000'582 001 00' 00'000°062 00’ 00" 00'000°06Z 00' 00'000°062 Jediduiid D0'1L8
00 +++ 00' 00’ 00’ 00 00* (00°000°0T) 00'000'0T 000°S$ 4210 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00892
1200’y +++ 00' 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 558.460.d U} UORINISUOD 00'59Z
00 00T 00’ 00°002'1 00" 00° 00°00Z'T (00"008) 00°000'C 666'b$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 B yoep 009/
6b'189°€T 6¢ £9'€9T7'61 LESLH'T 00’ 99'695 00°££9'1€ (00°€82'9) 00'026'£E |en}enuo) JpISINO 00'+%9
$0'982'11 6 W'8ys 85'9€/'8 00* 00’ 00'5826 00' 00'82’6 sdiysisquaw g s3nq 002H9
121258 00T ST S8'009'S 00" 00" 00'709°S 00'105 00'001'S sjejuay 00°6£9
00 001 1% 68'989 00" 00" 00'£89 00°£89 00' 2dueuaURl B Sileday 00'8£9
$0°05+'9 14 £€6'v0T' £0°S9€'T 00' 00 00°0Lb'S (00°060'8) 00°095°€T Buneodng 8 Bunuid 00'S£9
8b'276'€ £01 (05'v62) 05'60€'p 00’ 00'S62 00'ST0'p 00°ST€'E 00°00Z Buysiignd 00'v£9
00 00T S6'71 S0'LEL'E 00’ 00’ 00'0S2’€ 00°004'T 00'050'C [eARIL 00°£€9
82'€88'S SL £1'012'2 18'629'9 00’ 66'001'T 00'0v8'8 00’ 00'018'8 SuoREDIUNWWIOD 00°2€9
68'0ST'6t €11 (6£'006'1) 6£'08b'91 00' 66'S10'Z 00°085"bT 00°009'8 00'086'S SDIAIIS [RUOISSDJ0Id 00°7€9
09'/85'T 8c 62°TrT'T 14°(SL 00’ 00’ 000002 00’ 00'000'Z uonesnp3 g buures 00°0£9
00 +++ (81'%9) 8T'vs 00’ 8T'bS 00" 00 00 S[e2IpoLdd B Hoog 00'£25
S6°7ZE'8 001 99 $E'v62'61 00’ 00’ 00'562'61 00'565°T 00°00£°91 saseydind pood 00'92S
£2'582'C L0T (80°0ST) 80'S¥2'T 00' 66'641 00'560'C 00’ 00'660'Z 000'1$ 4opun dinb3 g sj00] WS 00'¥2S
€T 00T 00 00'8EY 00 00’ 00'8€d 00°'8EY 00’ sal|ddng @oueusjulel/edsy 00°€25
9E'v86'+8 16 £8'90b°CT LT'T05'611 00" 2L08TL 00'806'T€T (00°265'22) 00'00S'ST sa)|ddns asipueyasew doys Yio $9°72s
LT'EV0'L 99 86'49Z'y 20'642'8 00 S0'6¢T 00°0bSCT 00* 00°0b52T sayddns bugessdo 00°ZeS
00°€8Y 62 SS'E6L (T4 00 00’ 00'021'T 00’ 000211 sa)ddng 50 00'12S
00°451C 1:74 0S'Svb 05°'¥85'T 00 00'0€T 00°0€0°C 00 00°0£0° Buipop/wiopun 00°v1t
00'856'9t 7 0£'890°%1 0£'782'9% 00" 9T'9/b'y 00'TS€'09 00’ 00'TSE'09 SyyauSg LB|edH daAoidw3 00'€TH
18°L€2 007 €T £8'STH 00 00 00'9TH 00'9TH 00 SWIBAO [eUOSERS 01'eTH
00 4 20'288 86'LT1 00 00' 00'000'T 00’ 00°000'T BWINBA0 00°CTH
oY TIT SL £9'88¢€'SH LY L19'9€T 00 90'1€2'€T 01'900°28T 00’ 01'900'28T sabem 1 saliejes jeuoseas 0T'TTH
26'8EK'€6T 68 ¥5'G8€'ST ¥b'166'70C 00° 1£°290°8T 86'9/£'822 00'062'C 86'980'922 sabem pue salejes 00'TTH
uoneLSIUIPY « 0T  Juswiedsq gng
SIRI0 L

£6'82€'291'T$ %88 6L'€10'89T$ Lb'8bb 092'T$ 00'0$ 1€°£60°211$ 92'79v'8TH'1$ 9b'E9b'b6$ 08'866'€EE'T$ JUDWIYDLILY 1 48] jewuy 007 dd4 - 80 JusLiedaq gns
00° 001 00° 10°682'vC 00’ 00" 10'682°+C 10°682'+C 00' 000ST$ J2A0 BiNAISEYU] 00°£9¢
00 001 00° 00°162°S 00 00’ 00'162'S 00'162'S 00’ 000°s$ 420 Bulpowsy buipjing 00°99Z
00°SZEVT +++ 00 00° 00’ 00" 00 00’ 00’ 5216014 Ul UOIPNASUC) 00'S9/
00 00T €8 29°0vH'01 00° 00'895'8 SH'THH0T SH'THP0T 00' 666'1$-000'2$ 3.nPnaseyu] 00°€92

JUIWIYOHUT 3 31R) jelliuy 00Z 44 - 80 McwEﬁ_meQ ans
BAISSB I IS0 - Z€ Emwcﬁmawm
3SN3IdX3
00Z 1GRIN - TET  pung
QLA {224 Joud P39y suopesuel suonoesued| souRIqUINOU] suoipesuel 196png SJUBWPUIWY 1ebpng uonduosag Junooy Junolny
/P3SN % QLA - 196png aita alA LAUO JuLIND pepuswy 196png pajdopy

stourfj] X3uno)) pueps] oy

JUnodDYy dnyjoy apnpxdg
€Z/1€/S0 218Q 03 JBDA |BISI4

Hoday souew.ioLadd 3obpng

PLISI
IAIISIIJ

1S910,]




T J0 6 abed WV S2:67:60 £202/80/90 U0 Jaal) yor Aq uny

00 66 ¥9°L 9€'769 00 00 00°00£ (00°00€’€) 00°000' [ARIL 00°€€9
00’ 007 00° 00"¥9¢ 00° 00’ 00'¥9¢ 00'¥9¢ 00° SDIAISS [RUOISSSJO.d 00°'T€9
1’66 [4 TE°6Eh 69°0T 00* 00’ 00°0St 00 00°0st Saseypind pood 00°9¢S
€869 +++ 00 00° 00° 00 00’ (00°005'2) 00°005'C saljddns Buiessdo WO.NNm

UOIBASDSUOY § UDIRDSTY 007 - DY 1o

00'19£'v$ %96 0£'669'92$ £1'806'£€9% 00°'0$ 99'607'LbES Lb'£09'v99% Lb'£09'$99% 00°0$ 1 SuRID - §E T i
00°19¢'t +++ 00° 00’ 00' 00 00° 00’ 00° sauaby 4830 03 Jaysuel)
00 44 00°500'8 00'€92°0C 00’ 00'520°L 00'892'87 00'892'82Z 00 000'5$ 4oA0 Juswdinb3 B ey
00 00T 00 07'680°CTH 00' 20°08L'¥5T 02'6802TH 02'680'CTH 00 000'ST$ J8A0 Bnpnuseyur
00 00T 00* §9'0€6'LT 00" 00'209'T §9°0€6L1 S9'0€6LT 00’ 000'5$ +aA0 Bulspoway buipjing
00 66 00°528'1 79'v66°€8T 00’ $9'208'€8 79'618'581 79'618'G81T 00 $59.60.d Ul UOIPNASUOD
00 0 00°00S 'y 00' 00’ 00° 00'00S'y 00'00Sy 00’ 2dueUUIRY B Siledy
00 €T 0£'69€'21 0£'0€9' 00° 00 00700091 00'0009T 00* 000'1$ Japun dinb3 18 sjoo] (lews
SIUBID - G usLUe
75°699'2b5% %58 02'898's01$ 08'£66'809% 00°'0$ 81°£05°£9% 00°998'v14$ 00°216'25$ 00'+56'199% SIEIC ] BDURUBIIRK /Saride] - 8T
00 001- I€'6L6'E (z€'686'T) 00" 00 00°066'T 00°066'T 00" 000°5$ 19r0 Juawdinby 8 Yoep 00°89L
00 00T 00’ 0058081 00’ 0058081 00'580'8T 00°580'8T 00° 000°ST$ 190 aunpnuseyu] 00°£9¢
00° 00T €0’ 167’6 00° 00 00°€2L'6 (00°2£2'0€) 00°000°0% 000's$ 4an0 Buijopowsay buipjing 00'99Z
008602 001 00’ 00'196'¢ 00' 00 00'T96'% 00'7T96'% 00’ 666'P$-000"T$ awdinbl g yoep 00'¥9Z
00°00€'% +++ 00' 00 00" 00 00° 00° 00’ 666'¢1$-0002$ inPnaseyu] 00'€9.
6b'bHE' BT 80T (€0"0LE'T) €0°LT6LT 00’ 86'0LE'T 00°£bS’9T 00'£92't 00°082°21 |en}euo) BpISINO 00'++9
86'827'¢ 1L vCTIE’T 94'L8T'E 00' 00" 00005y 00° 00'00S't sjeuay 00°6£9
S.'601'2S €01 (9s°26v'T) 9£'9/6'LS 00' TT86P'T 00°64'9S 00'6£€'LT 00'001'6¢2 3dueusURY B Sieday 00°8€9
£9'8b€'00T LL LLPb6'9T 87'556'88 00’ L5'P0b'9 00°006'STT 00’ 00°006'STT SRS AYfAN dNgnd 00°L£9
61'8.9 ¥6 VAW €8'75L 00' oT'Th 00°008 00’ 00008 SUOIEDIURWILICD 00°2€9
S8'€8L'LT €01 (14'%99) 1H'2v9'sT 00' 00'599 00'8£6'¥C 00'8vE'L 00°0€921 SDIIBS [BUOISSJOId 00°1€9
00" 0 00'0t 00 00° 00 00°0b 00* 000 uonednp3 g buules | 00'0£9
€2°9/T'S 90T (6v'86%) 6b'82¢’s 00’ 00'66% 00°0€8’£ 00'0€4'2 00°00T'S 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo |[ews 00'b2S
1S'18€'tC 01T (09's8e’e) 09'245'9¢ 00 ose’e 00'£8T'€€ 00'291'6 00'SZ0'vT saljddng @dueusjulely/stedsy 00°€2S
£5'/8b'bE 6L €9'STH0T LE'HT8'8E 00' 0+'206°C 00°0bZ'6t 00' 00°0vC'6b sa)iddng bugessdo 00'22S
00" 00T ¥0" 96'6€ 00' 00 00°0% 00°0b 00 saliddns 30140 00°12S
ST'S6C'T 80T (16°58T) 16'ST9°Z 00' 00's8 00°0€$'C 00°086 00°0SH'T Buiiod/wiogiun 00°vTH
0Z'€11'29 8 0Z'b9b'p1 08'S81°29 00' $T'S6'S 00°059'9Z 00’ 00°059°9L slyauag LpjesH svkojdwiy 00°€TH
£5°65S 101 (0s'81) 0S'81€°Z 00" 00 00'00€2 00°00€'T 00°000°T WIUBAQ 00°CTy
9€°2L9'vE 9 LP'180°LT €5°0b6'ch 00’ 1066’6 00°266°0L 00 00'266°0L sabem g saliejes [euosess 0T'1TH
86'166'v8T L8 80'b€T'67 76'656'881 00" Tr'S18'91 00'61'812 00'Lb6'y 00°LbT'eTT sabem pue saLrejes 00'TTH
muzm:mz:_w_):mw_u:mumu— - 8T u_cmgﬂmawﬂ ang
WbT'eL0'T$ %68 05'8SE'9ET$ 88'0£6'121'T$ 00°'0% £0'S26'€81$ 8£'682'852'1$ (0£'829'21$) 80'816°0£2'1$ S|PICL UONBLSIUIWPY - 0T  Juswiedaq gng
BAIGSAld 1$9104 - 7€ wcmwcﬁmamﬂ
3SN3dX3
007 IGRIN - TET punyg
QLA {eaA Jolld P2y suoioesuel suonoesuel f Saoueiquindul suoioesuels | ummvsm Suswipualy uwmvsm co&n_l_umwm junody pidiglenel, )
/P3SN % QLA - 196png alA ala IO JBLIND papuswy 19bpng paydopy
frouf(1 Kiumo) puesy Yooy
PLISIA
N0y dnjjoy apnpPXx3 9AI9S91d

19104

£Z/1€/S0 218 03 Jea, [edsld

Hodday socuewioldd 326png




T 40 01 9bed WV S2:62:60 £207/80/90 U0 JoAeID JJo( AQ umy

8S'vLL €28 (1°05£2'2) LT'0€T'8 00 8b'ZH0'T 00'000°T 00 00°000'T sBUILIES JUBWISBAUT 0T'19€
00" 0 00°00T 00 00° 00 00°00T 00 00°00T UNO2E UoPNE SJ0B||0D TITIE
68'605°00T 0s 78°€€5'60T 81°99b'£0T 00' £€'665'ST 00'000°£T2 00' 00'000°£12 soxey Apadoud JST1IE
SAIBSTA 198104 -~ T i
INNIATY
SUI (BRI BAJBSTId 3158404 - ££1

(bE'££L'69%) S1'062'9¢$ (10°829'6b$) 00'0$ 0Z'165'8% (98'£26'71$) 00°0$ (98°¢26'71$) SIEI0| SAITY DAISSBId 158404 - TET  DUNY

8G6°€05°09T %EL b €86'6Y b S 8ET 00 $9'661°01 98°£25'88T 00’ 98°/75'881 SIVLOL ISNIdX3

¥2'92£'06 %TS £5'€€4'98 £+'998°88 00 $8'064'81 00°009'SLT 00 00°009°S41 STVLOL INNIAIY

SI2101 BIIOY BAIDSDAG ISBI0S - TET  DUnd

85°€05'091$ %EL 2h'£86'6b$ o G '8ET$ 00°0$ ¥9'661'01$ 98'/75'881$ 00°0$ 98'/25'88T$ STV.LOL ISN3dX3
85°€05°09T$ %EL h'€86'6v$ bb'vbS'8ETS 00'0$ $9'661°01$ 98'£75'88T$ 00'0$ 98'/26'88T$ SIRI0L BALDSBIG 188404 - TE  WRuLRdag
85°€05°09T 2 h'€86'6k b bbS'8ET 00* $9°661°01 98°£75'881 00 98'/75'881
3SNAdX3
$2'92£'06$ %18 [5'€€L'98% £°998'88$ 00°0$ $8'06/'81$ 00'009'S/T$ 00'0$ 00°009'G/1$ SIVLOL INNAATY
$2'92£'06$ %TS L5'€£4'98% £4'998'88$ 00'0% $8'06£'81$ 00°009'6/T$ 00'0$ 00'009'6/1$ BAIDSBLY 159404 - TE Juatuledeg
12'9¢ 96¢ (z0'86) 20'8pT 00 00 00°0S 00 0005 06, 35343 5,10109]|0D) 0€°T9€
¥2'80% Lb6 (¥9'018°¢) ¥9'092't 00 TT'95p 00°0Sb 00 00'0Sb SBUILIES JUSWISIAU] 0T'19€
00 0 00°00T 00 00* 00 00°001 00 00°00T JUNO2D. UoRdNE SJ01BJI0D CUTIE
64'162'06 8t £T'TY5'06 LLLSP'P8 00 29'¥€€8T 00'000'SLT 00’ 00°000'SLT soxe3 Apadoud 0T'T1€
SAIASBAd 188404 - TE  BL mmmﬂ
INN3ATY
DIIOY BAIBSAUG 158404 - ZET &
(92'220'T2r$) 01'€2£'652$ (96'£9£'098%) 00'0% b +06'95$ (98'0v0'101$) (£2°09v'062$) L£'6T4'681$ S{RI0L 002 GRIN - TET
12°001'898°C %88 68'GS0°€0S 16'0v6'92L'E 00 9/'8€0'82L 98'966'62Z' €TBLI'ELL £9'£18°9Sb'E SIV101 ISNIdX3
G6'LL0'9b'T %69 66'84£'292'1 10°££5'998'C 00 8T'E¥6'v9L 00'956'8Z1'Y 00'61£'Z8p 00°££7°9b9'E SIVLOL INNIARY
5[230] 00Z 1G8IN - TE€T Dung
12°001'898'¢$ %88 68'G50'€05$ £6°016°924'€$ 00°0$ 9/'8€0'824$ 98'966'62¢'v$ £TOLI'ELLS £9'£18°9St'c$ SIV1O0L ISNIJX3
12'001°898'¢$ %88 68'650'€0S$ £6°06°924c$ 00°0$ 9/°'8€0°82/$ 98'966'62Z'v$ £T6LI'ELLS £9°£18°9S¥'€$ S{RI0 | dAIDSBAY 35404 - TE
SIRICL
Sb'LL1'L$ %65 56'0£8% SO'61C'T$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°050'C$ (00°005'52$) 00°055°£2$ UOIIZAIDSUOD B YoJBDSDY 007 - DY Jusluuedsg gng
00'02L 8 00'8p 00252 00 00" 00°00€ (00°00£'6) 00°000°0T sapusby JaYIp 03 Jaysuel) 71166
00" 0 00'9€€ 00 00 00 00°9¢€ (00'+92) 00°009 sjeuay 00°6£9
05'882'9 +++ 00’ 00" 00 00’ 00" (00°000°0T) 00°000°0T Bunedndng g bunuud 00°5£9
UCIIBAIISUO) 3 Y2iR3S3Y 007 ~ DY u:wEtmme ang
BAIAISAId 1598104 ~ 2§ ucm:,.tmama
ISNIdX3
007 IRIN - TET  pung
QLA 4B3A Jold p.ooYy suofpesuel| suofoesuel sLouRIqUINdUg suolpesuel | jobpng SjuBWIpUIWY jobpng uondunsag JUNODY JUNod2Y
/P3sn % QLA - 196png ata aia YIuoW JuaLIn) papuawy 3b6png paydopy
stouryjy ‘41umo) pueps poy
PLOSIA
JUNoJDY Q::Od aIpnjoXy Ob.HQwOHA.m

€Z/1€/50 @1eQ 03 JBSA |ISIH }$9104

110day sduewioLdd 39bpng



$T 40 11 9bed

WV ST:62:60 £202/80/90 U0 JaAeD Ja[ Aq uny

(90'08'¥9%) T L8 THS (5+'928'89%) 00°0% 08'559's$ (2€'6£6'92%) 00°0$ (2€'6£6'92$) SIPI0L VSSI4 BAIDSRId 358404 - 9€1 2
LE'T65'TST %8L 68'6SL'LY €b'616'¥91 00 9b' 12291 264971 00 TE€'6L9'71T SIVLOL ISNIdX3 e
1£'88L'L8 %¢S 20°£09°68 86'760'96 00 9T°LL8'1T 00'00£'s87 00" 00'00£'s8T SIY.LOL INN3ATY
S0 ¥SSTd sAdasadg 158404 -~ §€T
££°765'251$ %8L 68'65L'LY$ £4'616'49T$ 00°0$ 9b'122'91$ 7€'649'T128 00'0$ T€'6£9'T1T8 SIV101 ISN3dX3
L£'765°TST$ %8L 68'65L Ly £b'616'b9T$ 00'0% 9b'172'91$ 2£'6£9'2128 00'0$ 2€'6£9'T1TS SIRI0) BAIDSIAG IS804 - ZE
££°T65'2ST 8L 68'6SL LY €b'616'¥91 00' 9b° 122’91 T€'6L9'T1T 00 T€'6L9'T1T aJedIpal/YOId OT'ETY
JALISBL I1S8I04 - ZE
3SN3dX3
1€'882'/8% %2S 20°£09'68% 86'760'96$ 00°0% 9Z'LL8'1T$ 00°00£S8T$ 00°0$ 00'00£'S81$ STV1O1 INNIAIY
1£'88/'/8% %TS 20°£09'68% 86'760°96% 00°0% 9T'LL8'18 00'00's81$ 00'0$ 00'00/'s81$ SIPI0| SAIDSBIG 159104 - TE  JUBLILIRGRQ
SL'vT 413 (1p°£01) TH'£ST 00’ 00’ 00°0S 00° 0005 06, 15491U! S,40109]10D 0€'19€
85°'STH LS (10°919°¢) 10'99T't 00' 62'62F 00°0SS 00 00°0SS sbujuies juswissAul 0T°T9€
00 0 00'00T 00 00’ 00’ 00°00T 00° 00°00T 3UNOdDE UoiPNe $I013)|0) TrTIE
86°LbE'L8 0s r'0€T'€6 95°69L'16 00 L6°Lbb'TT 00°000S8T 00 00'000'S8T saxey Apadoid 0T1'11€
SAlDSAId 158404 - Z€ Ledsg
INNAATY
YSSId SAIRsAld 1894104 - Q€T DUy
(55'€8£'6$) £0'0SL'£6$ (£0'pLT°£0T$)  00°0% IBVET'LT$ (00'p2H'6$) (00"000'5$) (00'¥Zh'v$) SRI0L SUT qelT AL 159404 - EET puny
£1°508'961 %86 TE'0TS'y 89'€50€2¢ 00' 00°£0S’6 00'bLS'2T2 00°000°S 00'b45'222 SIV.LOL 3SN3dX3
79'120°201 %ES 6€'0£T'20T 19'6£8'STT 00" 18'T$99Z 00'051'812 00 00°051812 SIVIO01 INN3ATY
SiRJ0 1 SUY el DAIasSBid 188404 ~ £ET  pung
L1'508'961% %86 TE'075'p$ 89'€50'€2¢23$ 00°0$ 00°£05'6$ 00'v£S'£L2T$ 00°000'S$ 00'v£5'222$ SIV10L 3SN3dA3
£1°G08'961$ %86 TE'075 b 89'€50'€723$ 00'0$ 00°£05'6$ 00'+45'£TT$ 00°000'5$ 00'b£5'T2T$ S|EJ0] SAIVSAU 389104 - TE  Juswipede(
00'882'¥S 001 00" 00'88Z'vS 00" 00 00'882'%S 00 00'882'¥S sapuaby I3y 03 Jojsuel) 21°166
L1'80%°0bT 86 T’y 8£'179'991 00 00'582'6 00'98£'0LT 00'005°2 00'982'891 @ouelnsuf 00°9£9
00'601°C 98 0T°9S€ 06'€kTT 00 00'2ze 00'005T 00'005°2 00 SDIAISS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°1€9
BAIDSBId 59404 ~ ZE wcwgﬁmamm
3SN3dX3
29'120'701% %ES 6£°0£2'201$ 19°6£8'ST1$ 00°0% 18°'1$9°92$ 00°051'812$ 00°0$ 00°0ST'812Z$ STVIO0L INNIATY
79°'120'201$ %ES 6£°042'201$ 19'6/8'S11$ 00°0$ 18'1+9'92$ 00°0S1’812$ 00°0$ 00'0S1'81¢$ S[RIO) PAIBSBId 350404 - 2§ Juswedsg
9£'80L +++ 00 00" 00’ 00 00" 00 00" puny [esauab d4 woly Jojsuel| 09°16€
6£'8¢C £9¢ (9z°eeT) 9z°¢81 00’ 00 00'0S 00 000§ 06, 15942)Ul §,10109][0) 0£°19€
DAIISAL ISBI0Y - ZE Nf_mwctwﬂ_wﬂ
3INN3ATY
SUY gelT aAlasSald 188404 ~ £€€T  puny
Q1A 1B2A 10Ld P,y suoipesued| suonoesued | Saoueiquinoul suoipesuet] ume:m Sjuslupustuy uwmuzm cona_bmmo Jjunody unoxy
/P3SN % Q1A - 196png alA ala YIUO JuaLIND) papuswy 196png psydopy
soulyj] K©umo)) puep) Pog

JUNod2Y dNnjjoY apnpPXx3
€7/T€/S0 @18Q 01 JBDA |BdSi4

Hodday SoueuLiopadd 3obpng

pLSIq
IAIISIIG
1S910



T 40 ¢1 abeg

WY §7:62:60 £202/80/90 U0 JaARLD 43( A uny

€L°LST'1S$ %8S 7£'68£'681$ 19'¥66'85C$ 00°0$ 01°'SbZ'+9$ £€'b8E 8PS £€'82'867$ 00°00T'05T$ SIVLOL INNIAR
£L°LST'15$ %8S 7/'68£'681$ 19°'¥66'85C$ 00°0% 01°SbL'b9%$ £€H8E 8PS £€'¥82'867$ 00'00T°0ST$ SIEI0] DAJISIAG 18904 - TE WAL
00°0$ %87 60'0bv'¥9T$ 16'655°GE$ 00°0$ 16'655'SE$ 00°000'00Z% 00°'000°002% 00°0% L sjueg - g wsasiedsg ang
00 81 60091 16'655'SE 00 16'655'SE 00000002 00000002 00’ ones.ssgaInna-sjuelb |esspay
SJURID - GF  JUIUWLRG
00 0ot 00 €€°¥87'86 00° 00’ €€°¥827'86 €€'¥87'86 00 spafoud jended 44 wouy Jajsuest 19'16€
00 +++ (00'000°02) 00'000°0C 00 00" 00 00" 00' $301n0s 33eAld 1y suolNqLIUC) 0T'¥9¢
£ L0S (z8'101) £8'971 00 00 00°SZ 00° 00'ST 06, 352.183UI S, 40123]j0D 0£'19€
88'808'T by (£8°50022) £8'S50'2C 00 96'€68'Z 00'0S 00' 00°0S sbujuies JuawissAu] 01°19¢
00 0 00°SC 00' 00' 00° 00'SZ 00 00°SZ JUN022. UORINE SI003YI0D) TTIE
8b'9ce’6h sS LE'2€0°29 €9'/96'28 00 €T'162'9C 00'000°05T 00 00°000°05T saxe) Auadolg 0T°TIE
IAIeSBAd 1SVU04 - 28 1 20a(]
INNIAZY
hQEH pnnsuen g mumvumum:aomg,.mm ~&EE bunyg
72'S66'61% (£2°£80'v2$) £2°/80'v$ 00'0$ $0'625$ 00'0$ 00°03% 00°0$ SIEYC] SAOLAIT BSIN0D JI0D *d'd - TEE P
00° +++ 00 00 00 00" 00" 00* 00 STVLOL 3SNIdX3
TT'S66'6T +++ (€2'£80'¥2) €7°480'pC 00° $0'625 00 00" 00 SIVLOL INNIATY
SRI0L m>0k_EH a54no0) Jjon *d'4 - TE€E pung
7T'S66'61$ +++ (£2'£80'p2$) £2°£80'4C$ 00°0% ¥0'625$ 00°'0$ 00°0% 00°0% SIV10L 3NN3AFY
77'566'61$ +++ (€£2°£80'v2$) £2'480'vT$ 00'0$ ¥0'625$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0$ SIPI0L DMIBSIUG 159404 - ZE  wWBURdIQ
00°££9°21$ +++ (5£°£20'02%) S°£20'02% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% SIEI0L pund HeD 309 dd - 68 1uewledag ang
00°£€9'LT +++ (s£'£70°00) S/'£70'02 00 00’ 00 00° 00’ 5334 Jj06 ynig uelpu] €0°LbE
puny 3e) 309 dd - 68 wiedsg ang
L6ETE +++ (8v°650"t) 8b'650'p 00 $0'62S 00° 00 00’ sbujuIes JuBWISIAUT 0T'19€
STHH0'T +++ 00 00" 00 00’ 00 00' 00 $93) Jjob ynig ueipur €0'LbE
JAIDS3UG ISBU04 - € JUsLEda(
INNIATY
w>o._QEH IsINOY HOD "'d"d - TEE pund
00°0$ (8E°1ST'¥$) 8€'1ST'v$ 00°0$ 8" IST'v$ 00°'0% 00'0$ 00'0$ sje10) AART UpNY - 19T pund
00 +++ 00" 00' 00’ 00’ 00 00' 00' SIVLOL ISN3dX3
00 +++ (8€°1ST') 8E€'IST'y 00* 8E'IST'y 00" 00 00 SIV.LOL INNIATY
S210L AAST HIpNY - 19T pund
00°0$ +++ (8€°'151'p$) 8E'IST'v$ 00°0$ 8" 1ST'v$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ STIVIO1 INNIATY
00°0$ +++ (8€'15T'P$) 8€'TIST'v$ 00°0$ 8E'IST'v$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ SIEICL BAIBSDI }50404 - 7L Juswiedsg
00 +++ (8€'1ST'p) 8E'IST'y 00 8’ IST Y 00 00 00 saxey Apadold 0T'TTE
BAIBSBLG ISTI04 - ZE  JuswLEdD|
INNIAFY
Ara1uipny - 19T puny
QlA 1ea) Jolid o =] suofoesuedj suoioesuel SadURIGUINDUZ suoipesuel | uwmv_._m Susuipusawy ume:m couht“vmmn_ unoooy JunoY
/Pesn % QLA - 196png alA aiA YIUOW Juan) papuauy 196png paidopy
sjougy K1uno) puep) Poy

JUNo22Y dnjjoy apnjox3
€Z/1€/50 31eQ 03 JevA |edsiy

Hodoy souew.ioyidd 396png

PLOSIq
JAIISIL]
153101




T Jo €T abed WV SZ:67:60 £202/80/90 U0 JoARI) Jo[ Aq uny

00'002°050°T +++ (00°000°2) 00°000'Z 00 00 00" 00 00 uoneaLa.rganynd-syuelb (exo] 0L°LE€
SIURSG - T Jd i Ong
$5'252'€0T +++ (2s'€11'ph) SEIT'y 00° 00°000°€ 00 00’ 00 $30.n0S S3eAlid 4 SUOANGLIUCD OTv9e
(b'90S +++ (S1°208) S1°208 00 95'¥8 00" 00' 00 sbuiuies JuswisaAul DI'T9E
SAIDSBIG ISBIOY - ZE o
INNIATY
pung unJen UARW - 809  pund
($9°940'€T$) (£2°650'5$) £7°650'S$ 00°0% 86'7€9% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ sieiey Buidwe) g Aemijids Japunyy) pnot - gg¢  puny
08'6/5'€T +++ 00 00 00" 00 00 00 00 STIV.LOL 3SN3dX3
91°€€5'0T +++ (£2°650°S) €7°650'S 00 86'7€9 00 00 00 STV1OL INNIATY

SIE

oj Burdwe) g Aeminds sepuny) pnot - 9£€

08'6/5'€2$ +++ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ STVLOL ISN3dX3
08'6/5'€2$ +++ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ SIEI0| DAIISAI ISBU04 - 7€
19'26€'22 +++ 00 00 00' 00 00 00 00* 000'ST$ J9A0 uNPNASeYUT 00°29¢
00061 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00° 00 00 00’ S3DIAISS [RUOISSDIO0I] 00°T€9
61°L66 +++ 00’ 00’ : 00’ 00 00' 00’ 00’ 000’T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo] jlews 00428
BAIaSBld 188404 ~ TE  Uswuuedsg
3SNAdX3
91'€£5°0T$ +++ (£2'650'5$) £2'650'S$ 00°0$ 86'2£9% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ SIVLOL INNIATY
9T°€£5°0T$ +++ (£2'650'5$) £2'650'5$ 00'0$ 86'2£9% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ S|EI0] BAIBSALd 1SBI04 - TE  Juswpedsg
00'000°0T +++ 00" 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ 00 00 $301N0S 33eAud 4} SUCINGIUOD 0T'H9¢
9T'€€S +++ (£2°650°S) £2'650°S 00’ 86°7€9 00" 00’ 00' sbujuies Jusunssaur 01'19¢
SAIISALG I88I04 - ZE
3NNIATY
Butdure) g Aemjjids Jspuny) pnot - 9£¢  pu
68'86£'15% (19°'v68'85€$) (16°0££'8ST$) 00°0% (bp'892'1£2$) (55'597°£15$) (S5'59€'£12$) (00'006'662$) S[EIC ) JAW] PRIISU0) 1B SISBI04-dofBARQ ~ §£€ D
O1°152) %EH £€'P87'8bS §S'S9L’LTH 00’ PS 10967 88'6¥9'596 88'6¥9'STS 00°000°05# SIVLOL 3ISNIdX3
€L'/8T'1S %8S 7/°68€'681 19°'¥66'85¢C 00° 0T'SPL'Y9 £€°v8E '8 £€'$87'967 00°00T°0ST SIVLOL 3NNIATY

S2101 AL IPNIISUC) B 5353404-dofoneg - SEE D

(91°142%) %EP £€'¥87/8b5$ SS'S9E'LThS 00°03% bS'€10°9629 88°'6+9'596% 88'6+9'G1S$ 00°000°0S¥$ SIV.LOL 3SNIdX3
(91°1H2$) %EY £€'487'8b5$ GS'S9E'LTHS 00°0$ bS'€10°967$ 88°6+9'596$ 88'6+9'S15% 00°000°0S+$ S|EI0] BAIBSDUd 3SBU04 - TE  Jususedsg
00'0$ %001 00'0% SS'SOb’T0vVS 00°0% $S'€50°0823 SS'SOb'TOb$ GS'S0b'T0b$ 00'0$ S[E10L SJuRID - g wswiedsg gng
00 00T 00° SS'SOb'TOb 00 $S°€50°082 SS'SOP'TOb SS°S0P'TOV 00’ $58160.4 Ul UONONSUC) 00°S9/
sjuein - ¢ uswpedsq gng
00 0 00°000°0S¥ 00° 00" 00 00°000°05P 00 00°000°0S$ 0007GT$ J9A0 2unPnasesu] 00°£9Z
91°1$2) 12! €€'87'86 00'096'sT 00 00'096'ST €€ PHTPIT ECHTPTT 00' ssa460.14 Ul uopon.suo) 00°59/
BAIISBAd JS3I04 ~ ZE Mcwrzfmamm
3SN3dX3
Jdwy 1onSU0) B sisaloy-dojaaag - L8 pund
Q1A Jed, 10lid p,ooYy suoipesuesj suonoesues | sooueRIqUINDUT suonoesues §. 196png SjusWpUDWY 19bpng uondiosaq JunoxNy JunooDYy
/P9sN % QLA - 196png alA alA HIUOW 3uUBIND papuswy 196png psidopy
srouyyyy X1umo)) poes] oy
azbabig d
JUN022Y dnjjoy apnPX3 d

15910

€2/1€/50 936 03 JBDA [BDSIY

Jodoy 2o3uewioldd 396png




$T J0 1 obey

WY ST:62:60 £202/80/90 U0 JaAeID Ja[ Aq uny

S
(05°182'598%) £6°1SL8bES (v6'985°2£/'1$)  00°0$ (S2°189'LZp$) (10°568’88€'1$)  (ST'120'bE7'1$)  (9£°E18'bST$) g
6£¥€6°950"L %18 75'652°L18'T S0°2SS'TES L 00 88'9££'66LT LS°T18'8bE’6 18°064'0T1°C 9/°02€'8€2'L SIV.LOL 3SN3dX3
67°€S9'16T°9 %EL SP 1109912 11°596'€6L’S 00 €9°S69'TLE'T 95°9/6'656'L 95°69v'9£8 00°£05°€80"L SIV10L 3INN3ATY
SiRI0 ] puBIn
(£5£81°04$) 70'602'21$ (20'602°21$) 00'0$ 8E'TZES 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SjEI0) pung Ulden WARKW - 809 pund
85'9K9'bZE’T +++ (69'v2T'v7) 69°'vZ1'C 00 81°€9L'C 00 00 00' STV10L 3SNIdX3
10°65¥'PST'T +++ (£9'S16'TT) L9°STE'TT 00’ 95'$80'¢ 00' 00’ 00 SIVLOL INNIATH
SIEIOL PUNG UIRW UIAJRW - 809 DUnd
85°909b2E'T$ +++ (69'v21'vT$) 69'vCT'vT$ 00'0$ 81'€92'2$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SIV10L ISNIIX3
85°9b9'b2E TS +++ (69'¥21'vT$) (-R74%874) 00'0% 81°'€9/'2$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ S|2I0L JAIDSBU 153404 - ZE
0S'Z¢8'T0E'T$ +++ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ S|EI0L SIuRID - G Juswedsg gng
00'S6€'€62'T +++ 00 00 00 00’ 00 00 00 pue 00192
0S'L2b'8 +++ 00 00 00 00° 00 00° 00 SDIAIDS |RUOISSRJ0.d 00°T€9
sjuRIn - 6 usWedeg ong
8/'¥58°8T +++ (00°006°9T) 00'006'9T 00 00" 00 00° 00 000'GT$ JaA0 ainpnujselyur 00°£9.
00 +++ (81'€9£°2) 81°€9/'7 00 81°€9L'C 00 00 00 666'b1$-000"2$ 2unpnsenur 00"€92
0£'991°€ +++ (SS'€L2') SS'E/T'Y 00 00° 00 00 00 SDIAIDS [RUOISSBJOId 00°1€9
00 +++ (96'£81) 96°£81 00 00° 00' 00 00' salddng soueusjuie|y/ieday 00°€25
00°€08 +++ 00 00" 00 00' 00 00* 00 sa|iddng Bunesado 00°22s
BAIDSBAd IS0404 - ZE
ISN3dX3
10°654'PST'T$ +++ (£9'ST16'11$) /9'S16'TT$ 00'0% 95°¥80'c$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ STV1OL 3INN3ATY
10'65'¥SC'T$ +++ (£9'S16'11$) £9'ST6'TT$ 00°0$ 95°$80°€$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|EI0L BAIDSBI 158404 - 7€ wsuniedsg
00°002°0S0°1$ +++ (00°000°£$) 00°000'2$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ S|E10] SURIG - € usiiiedaq gng
BAIISAIG 58104 -~ r& m.«cﬁmﬁ.wﬁ
3NN3ATA

pund uep UlAeW - 809  puny

1A Jea\ Jolid 38 )] suonoesuel ) suopesued { saouelquwinoug suonoesues ) uwa_u:m Sjuswpualy uwmvsm Co_ua_bmmo pliiglenn ) Junoddy
/P3SN % QA - 196png aiA alA YIUOW JuBLIND papuswy 196png psydopy
sfouy] Kyumoy) puepsy oy

Junoddy dnyjjoy apn|Pxg
£Z/1€/S0 1. 03 JesA |edsi4

J10doy aduewioLdd 396png

pIgsIq
IATISII]
1S910




Rock
Island
County

June 5, 2023

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of
May 31, 2023 and interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of May
2023, as the eleventh month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

FY 2023 interest received in May 2023 $ 13,829.00
FY 2023 accrual as of May 31, 2023 $134,064.00
FY 2022 interest received in May 2022 $ 1,199.00
FY 2022 accrual as of May 31, 2022 $ 11,379.00

The interest continues to be earned a rate of 4.4625% since May 5, 2023.

The first distribution of real estate taxes in the amount of $442,107.07 was made to the Forest
Preserve District on May 31, 2023. The next distribution will be on or around June 27, 2023.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Nick Camlin
County Treasurer

NC/mc¢

NICK CAMLIN, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISL.LAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island IL 61204.3277
Phone (308) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511
www.rockislandcounty.org

103



£20Z ‘6 aunf ‘Aepu4

| J0 | sabey

vewdeyd Aosey ilesn

ZE9YY'9L9'v$ 68'G.Z'SE6'ES Spund | ‘[ejo) pueiy
£0'898'92% 86'¥LY'92s pung uie uiney 809 pund uiyep uinepw 809
¥8'899'G61$ 98'S£0'G61$ Buidwe 3 Aem|jids sepuny ) pnol gee Buidwed ® Aemjuds Jepunyy pnon 9¢g
¥8°069'S26$ 2€'9€8'088¢ 1dw nujsuog g sisalod-dojeasg Gee  Jdwj jonusuo) ¥ sisaso4-dojeasg Gee
0S'¥90'¥9L$ 9V'GES'E0LS anosdw| 8803 409 “d'd Le€ anoidwy 85100 JI0D "d'J LEE
00°0$ 00°0$ ied axig ‘foid 1ded “d'4 ose ied avjig "foid 1ded d'd oce
8E°LSL'PS 00°0$ Ars ypny 19l Ara upny 191
86'€E9'LELS 81'8.6'G2L$ VSSId ansesald isalod 9€1 VSSid 8A8said 1sai04 9¢cL
€5'968'96Z$ zLeey'sLes SU| et 9Ads3ld 158104 €El Su| el aAlesald 1s8i0d €el
y0'8SEYYLS $8'992'GELS s1j8y aMBS3Ld 1SAU04 ZeL N9y dAI9S3Ud 153104 Zel
Ly'9TT'eL9% 62'8v0'552$ 007 iqeiN LEL 007 IGeIN LEL
12'188'1650'2$ $yZ°9€2'£98'L$ 3AJ3SAId 15U04 (1191 BAIBS31d 159104 ol
asuejeg Buipuzy aouejeg BuiuuiBeg uonduosaqg pung Buikeyq pung BuiAed uonduosag pung

JUNO2JY - pung Ag poday ‘Bugsr] lewwng
€202/1€/S 812 Ol - £20Z/L/S -3jeq wol4
Hodoy pung ssol)

JoLISIQ dAI9SaId }SBI04 DY

104



£20Z ‘'z sunp ‘Aepu

} Jo | sebeyd

uewdey) Aosepy uesn

ZCTYI0FEIS= sxxralDHEALNTI HLVU-OL-dVIA d Txxxxx
89°'9Z8'EL$= €20% ‘AVIN NI QINYVE LSTIAINI d°d spung 0l :[el0] puesD
96°¥8$ pung uiJey uiney 809 pung upiey uinepn 809
86°2€9% Suidwe ' Aemjidg sopuny] pno gee  Buidwe) @ Aemilids sapuny | pnoT gee
96'€68'$ Jdwi rusuog 3 sisesod-dojarsg gee  idwijonasuo) P sisesod-dojereq gee
v0'625% anoudwi 8sun0Y J10D “d'd Le€ anosduwi 3sIN0Y 4109 "d'4 LEE
8.°€82% 1ed axig "[oid 1ded ‘d'4 oee 1ed ayg “foid 1ded "d'd oce
62°62v$ VSSId4 aAlesald 153104 143 VSSid 9A18sa.d 188104 9elL
8y'ZYo'L$ SU| qer] 9AI9s3ld 153104 el Su| gelT 8AJasald 153104 [}
229svs I3y 9AIBSBId IS804 ZEL a9y anasald 1Sai04 FAN
292zes C0Z IqeiN LEL 007 IGeIN LeL
§.°€59'9% anasald JS8104 oct SAIBSAUY 1S90 o€l
S)pe.) fejol uonduoseq puny Bulhey pund Buikeyd uonduasag pung
JUNO2JY - pund Ag Hoday ‘Bunsri Arewwing
€202/1€/G 91eq ol - £T0Z/1/S -91eq woig
TZ02 KVIN NI CANEVH ISETaLNT yoday pung sso1)
TATISTEd IST0d

J0UISI(] dAIBSAId 353404 DY

105



106

- %9¥ 22 68°65. L ov'12291 - - - - - W GE'186'€9 vSSi4 d4 9E1

- %E0T 2€°025'% T 00618 00'Z69'8 - - - | 00°000'G 2€120'6 qer d gel

- %LG9Z 2V €866V (7966101 E - e - - m - 90°€81'09 iy d4 ZEL

00'+26 %S5 ¥l 68°G50°€0S [G€9G'EGL | 68'GLO'OES | ¢£'98Z'8E | 95 60F B - (oriL) 19°986°6.€ | ¥0'80G°1G8 007 LEL

00°6€8 %0% G2 9€°0827289 7980701 | €8°0VE LSS | 86'9228L | 290§ - - (L11) 17'G6L°L2 618120V} EEES) 0€l

Saul| Jodys -wmvzm ajueleg =O..>wn_ swieid alL pste} $,0d S,0d Yo Sy momcmr_o adueleg SWweN # pun4
aouejeg JO SNUBASY _N_C_O..O JO paJjequinduaun OC__U:Nwwuao Joud ppvy U0>O..QQ< pajaqunduaun pun4

JO N0 swien _ucwn_w 0} U1 9% juaun)d H
penRqang m

%8

syo9y) asuejeq jeu)

ag pinouys

Spun4 9AI9S3ld )salo4

funo) pueys|

1490y

£20Z/LE/S

i




107

| W ﬁ W
- %95 €2 €9EV0' LY z6Ge8 L | - B - - Po- - - | G1'698'19 VSSId dd; 9el
- %Li'L | €8°¥6L'GL - 00°LLE | 00°'9€G'E Lt - - - - €8'L¥8'8lL qerndd €el
- %L9°L2 L2y iop'Le (ZLeLL'zh - P 1 €00 - Lt - - 1S¥LL'pL sy dd (44}
00°162°152 %LS'v1 6.°055'€8¥ GE'ZSP'GEL L0'¥G0°061 0T LLEOV - - - - 00°19¢'v Ly 290°GY8 007 LEL
00°0€S %S0°C1 91'¥9L'01€ 86'658'G0L | 88°'/2€'96 8¥'6L1'L04 - - - - 00'000°' 0G°1ESL19 jeJsudn 0cl
saui| }99ys 196png aouejeg l101heq swielD qalL [¥Te) s,0d $,0d Yuopw SV sabueyn aoueleg SweN # pung
aouejeg JO aNUBAY lewubio jo pajagwnouaun | Buipueisino ioud ppy panosddy paljaqunouaun pun4
10 In0 swie|D puadg 0} Y91 % ! , uaun)
| Joesqgng
%8 S)}29Y2 dduejeg el L
ag p|noys Spun4 aAl9sald }sa2404

fyunog puejs| yo0y
2202/LE/S . ﬂ _ m ﬁ ﬁ 7 m 4 |




108

8Elese

80'9€6°15S S8'v0T‘9Z - - G8'¥0L'02 69'vCL've L9GLB'LL pung uiepy uinep 809
261286 | ¥8'899'G6T - - ¥8°899'G61 - €2'6G0'G 19'609'061 dwepghemjids 17 g9g€
L2 09¥'L . 6978L'98T £€'¥82'8¥S 2.°68¢'681 0€°2L9'vP9  GG'GOE' LY 19'¥66'85C $2°8¥0'c08 jsuoQgsisaiod ‘AeQg gee
- W 0S'%#90'¥9T - - 0S'+90'¥91 - €2.80'vC LT LIB'6EL dw) 8s109 Jj09 L€€
- L - - - £€'¥82'86 lzvee'e 21°090'96 yied ayig oce
GE'286'G. TTI8Y'ELT 68'6G.L LY 20°,09'68 86'¢€9'LEl €V'616'v9L 86°260'06 €9°09¥'002 VSSId d4 o€l
8£'€8Y'Z8 09'TE8'E6E 2e02s'y 6€0/2'201 €5°180°'962 89'€50'cee 19'6.8'GL1 09°65Z'coP qell d4 eel
1£'812'9.L 61°80T 18T Zr'€86'6Y LG'€€L'98 $0'8GE il ¥ PG 8¢l £7'998'88 G0'9€0'v61 ainsy d4 [A"
L16¥9°'L6E L ¥1'956'579 68°G50'€0S 66'8/£'292°1 (96'99¢'¢cElL) 1L6'0¥6'92.'C 10°226'998'C | 00°.66'92. 007 LelL
G9'/28'0€L’L S9'006°CEY'T 9€°08.'/89 12°6¥8'08Yy ¥.°6€8'6€9'L 62°€09'9e8°'C 96°0¥€'22€'c | L0'860'¥SL C [esjoue ocl
EYNELEN] i aouejeg ape 18A PaAIgaY 19A aouejeq ajeq o} ayeq o} 22/08/9 10 aweN pung # pun4
Uluow g _ pund psjeudoiddeun | 1ON sasuadxg | |ON SenuaAay | pundjuauny sasuadx3 gz/L/. 9NudAdy Zg/L/L |Se 9dueleg pund
i pajebpng pajebpng

saosuejeqg pund

Spun4 9AI9S3ald }Sal104

fjunoo puejs| yo0y

€202/1€/S




109

¥2°299'8 65 VET'SY - -  BGYET'GY 86 9PO'vZE L | LOBSY'YSZ'L 9L'Ze¥'SLl pund uliepy uinepn 809
89'G9G'86 1 78°892°06T - - - 28'892'061 £ 08'6.G'€C 91°¢£G'0l 9¥'G1E'€0Z dwepgAemiids 111 gee
68°20€'201 60°7LL'8SL 9l Lve 1T 111'6E  86'G6T'61L - €L/GL1LS GZ'8€1'899 JsuoD®gsisaIod ‘AeQ:  GEE
- L9°SST8TT - - 19'652'821 - 22°566'61 Sy’ 092'801 dw| 8s100 40D LEE
0.72¢ 09°'%06'S6 - - 09'706'G6 - 85°0G2 Z0'¥59'66 yred g,  0ge
91°210'021 00'¥9€Z8T £9'EY0' LY ' 69°L16'L6 v6'g6%'LEL 1£'26G'251 1£°88/'/8 00°00€'961 vSSiddd  9gL
82°09.'66 | ZT°720"V8E £8'¥61'Gl ¥1'289'041 18°625'882 11'G08'061 98°zie'10lL 21'220'v8¢ gendd €€l
00°000'602 9€'Z61°L9T Zriov'L9 9.°€.6'¥01 z0'0z9'ezl 8G°€05'091 | ¥2°92.'06 9€'/6£'C61 amey dd|  zgL
9G'€69'/EL'L | ¥9°08L°LOL 6.°065'c8Y vreev'eze’t  (LOY9L'LE) LZ'00L'898'C | 9G°120'9¥¥'C Y9 ¥LB'Y8E 00z| i€l
9S'¥06°0¥0'L | 90'TS6°989°T 99'68€'0LE 60°G09'60S £9'6EL'I8Y')L pPE'6E€2'0EC'T | L6'¥20'62L'C | 90°056'889°L [elsusn|  ogl
CIVEREN| aoueleg OpEN 19A paAIaoay JoA aouejeg ajeq o} ajeq o} 12/0€/9 JO awepN pun4 i# pung
YIUON G pun4 _uwum_._n_ohaamcD 10N www:waxm 1ON sonuanay pun4 jualnd wmmcmaxm LZ/L/L @NUBA_Y LZ/|/. St aduejeg pun4 W
palebpng pejebpng | |

soouejeg pun4

spun4 9AI9Sald }S9104

T20T/VEIS

fjunoo pue|s| o0y
,

|




6810192 81°€9.C - 0000082 €0'898 pund unJe uinep 809
¥8'899°G6 1 - - 00°000°G61 78899 dwegAem|ids 17 9¢ee
0€°2.9'v¥9 ¥5°€10°18¢2 - 00°000°668 ¥8°069°92 ‘JsuodwRiIsalo4-'A8Qd Gee
0S'¥90°v91 - - 00°000°¥91 09'¥9 dwy 8s109 J|09 L€E

- - - - - uied ayig oce
86°€€9°LEL - - 00°000°0L L 86°€€9°LC VSSId d4 o€l
€G°180'96¢2 00'Gl8 - 00°000°L22 €6°968°GZ qerq d4 cel
Y0'8GE vl - - 00°000°9Z1 085681 alll8y d4 zel
85°019'9¢1 68°G19'9¢€S - 00°000°6Z¥ L¥'922'vve oloy4 Lel
88'9%G°005 L £8°01€°1SS - 00°000'€98°L | 1.°/.8888l [elsusn) o€l

aoueleg ysen swie|n SjusW)SaAU| SUETIEE ysen awepN pun4 # pun

w.e | -Buon

saouejeg ysen

spung aAlasald }S9104

Ajuno9H pue|s] Y20y

€202/1E/S




pung Unew R

6S vEZ'Sh 00'00S't - 00°000'6t 65 PEL 809
28'89Z'061 19'26£'22 - 000002LZ  €P 199 dwepgAem||ids 17 9ce
v1°L£G'6L. - - 00000'v0Z . ¥L'/€S'GL | JsuoDwisalod-Aed  GEE
19'652'8Z1 - - 0000082, | 29662 i dw) 85109 Jj09 Lee
09'+06'G6 - - 00'000'G6 ' 09'Y06 yed aig  0ge
6567 LEL - - 00°000'CL1 ¥6'G6¥'61 VvSSiddd o€l
1G'8£2'68¢2 00'LLL - 00°000'292 1S'6¥€'22 gendd €€l
20°0z9'czl - - 00°000'901 20°029'2) amey d4,  z¢El
25'IvL'TE L0'¥S0'061 - 00'000'681 65°L0Z'cE 007 LEL
9/°Z.¥'8¥5'L 88°/2£'96 - 00°000'6S¥'L | #9°008'G8L ZEEL T

aouejeg ysed swie|p SJUBWISaAU| Sjuswi}saAu| ysed SWeN pun4 # pun4

wis-6uo

saouejeg ysen

sSpun4 aAIasald }S9104

¢cOe/LElS

funo) puejs| yooy
h

111



Indian Bluff Clubhouse Report — June 2021

May Sales Numbers: 2023 . 2022 2021

Total 2022 season passes sold: 110 107 106

2022 season passes sold in May: 4 3 1

Rounds played: 4432 3286 3229

Golf Revenue’s: $101,454.58 $73,583.32 $69,017.03
Concession’s: $26,232.82 $17,860.59 $16,511.62
Season pass revenue: $1525.00 $2175.00 $725.00
ProShop: $4,833.90 $3185.20 $3,317.51
Improvement Fund: $5793.50 $4,176.75 $4,044.75
Total Revenue for May: $133,796.05 $96,804.11 $89,498.16
Avg Spent per player $29.91 $28.80 $27.52

May was a fantastic month at Indian Bluff GC! Overall we had no weather issues except for one morning
early in the month. Even with the good weather sales were far better than could have been expected.
Overall the numbers were extremely impressive: Rounds up almost 1200 over last season! Golf
Revenue up over $28,000! Concessions and proshop revenues up significant amounts! Amount of
money spent per player up over $1 per round (without price increases). Overall revenue for the month
up $37,000 for the month!

Overall not much you can say about the month. It was a great month, the best May | have ever seen.
This month beat most of the summer months for rounds and revenue over the last few years, Including
the pandemic months. | am not sure if this is a trend for the future, or a major outlier. 1 do not think we
can expect months of May like that in the future, but the trend is certainly encouraging.

League play at the golf course got started in Late April and early May. All of the leagues from 2022 have
returned. Most of the league numbers are similar to last seasons, with some leagues growing and some
getting smaller numbers.

Indian Bluff hosted two golf outings in the month of May. We had the IBEW Apprentice Outing early in
the month, and the last Day of the month we hosted the lllinois Public Pension Advisory Committee.

Staff has remained busy with the day to day duties of keeping the daily duties of the clubhouse,
especially as business picked up much earlier than normal.

Looking ahead into June, business is in full swing, as we start the month out with a few outings, then
wait for the outing schedule to begin fully in July. With only one upcoming outing on a Saturday, | am
very interested to see how non outing days play out. If the trend from May continues, many Saturdays
without a golf outing will outperform our outing days. Hopefully the great start to the season will

continue. 112



Camping Report May 2023

llliniwek Forest Preserve

May-23

Units Rented 0

Fees 0
Average Stay

Length 0

YTD 2023

Units Rented YTD 0

Fees YTD 0
Average Stay

Length YTD 0

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve

May-23

Units Rented 1630

Fees $24,890.92
Average Stay

Length 3.61

YTD 2023

Units Rented YTD 2343

Fees YTD $35,941.35
Average Stay

Length YTD 3.72

Campgrounds opened May 29 in 2020 due to Covid pandemic restrictions

May-22
1646
$24,726.43

4.68

YTD 2022
2,332
$34,669.55

4.93

May-22
1295
$19,889.68

3.31

YTD 2022
1643
$25,199.95

3.45

May-21
1879
$27,906.16

4.71

YTD 2021
2,621
$38,462.79

4.89

May-21
1424
$20,882.87

3.06

YTD 2021
1994
$29,161.78

3.22

May-20
344

$4,213.58
242

YTD 2020
344
$4,213.58

2.42

May-20
129

$1,478.50
2.41

YTD 2020
129
$1,478.50

2.48

113



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park [Illiniwek Forest
Preserve
For the Month of May 2023 District

Rock Island County, Ilinois

Grounds Maintenance — Staff has been mowing weekly. As time allowed staff cleaned flood debris up along the
river which consisted of racking and picking up branches. Staff used the tractor to remove large limbs, logs, and
whole trees. Staff used the rotary broom to sweep the boat ramp parking lot and river road from silt deposited
during the flood. Staff sprayed the campground for weeds. Staff was also able to spray honeysuckle at Amowa
west where it was removed last year and stump sprouts were sprouting and new plants started growing. Within 2
prairie plots at [lliniwek staff mowed where prairie was replanted last fall to eliminate competition from unwanted
plants. Staff also planted about 1 acre of new prairie at Illiniwek. Thistle was sprayed in two prairie plots on the
south side of rte 84 at Illiniwek. Asian bittersweet was sprayed on the scenic overlook hill. Staff plans to plant
prairie grasses on this hillside later this year after invasives have been removed.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed— Staff finished turning the water on in the campground. The public

restroom was opened along with the shower buildings. Staff had to fix minor plumbing issues in the north and
south shower building. JL Brady replaced the shower valves that were installed in 2012 on the women’s side south
shower due to leaks staff could not fix. The bathrooms were power washed and cleaned thoroughly before the
campground was opened. Staff also turned the orchard well on after the flood waters receded.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— No equipment repairs this month

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— Trails have been opened all month due to dry weather.

Vandalism report- In the public restroom at Dorrance the hand soap and paper towel dispensers were torn off the
walls and rocks were put in the toilets.

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— A seasonal was sent to occupational health due to cut off circulation to fingers from mowing.
He was released without restrictions. A biker on the GRT ran into a log on the bike path at 11pm May 18™. The
logs were deposited there by the flood. Police and ambulance were dispatched to location to help individual that
was injured.

Weather conditions— Above Average.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— On may 12 the honeysuckle event was rained out and no one showed up.
On may 13" the garlic mustard pull had 3 people attend and about 1001bs of garlic mustard was removed from the
north loop trail at Illiniwek.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to be bid.

Upcoming Activities —On June 16" LL&W along with John Deere will have 275 volunteers at Amowa west for 2
hours to remove honeysuckle. On July 1% the Popular Astronomy club will be at Illiniwek. They will set up about
10 telescopes to view planets, nubulas, stars, and other celestial objects.

Misc.- Porter Brothers finished Illiniwek road and bike path on June 5%. Campground opened June 6. Centennial
Contractors finished the Amowa parking lots May 28". The solar lights are on back order and should be installed
late June. Illiniwek is receiving bids for the ranger residence roof replacement.

T

This report was prepared by:__Mike Petersen Date__ 6-02-2023

114



Forest

Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District

Rock Island County, lllinois

Name of Park __Loud Thunder __
For the Month of May 2023

Grounds Maintenance performed--
e Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles
¢ Cleaned pit toilets as needed
e Cleaned burn rings
e Mowed grounds as needed

e Removed a hazardous walnut tree with codominant stems and signs of decay in Riverview

campground

e Mowed all trails

¢ Graded several areas and planted seed as needed

e Installed creel limit sign at boat rental

¢ Filled in eroding shoreline at boat rental with rock

e Watered new tree planting and seeded areas as much as possible
Building Maintenance projects performed--

¢ Cleaned maintenance shop

¢ C(Cleaned and organized both boat rental buildings
Equipment repairs and/or project performed--

e Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.

e Repaired railing on large pontoon boat

e Welded two holes on small pontoon

¢ Sharpened blades on two JD 997 mowers
Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were Open for
the majority of the month to horses and bike traffic due to dry conditions.
Vandalism report—I have no vandalism to report for the month of May 2023.
Incidents--I have no incidents to report for the month of May 2023.
Accidents reports--I have no accidents to report for the month of May 2023.

115



Weather conditions—We started the month off with timely rain events. Unfortunately, the rains really
shut off early in the month and things have been extremely dry here. I have had staff watering the tree
planting and areas where we planted grass early in the month.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— We hosted a few graduation parties at our shelters and a
family reunion this month.

Volunteer Hours—I had two volunteers who cut a few trees off the Hauberg Trail for a total of 4 hours
this month.

May at Loud Thunder was a great month in many ways. The warmer than normal temps seemed
to motivate patrons come on out camping, hiking, boating, and sightseeing throughout the preserve. The
campgrounds had more campers than we typically see leading up to Memorial Day with dozens of sites
reserved on the weekends. Going into the holiday weekend every sight was reserved a week prior to the
holiday. The dry hot conditions allowed me to mow much less than I typically would this time of year and
that created an opportunity to do some much-needed dirt/grading work on rough landscape areas
throughout the preserve. Lower than normal precipitation also allowed me to mow out all the trails on the
preserve.

Last month I reported I had a very hard time finding seasonal staff to work the boat rental. I am
very happy to report that I was able to staff the boat rental and we hit the ground running when we opened
Memorial Day weekend. Iam currently working on a plan to reduce some of my operating expenses at
the boat rental. One part of this plan was to reduce my operating hours on Wednesdays and Thursdays
where we see very little rental traffic and staff have a lot of idle time. So far this change in hours has been
seamless and I haven’t received any negative feedback.

With the addition of the two new campgrounds our bathrooms continue to see more than double
the usé they previously saw. We had hoped that the addition of sewer hookups on the new sites would
encourage folks to bath and use their onboard facilities but unfortunately for my facilities this has not been
the case. The shower building that used to serve give or take 60 campsites now serves 111 campsites. I
will be looking into additional bathing and toilet facilities to accommodate the new level of usage. Also,
as campers started to pull out on Memorial Day one of our campers located in the horse corral
campground reported water pumping out of the ground in their site. This water was coming straight from
the existing dump station septic field that runs under three sites located on the east side of the corral. I
have contacted the health department and we are currently working on fixing this problem with the septic
field in this area.

I have attached a request from Jeramy Duffey to hold his sixth 4STA Hike here at Loud Thunder.
I would highly recommend approving this event as Jeramy has always been great to work with. He has

always generously donated funds to the preserve after each event totaling $3,900 to date. The Illinois City

116



Saddle Club will be holding their rodeo here during the month of June and I will report on how that event

goes in my next report.

Ben Mills Superintendent
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area 06/06/23

4sta Hike - 2023

This trail race will take place within the Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, showcasing the
trails and challenging terrain that it offers. This event is tentatively scheduled to take
place on Saturday, 30Sep23. The start time has yet to be determined but would likely
begin around 8am. The race organization (Gated Management) will again secure
insurance for this event.

This will be a timed event (4 hours), allowing participants to run as much or as little as
they would like. The current course would be a 1 mile loop that participants would repeat
during the given time. Not only will it be mentally taxing running the same loop for 4
hours, but this course boasts over 300° of elevation gain and 300’ of elevation loss per
loop. After five successful events, it's established itself as one of the toughest courses in
the Quad City area!

Besides allowing participants an opportunity to experience what the Loud Thunder trail
systems offer, we again, plan to take the majority of the proceeds and donate them back
to the park. After 5 previous events, from race funds and donations from some of our
sponsors, we have been able to give back over $3,900!

We would love an opportunity to come back and host the event again this year!

Jeramy Duffee, owner of Gated Management, is an RRCA Certified Running Coach and
ACE Certified Personal Trainer. He brings an extensive event background over from the
entertainment and professional sports industries. He’s been consistently running for over
a decade and has spent the last 10 years running ultramarathons. While an ultra is defined
as arace 31 miles or greater, he’s covered all of the standard distances up to and
including multiple 100+ mile finishes.

117



LT judy ‘“Aepuoiy :Aeq Buuado £z0z
g1 |udy ‘Aepuopy :Aeq Buiuedo zz0z

[eJoL
OSIN-J3UI0
Aeq aa14
00Y3S I
l|spunye
SSed }sang
9914 |ejo|
Wwnsaooz
a|punqun
diysiaquisy 007
uoISSIWPY JOp|OH Ssed
BYio
PIlYD
Jolusg
Inpy
pied [ejoL

umopyealg sduepuany

[ejol

(Aeq @814 ‘sjuapnig 100YdS 7| ‘Jopun B Z ‘ssased }sens)

GE0‘L- y0v'82 69€‘LZ viG- ovz‘se 99922
€6/ 659 189 9zs
0 0 0 0
988'Y oLv'e 80S'v 98y'Z
1902 €502 €0.'L 89/'L
GS 99 1z 65
L.S')- 19/, v8lL‘9 v.0'C- €16'9 6E8'Y
199 /66 109 98/
959 voc| 414 120°l
16€C 08°'C 90.'L AN
05S€‘L GL8'c GoL's (A 1922 G86'E
000 0 0 0
€00'S 259’y G60'v LE0'Y
8/ Z06 129 6L/
L20'LL 99t'0l vv8's Z£0'6
808- 8Z8'9l 02091 9.2 99G'cl Zrs'clL
saoueleA  ZzZOZ QLA €20Z ALA saoueleA Zz-Aep cz-Aep
GE0‘L- y0v'8e 69€‘L2 viG- obz‘se 99922
L1S')- 192 v8lL'9 v.0'c- €16'9 6E8'Y
0SE‘L GL8'c GolL'‘s (A 1922 G86'EC
808- 828'91l 02091 9.2 995'cl Zve'cl
sooueleA ZZOZ LA  €20Z AlA saoueleA zz-fep ¢z-Aen

€202 Ae 10} Loday souepusyy Ajyuop 0oz IqeiN

99l |ejo|
(wnasooz ‘ejpungun4 ‘sdiysioquai)

UOISSIWPY JOp|OH Ssed

Pied [ejol

aouepuapy

118



Monthly Animal Inventory Report

May 2023
Increases in inventory Quanity Date Explanation Cost
Anglo-nubian goat 11 9-May purchase 5400
Eastern Black and White Colobt 1.0 13-May birth
Lemonpeel angelfish 0.0.1 23-May purchase, $79.99
Fairy basslet 0.0.1 23-May purchase $ 35.99
Valentini's sharpnose puffer  0.0.1 23-May purchase $ 49.99
Goldtail demolselle 0.0.2 23-May purchase $23.98
Decreases in inventory Quanity Date Explanation Cost
Eastern box turtle 1.1 5-May donation
Blue-tongued skink 1.1 5-May donation

119



Jeff Craver

From: Hannah Stockton
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 1:00 PM
To: Lee Jackson; Jeff Craver; Cassie Sullivan
Subject: May Monthly Reports
Attachments: Animal Inventory 2023 .xlsx; Zoo 2023 Monthly Report.xlsx
Number Participants | Income
Field Trips 86 school groups | 4,252 -
Birthday Parties 6 90 $2,060
Animal Encounters | 2 3 $275

Hannah Stockton
Office Manager
309-799-3482 x 224

13010 Niabi Zoo Rd. | Coal Valley, IL 61240

120



Niabi Zoo report for May
Lee Jackson
6/8/2023

Administrative

e  Work continues on the Painted dog exhibit. Water feature is complete and work on secondary
yard is underway

e We have reached out to the AZA in order to join their membership mentoring program.

e Lee met with Foundation president to plan Niabi Zoo “Zombie Run” in October.

e Participated in 3 Painted dog, and 2 Prairie dog meetings with contractors. Continue working
closely with painted dog contractors to work out issues as they arise.

e Forms continue to be put in place to start concrete work at prairie dogs. Concrete pour for those
forms is scheduled for 6/9/23. Both projects are on schedule.

¢ Planning and preliminary conceptual planning for upgrades and additions to the domestic
animal area continues. These would include a “sky bridge” allowing animals to pass overhead to
a new paddock in the area adjacent to the guinea pig area, the replacement of old fencing, and
expanded utilities in the area.

e Began conceptual planning on a new bear exhibit that would be placed between the Painted
dog exhibit and the Pallas cat exhibit as is in our masterplan. Met with exhibit designer to
discuss basic holding building design and lay out the parameters of the exhibit space.

¢ Sent photos of the bear exhibit area to exhibit designers to help with initial stages of their work.

e Produced initial conceptual exhibit plan renovation of the Biodiversity building. A summary of
physical plant needs is in preparation.

e Continued discussions with Mindfire on ways to bring more attention to the conservation work
at the zoo.

e Met with key faculty members of the University of Dubuque and the World Wildlife Fund to
discuss new conservation initiatives in South America and the participation of the Niabi Zoo.

e Began work on summary report and update on Zoo exhibit development and masterplan
fulfillment.

e Held monthly full staff meeting

121



Construction progress photos

Painted dog

i
&
£
B
£
¢
s

122



Prairie dog

Conservation, Education & Development

Education/Events

® 5/1-26 - finished Zoo Camp lesson plans, adding education standards and goals/objectives.

¢ Continued working on Zoo Camp registration and assisting guests with registration/payment
when necessary.

® 5/5- Nick learned how to enter Zoo2U programs into RecTrac and helped Joel put that
information in the SOP. Prepared 2 agreement forms and sent them to the clients.

e Kira, Nick, Sydney: Created new displays for the display cases in the Discovery Center

e 5/9 - Nick — Updated Radical Reptile Activity Plans.

¢ Field Trips: Educators assisted Hannah with unloading busses and bringing groups through the
gate on 4 busy days.

123



Tours: (15) 5/7 — Cool Cats (Kira), 5/8 — African Safari (Joel), 5/9 — Radical Reptiles (2 - Nick),
African Safari (Joel), 5/10 — Amazing Adaptations (3 - Joel, Nick, Sydney), 5/11 — African Safari
(Nick, Sydney), 5/13 — Amazing Adaptations (Nick), 5/18 — Amazing Adaptations (Nick, Sydney),
Cool Cats (Kira), 5/21 — Cool Cats (Kira, Nick), 5/25 — African Safari (2 — Nick, Sydney)

Zoo2U: 5/20 - Pollinator Palooza, Putnam Museum, 500 participants. 5/25 — Rock Island Math &
Science Academy, Ocean Adventures, 60 participants, $300

5/6, 13, 20 — Joel conducted conservation educator trainings

Educators developing Conservation Crisis Fact Sheets.

Educators preparing interpretation worksheets daily and participating in on-grounds
interpretation at animal habitats and conservation station

Sydney and Clarah inventoried new biofacts and those USFWS registered from Fejuvary Park

Graphics/Website

Joel working on African Painted Dog graphics, History graphics and display

Development

® 5/22-Joel attended Clean River Advisory Council meeting — QC River Connections grant feedback
session at QCCF

Conservation

5/10 - Sydney and Joel updated Conservation TV display in Discovery Center

BiCAN — 5/18 — Invasive Species Workshop development meeting

QCEC - 5/23 - became affiliate of Beyond Plastics and attended webinar

Painted Dog Research Trust — Joel met over Zoom with Dr. Greg Rasmussen and 3 from
Augustana College to coordinate sending supplies to Zimbabwe for their 4-week internship from
June 10 to July 9, 2023.

Volunteers
® 5/3-Uploaded ID photos of JZK’s/Volunteers into Volgistics and prepared ID badges
® Got Volunteer Hall of Fame name plates engraved and asked Lee to invite the 4 past volunteers of

the

year (Bob Bass, Cary Etheridge, Sue Petersen, Zarina Goodenough) to lunch with the Director

since we haven’t been able to do that due to pandemic years.
Volunteers & JZKs completed in-person trainings 3-4

¢ Recorded videos of Trainings 3 — 4, Nick and Joel edited them, posted to Youtube and set up Moodle
class for each.

Volunteer service report:

May 2023 | Volunteer
Type Hours Count
Adult 273.23 16
Intern 219.02 4
Junior Zoo
Keeper 218.13 33

124



Special Event 0.00 0
Grand total 710.38 53
Paid FTE/hou

GUEST SERVICES

In May, field trips take over Niabi! We welcomed numerous schools and witnessed enthusiastic
participation from parents, resulting in many gift shop sales. The 10 am to 2 pm time slot was
hectic, resembling a madhouse, but our dedicated team managed the crowds effectively. After
2 pm, we utilized the time to restock, clean, and catch up on other tasks. Additionally, we are
still training our new seasonals who have been instrumental in maintaining the quality of our
services. Below is just a small glimpse at what the crowd/lines can be in the gift shop during the
field trip season.

2
Gift Shop | ,4,__.‘#

e GIFT SHOP:

o Irecently had to place reorders with three of our primary vendors for toys and
plush items. Our stock of sweatshirts has been completely depleted, but | am
currently collaborating with the vendor to restock them in July.

o Top selling items are CK & Mini CK plush. Plus, our custom animal magnets.

125



o The gift shop will partner with the Animal Enrichment team each month to
feature a particular animal and its Animal Art. May was Binturong and June will
be Primates.

o The gift shop sold $50,009 in merchandise for May.

CONCESSIONS:

o The new concessionaire at the zoo is currently getting to know the guests and
the business flow. They have spent the last month and a half refining their menu
and pricing.

o Front Concessions was open every day-10:30-4:30. Salads, Wraps, Bubble Tea,
Iced Coffee, walking tacos, hot dogs, and more. Added Pulled Pork sandwich &
Lotus Energy Drinks.

Back Concessions was opened Mid May, Sat & Sun from 11-3:00 starting in May.
Popcorn, cotton candy, and energy drinks.

o Iced Coffee and Energy drinks have been a hit!

o  Full menu linked on our website, and we will continue to promote and get the
word on Facebook and enews.

o We have also been promoting our new concessionaire for company outings and
field trips. In June, we will start doing the same with bday parties.

NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:
o Online Membership Egift Cards- 18/$1,715

o  Niabi Zoo Memberships/Funbundles-725/5$25,909
New/536, Renewed/189

o  Funbundle Deposit for April- $4,913

o Zooseum Passes sold at the zoo/ 2-$250

o Sent out Membership Renewal reminders for May and June

o We have observed that many guests who received a Membership eGift Card
during the holidays mistakenly believe that the gift card constitutes the
membership. Thus, we are presently improving the messaging around the
product and working to establish a habit in both the purchaser and the receiver.

CAROUSEL:

o Working well

GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS:

o 19/$835
o  We will continue to promote these in our monthly newsletter and on our
Facebook page.
ADOPTS:

o 2/5100

126



o We will continue to promote these in our monthly newsletter and on our
Facebook page.

o  Once the Painted Dogs and Prairie Dogs are here- these animals will be added to
our list of animals that can be adopted and we will run a special promotion.

SCOOTERBUG (wheelchairs, ECVs, Strollers & Scooterpals:

o We have received our 5 Scooter pals! These are motorized animals that guests
can rent through a QR code @ the zoo w/credit card payment. And so far, the
guests who have taken them for a spin have loved them. Great for all ages!

o We had 135 transactions for the month of May.

PEPSI (4 vending machines & product @ the Concession stand):

o Guests are using vending machines a lot.
o They are refilled every Mon and Thurs.

PENNY PRESS MACHINES (2 machines/1 @ gift shop & 1- back concessions) :

o April-$58.6
o May-$342.12

EVENTS (Members Only & Pints) :

o Members Only event will be July 27t 5:30-8:30 pm. It’s Members Only Night at
the Zoo! We will have free train and carousel rides, activities on the lawn, special
keeper chats, and more.

o We will start promoting at the end of June/early July

WEBSITE:

o We have been working with a VSI tech to ensure our software is as user-friendly
as possible for both Staff & Guests. The easier it is for both, the more
streamlined and efficient the process and experience. This is ongoing, and we
will continue with it throughout the season.

o The zoo map has been updated on the website.

STAFFING/HIRING/TRAINING:

o  Our staff is performing exceptionally well, and we are consistently providing
them with training and coaching to improve their skills. We encounter new
situations every day, but our team is always ready to handle them with ease.

127



e MARKETING:
o  Our Facebook page is now up and running, and we're diligently scheduling posts
to connect and engage with our online audience.
o This season we will be distributing a monthly newsletter that highlights revenue-
generating products and events. The goal is to showcase the positive
developments taking place at the zoo and increase attendance.

Positive Customer Google Reviews:

o Waaay better than the des moines zoo, animals are well taken care of Great
place for a little day trip with kids!

o Excellent smaller zoo very walkable. Great small train for the children. Currently
improvement projects going on. Recommend going there, takes about two hours
to go through.

o They have the armur Leppard one of the most endangered animals in the world
only 100 left. Always a fun time here.!

128



Jeff Craver
h

From: Scott Hesselberg

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 2:34 PM
To: Lee Jackson

Cc: Jeff Craver

Subject: Monthly maintenance report

May Maintenance Report

- Repaired toilet at Biodiversity.

- Put up plexiglass at Fennec Fox viewing area.

- Put a new tire on Suburban.

- Installed a new blade and blade holder on keeper mower.
- Rebuilt nail gun.

- Fabricate fixture for curtain at Rhino.

- Installed a new starter X749 mower.

- Repair valve handle at Cathouse.

- Repaired gate at Tortoise yard.

- Repaired hand sink in front concessions.

- Change out slide bolt in Wild Paw restroom.

- Repaired toilet in Administration building restroom.

- Painted pipe bollards.

- Poured a concrete dig barrier at Tortoise yard gate.

- Repaired drinking fountain at Biodiversity.

- Repaired a drinking fountain at Wild Paw.

- Rebuilt flush valve on 2 urinals at Admin. Restroom.

- Repaired fence in domestic animals.

- Repaired Chain link at Bactrian Camels.

- Poured a 74”x105” concrete pad for a future storage shed behind the Admin. Building.
- Poured a 10'x 20’ concrete generator pad.

- Installed a soap dispenser in Admin. Restroom.

- Rebuilt west pool pump at cathouse.

- Installed a new steering gear, steering shaft, right front caliper, and (4) tires on gator #74.
- Rebuilt North pool pump at the cathouse.

- Built a new ramp for chicken coop.

- Serviced tractor #91, replaced steering rod.

1 129



Forest Preserve District P erve

Rock Island County woistrict

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of June 2023.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting

Nothing to report at this time.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of June

District Monthly Disbursements Claims & Receipts

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month have increased in volume and
output due to facilities in full operational mode and expenses for large capital projects coming
due. Bond interest payments were completed on time June 1 for the two outstanding bond
series. The Niabi Zoo fund also has it portion of the cost allocation payment included with this
month’s claims. There were several flagged claims for sales tax, over tipping and one with no
receipt. Staff are attempting to remedy those with sales tax and missing receipt.

The District’s fiscal year comes to an end June 30™. The inner fund loans to the Niabi Zoo Fund
will be repaid to the General Fund at the time of the June tax distribution which will most likely
occur the last week of June.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve and Indian Bluff Golf Course fees collected were records for the
amounts received in the month of May. You may notice no fees were collected at llliniwek for
the month as the campground opening was pushed back to June 6 as the construction was not
completed.

The first of the 2022 property tax levied/to be received in 2023 was disbursed by the County
Collector. The next distribution of property tax collected will be the last week of June.

The Niabi Zoo Foundation provided $130,000 of the $233,000 match required for the African
Painted Dog project. Thank you to the foundation and its board for all that they are doing for
the zoo.

Personal Property Replacement Taxes continue to be well above previously years receipts,
however there was a slight decrease when compared to last year’s distribution at this time.

Hotel/Motel Taxes received continue to trend towards pre-COVID levels.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  lliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area
130
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District o erve

Rock Island County woistrict

Transfers of Appropriation

Several, well a lot of Transfers of Appropriations were required in the General Fund and Niabi
Zoo Fund to cover overbudget scenarios in several GL’s. At this time transfers of appropriations
are being to use up the last of the remaining appropriated funds. The Niabi Zoo Fund has
utilized nearly all of its operational funds so transfers of appropriation and resolutions were
required. One transfer was made in the Development of Forests & Construction of
Improvement Fund to correct an error of an incorrectly assigned claim.

Resolutions & Ordinances
nesolutions & Ordinances
There are several resolutions to consider this month.

The resolution regarding FY 23 Appropriation Amendment- addressing overspent general
ledgers within the Niabi Zoo Fund is required as funds previously appropriated were transferred
to other gl's to cover overspend earlier in the fiscal year. The Niabi Zoo Fund has nearly
depleted all operational funds at this time, most of the remaining funds are in salaries and
benefits. The zoo experienced several large repair expenditures and also dealing with
inflationary costs to operational needs.

The resolution regarding FY 23 Niabi Zoo Fund Scott County Regional Authority Grant
Appropriations is due to the receipt of $15,000 in funds for an audio system to be installed on
the train at the zoo.

The resolution regarding FY 23 Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations is due
as additional claims for the work completed on the project have come due. The reason for
expenditures now greater than revenues listed on the resolution is that the expenditures have
now exceeded the amount of the grant award of $233,000.

The resolution regarding FY 23 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations is due as
additional claims for the work completed on the project have come due.

The resolution regarding FY 23 Illiniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations is due as
additional claims for the work completed on the project have come due. As with the African
Painted Dog grant, this project is also grant supported and the expenditures have now exceeded
the amount of the grant award of $200,000.

The resolution regarding the Development of Améwa Forest Preserve Change Order is due to a
contract change order with the project. During construction some unsuitable soils were
éncountered requiring additional excavation and to be taken away from the project site. Then,
since additional soils were taken from the Améwa West property project site, additional

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Iffiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area
131
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District o etve

Rock Island County LDistrict

aggregate was required. Staff also had the contractor use some of the unusable soils to fill an
old residence foundation and cap an old well on the Améwa East property.

The resolution regarding FY 23 Development of Improvements & Construction of Improvements
Appropriations is for engineering improvements at the golf course. The improvements will be
bid and construction will occur in FY 24.

The resolution regarding Additional Funds for FY 23 Liability Fund were required as initial
appropriated amounts were exceeded.

The resolution regarding FY 24 Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriation Amendments — Misc. Adjustments
is required as the FY 24 budget had zoo concession operations appropriated as self-performed.

The zoo is currently utilizing a concessionaire for the 2023 calendar year and intends to utilize a
concessionaire in 2024 as well.

Other Business

Mindfire Communications Inc. - FY 24 work plan proposal in the amount of $50,015.
This agreement only covers facilities in the General Fund and includes Améwa Forest
Preserve as part of the work plan. Niabi Zoo contracts with Mindfire Communications
Inc. on a case by case basis.

llowa Construction Labor and Management Council IMPACT memorandum of
understanding with the District pertaining to the Niabi Zoo Big Cat & Eagle Enclosures.
There is no direct cost associated with this MOU.

Strand & Associates Agreement for Technical Services with the District. This includes a
master agreement and Task Order #1 in the amount of $9,000. The agreement is a
“master” agreement that allows for amendments to be added as additional work is
required. Currently Task Order #1 will provide a technical memorandum on
replacement of the current Deer Haven restroom facility with a new building with
restrooms and showers. When the construction of the Deer Haven campground
occurred, staff envisioned more campers utilizing the full hook-up option at the
campsites for daily bathing and personal needs. Staff envisioned that the White QOak
Shower Building would see some increased usage but not nearly double as has been the
case. The Deer Haven restroom is just that, a restroom and the current building’s size
and plumbing are not conducive to remodeling upgrades especially the addition of a
shower facilities. The proposed site currently does have plumbing, septic and water
infrastructure in place and Strand will evaluate what that infrastructure can
accommodate based on Illinois Department of Public Health and estimated usage.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

132
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!

i



Forest Preserve District Foret p erve

Rock Island County woistrict |

Hutchison Engineering proposal for plan development, specifications, bid documents
and facilitating the bid, bonding, contract and construction services for the
improvement of two Great River/Mississippi River Trail bridges in the amount not to
exceed of $6,537.00. Staff have observed the deck boards beginning to rot and become
detached from the structure. Staff had Hutchison engineering do a full inspection of the
two bridges and replacement of the decking was recommended. Staff have attempted
to secure quotes for the decking replacement and the quotes received with above the
threshold in which work should be publicly bid. Since the work should be publicly bid,
there are several other items that need to be addressed from the inspection report.
Those items are the approaches to the bridge, hand rail replacement and debris build up
on the frame. Staff anticipate the work to be bid this summer and work to commence
and be finished by the year’s end.

Review and consider bids for the Illiniwek Forest Preserve Residence Roof Replacement.
Two bids were received and are enclosed with the meeting materials. Economy Roofing
& Insulating was the low bid of $20,100. Staff recommendation would be to accept the
low bid from Economy Roofing & Insulating.

Discussion of the procedural adoption of the FY 25 budget. Currently the District adopts
an annual appropriation ordinance for the next fiscal year in September, nearly 9
months in advance of the start of the fiscal year. Staff would recommend adopting a
draft annual appropriation ordinance in October when the District approves the levy
ordinance. Then in June adopt the draft with or without any changes. In many
instances, things change from the adoption in September from the time of
implementation in June and beyond. Examples of unknows or changes would be
employee health benefit costs, IMRF employer rates, staff changes due to turnover or
retirements, capital equipment needs, interest rates, grants and so much more.
Adoption in June will allow for staff to address those changes and provide a more
complete look at the schedules (Schedule A-Projected Fund balances, Schedule B
current FY revenues, Schedule C current FY expenditures) utilized to determine fund
balances throughout the various Funds of the District.

Levy ordinances must be approved after the first Monday in October and before the first
Monday in December. One can only reasonable assume this is due to the cycle of
property tax determinations and collection cycle.

(70 ILCS 805/13.3) (from Ch. 96 1/2, par. 6326)

Sec. 13.3. (a) The board of each forest preserve district
organized under this Act shall fix a fiscal year for the
district. The board shall, within or before the first quarter of

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  [lliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve Dorrance Park ~ Martin Conservation Area

133
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District RO erve

Rock Island County CDistrict

each fiscal year, adopt an annual appropriation ordinance
appropriating such sums of money as may be required to defray all
necessary expenses and liabilities of the district to be paid or
incurred during the fiscal year.

Reports
Budget Performance Report -The budget performance report for May 2023 closeout is

enclosed. May earned revenues were outstanding for Loud Thunder Forest Preserve
and Indian Bluff Golf Course. The dry and seasonable warm temperatures didn’t restrict
folks from using the facilities. A warm and dry Memorial Day Weekend didn’t hurt
business either. Niabi Zoo had a much better month than their opening month, thanks
in part to the weather and thousands of school children visiting the zoo for yearend field
trips and the like.

llliniwek Forest Preserve’s camping facilities remained closed due to the new road/trail
construction. If the construction project had not occurred, the flood would have
affected its camping numbers. Now that the flood has come and gone, the construction
work was completed and the campground opened on June 6", one would expect terrific
numbers for the remainder of the camping season per usual. While llliniwek lost some
revenue, it also saved a lot in temporary salaries, utilities and other operational costs
associated in running the campground.

Treasurer’s Report-enclosed for your review.

Auditor’s Report-enclosed for your review.

Staff Reports and Facility Usage throughout the District

Lots of great stuff in staff reports. The dry and warm weather really has had folks out
and about using the facilities.

Construction Projects updates

Amowa parking area projects are nearly completed. Concrete and pavers were set on
AmoOwa West and concrete was set at Améwa East. Disturbed area were seeding and
both lots were painted. Currently all that is required to close out the project is the
installation of the solar lighting fixtures. A forest contractor finished approximately 3
acres or honey suckle removal. Some of the winter seeding has taken hold and some has
not as the grounds really need some moisture. Staff are installing signage and looking
for a window to apply additional seed but unfortunately it looks like seeding will have to
wait until this fall or winter.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Darrance Park Martin Conservation Area
134
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District o erve

Rock Island County woistrict |

Phase I of the Great River Trail & Support facility is nearly complete. The road and trail
was completed with seeding and striping on June 5%, The contractor still needs to bore
sanitary and water sleeves which will be utilized for the new restroom building to be
constructed this fall.

African Painted Dog exhibit is nearing completion. The observation deck and water
feature are complete. Landscaping and final punch list items remain.

Prairie Dog exhibit is moving along as scheduled with excavation of the site and
concrete pours occurring. The project’s completion date is scheduled for mid-August.

Niabi Zoo Foundation

The next meeting of the Niabi Zoo Foundation is schedule for June 19t The foundation has
several small fundraising events in which the gain some exposure at the zoo accepting donations
and is working on a fall 5K run.

Union
No grievances were filed by the union for the month of May.

items of note for the Current Month
—=T Of hote Tor the Current Month
Closing out FY 231

Staff have begun budgeting requests for Fy 25,

Staff are working on several FY 24 capital equipment bids.

Annual inventory checks with auditors.

Reviewing statement of values for IPARKS property insurance renewal.

Mindfire began increased social media and announcement pushes in May for

the campgrounds, boat rental and golf.

® State Records Representative came to the Park Office for a second visit to
catalog more records of the District. Certificates for destruction of records will
come later this summer.

* New filing cabinets and chairs were received at the Park Office.

* Met with the Executive Director of the lllinois Nature Preserve Commission
Foundation and two Illinois Native Plant Society members to discuss
opportunities to get more volunteers to help restore some of the greater
conservation valued areas within the District.

® Attended the monthly IPRA webinar series “Proactive vs Reactive Problem
Solving.”

® Participated in IPRA virtual strategic planning focus group session for agencies in

north central lllinois.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Hliniwek Forest Preserve Niabi 00
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

135

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District RO erve

Rock Island County LDistrict

® Awaiting results from the annual Spillway & Dam inspection conducted by
IMEG.

® Black Hawk College Highway Construction & Careers program visited the District
and installed some concrete pads and benches near the park office and upgrade
a primitive site to be more accessible to those with mobility issues. Then
attended the graduation ceremony on May 24t

* Next PCI compliance scan is scheduled for the end of June.

® Serviced bee hives at Loud Thunder by adding the second hive super and then
honey super. The nectar flow appears to be strong this year even amongst the
drought conditions. The honey beehives looked healthy producing a fair amount
brood and honey. The first harvest may occur as early as late June.

* Attended a grant opportunity session at the QC Community Foundation. The
linois Clean Rivers Council was awarded a sizable grant and they were seeking
input on grant parameters.

¢ Along with Ms. Palmer, met with the team leader from Sikich to discuss the FY

23 auditing process and transition from RMS. Reached out to USI to start the

valuations needed for the audit.

Submitted grant reports for African Painted Dog project.

Sent notices for the llliniwek Residence Roof Replacement to the paper.

Preparations for the July 4" Holiday.

Next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee is July 11t at 3:30

PM, Indian Bluff Golf Course.

* Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the
lllinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.

* Warm & Dry weather with a little bit of rain hopefully!

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Iiliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area
136

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!





